Town .of Mesilla, New Mexico

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA

REGULAR MEETING
AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL,
2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA

MONDAY. SEPTEMBER 8. 2025 — 6:00 P.M.
AGENDA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the
following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *)
a) *BOT MINUTES — August 25, 2025 - BOT Regular Meeting

PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES - The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the
chair.

ACTION AND CONSIDERATION

NEW BUSINESS

a) PZHAC CASE #062041 — 3260 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Roman Prieto.
Requesting approval lot line adjustments. ZONE: Residential Agricultural (RA)

b) PZHAC CASE #062045 — 2270 Calle de Principal, submitted by Basilica de San Albino.
Requesting approval to expand public bathroom (addition). ZONE: Historical Commercial
(HOC).

¢) APPROVAL - Ripple Fiber Franchise Agreement

d) APPROVAL — Muni-Link Utility Billing Agreement

e¢) APPROVAL — Purchase UTV with dump bed

f) APPROVAL - Resolution — 2025-52 Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Project

g) APPROVAL — Resolution — 2025-53 TPF Grant Award with Match Waiver Request

h) APPROVAL — Resolution — 2025-54 Recreation Center & Quality of Life Grant

i) APPROVAL — Resolution — 2025-55 Water Trust Board Grant Application #1

j) APPROVAL — Resolution — 2025-56 Water Trust Board Grant Application #2

k) DISCUSSION — Community Engagement & Mutual Respect

PUBLIC INPUT - The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair.

CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION

a) Discussion concerning the purchase of land and shall be closed to the public pursuant to
NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(8) — Acquisition or disposal of real property

b) Discussion concerning limited personnel matters; and shall be closed to the public
pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2) — Fire Department

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046  PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA




9. Any Actions that may arise as a result of Closed Executive Session
10. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS & LIASION UPDATES

11. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS
a) Ongoing Projects Listing
b) Calendar of Events

12. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE
If you need accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 524-
3262 at least one week prior to the meeting. The Mayor and Trustees request that all cell phones be turned off or set to vibrate.
Members of the audience are requested to step outside the Board Room to respond to or to conduct a phone conversation. A copy
of the agenda can be found online at www.mesillanm.gov.

Posted 09.05.2025 online and at the following locations: Town Hall and Visitor’s Center Avenida de Mesilla, Public Safety
Building 2670 Calle de Parian, Mesilla Community Center 2251 Calle de Santiago, Short’s Food Mart 2290 Avenida de Mesilla,
and the U.S. Post Office 2253 Calle de Parian. Stream live at www.youtube.com/@townofmesilla7501.

**BOT MEETINGS ARE AVAILABLE ON TOWN OF MESILLA’S YOUTUBE PAGE**

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046  PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA



http://www.mesillanm.gov/

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

34
35
36

37

38
39
40
41
42
43

Town .of Mesilla, New Mexico

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA

REGULAR MEETING
AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL,
2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA

MONDAY. AUGUST 25. 2025 — 6:00 P.M.
MINUTES

TRUSTEES: Russell Hernandez, Mayor
Adrianna Merrick, Mayor Pro Tem
Biviana Cadena, Trustee (Absent)
Stephanie Johnson-Burick, Trustee
Gerard Nevarez, Trustee

STAFF: Ben Azcarate, Marshal
Cole Morris, Fire Captain
Edward Salazar, Econ & Com Development Director
Greg Whited, Fire Chief
Gloria S Maya, Town Clerk/Recorder

PUBLIC: Rob Caballos Veronica Garcia
Orlando Casas Melissa Martinez
Henry Ramos Jeannie Lucero
Rebecca Segovia Annette Grando
Sam Bernal Geronimo Garcia
Robert Hernandez Mike Rosales
Trina Witter Martha Mulvihill
Mary F Lucero Edward Martinez
Grace Noyola Diego Caro
Sammy Bernal Jr Andrea Bryan
Greg Lester Lori Miller
Adrian Renteria Sallie Clayshulte
Maria Bernal Mary H Ratje

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Hernandez led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

Roll Call.
Present: Mayor Hernandez, Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Trustee Nevarez, Trustee Johnson-Burick.

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL
Mayor Hernandez requested removing items 8a and 9 from the agenda.

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046  PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA




—
SO0 UN KW~

AN BDRBRARDBDSDREAEDSDBEPRDRDWLWLWILWLWWILWWWWWNDNDDNDDNDDNDDNDNDINDNDDN = ———— -
SO IANNPHArWNHOHORFROOVOIDTANNPHAEWNHORFRLR OOV IANANNPEHEWNDR,POUOUXNTNNP,AEWNODR,LOWOVONN NP W

Motion: To approve agenda as amended, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee
Nevarez.

Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes-3)
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick  Yes
Trustee Johnson-Burick  Yes
Trustee Nevarez Yes

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the
following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *)
Mayor Hernandez reviewed item.
Motion: To approve consent agenda, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Johnson-
Burick.

Motion passed unanimously

a) *BOT MINUTES - August 11, 2025 - BOT Regular Meeting Approved by consent agenda
b) *APPROVAL - Purchase Order — Souder, Miller & Associates — Water Well/Tank - $131,755.51
Approved by consent agenda

5. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES - The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the
chair.
Ms. Mulvihill read correspondence.

Ms. Granados read correspondence.

6. PRESENTATION
a) Dona Ana County Vector Control — Robert Herrera
Mr. Herrera and Mr. Casas made a presentation on the Dona Ana County Vector Control.

Trustee Nevarez commented
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick commented

7. ACTION AND CONSIDERATION
NEW BUSINESS
a) PZHAC CASE #062038 — 2101 Calle de Norte, submitted by Juan D. Caro. Requesting
approval for an addition to his primary residence. ZONE: Historical Residential (HR).
Mr. Salazar gave an overview of PZHAC Case #062038.

Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #062038 — 2101 Calle de Norte, submitted by Juan D. Caro. Requesting
approval for an addition to his primary residence. ZONE: Historical Residential (HR), Moved by Trustee
Nevarez, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick.

Trustee Johnson-Burick commented

Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes-2; No-1)
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick  Yes

Trustee Johnson-Burick No

Trustee Nevarez Yes

b) PZHAC CASE #161940 — 2615 Calle de Sur, submitted by Sam Bernal. Requesting
approval of a subdivision of his property. ZONE: Historical Residential (HR).
Mr. Salazar gave an overview of PZHAC Case #061940.

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046  PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA




—
SO0 N NP W~

A BSABRDRBRERBRERPAEADREPRSPRDWLWLWLLWLWWLWLWWWRNRNNNDDNDDINDDINDDNDDNDN = = —— -
SOOI NP WP OOXOINNPHAE WL OOVUONNNPE,WNN—RLOOUOITNNPAEWORLRODOIDWNPKAWN -

Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061940 = 2615 Calle de Sur, submitted by Sam Bernal. Requesting
approval of a subdivision of his property. ZONE: Historical Residential (HR), Moved by Trustee Johnson-
Burick, Seconded by Trustee Nevarez.

Mayor Hernandez commented

Trustee Johnson-Burick commented

Mr. Salazar commented

Trustee Nevarez commented

Fire Chief Whited commented

Amended Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061940 - 2615 Calle de Sur, submitted by Sam Bernal as

amended - with conditions. Requesting approval of a subdivision of his property. ZONE: Historical
Residential (HR), Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Mayor Hernandez.

Trustee Johnson-Burick commented
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick commented

Amended Motion Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes-2; No-1)
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick  Yes

Trustee Johnson-Burick No

Trustee Nevarez Yes

Trustee Johnson-Burick commented

Mayor Pro Tem Merrick commented

Fire Chief Whited commented

Mayor Hernandez called for Point of Order and commented

Original Motion Roll Call Vote: Motion denied (summary: Yes-1; No-2)
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick Yes

Trustee Johnson-Burick No

Trustee Nevarez No

¢) APPROVAL — Resolution 2025-51 — Destruction of Records
Motion: To approve Resolution 2025-51 — Destruction of Records. Moved by Mayor Pro Tem
Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Johnson-Burick.

Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes-3)
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick  Yes
Trustee Johnson-Burick  Yes
Trustee Nevarez Yes

8. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION
a) Discussion concerning the purchase of land and shall be closed to the public pursuant to
NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(8) — Removed from agenda

9. Any Actions that may arise as a result of Closed Executive Session Removed from agenda

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046  PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA




SOOI N Wi~

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

37
38
39
40

43
43
44

45
46
47
48
49
50

51
52

10. PUBLIC INPUT - The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair.
Ms. Ratje commented

Ms. Wittern commented
Ms. Garcia commented

11. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS & LIASION UPDATES
Trustee Nevarez: Attended Family Day on Saturday

Trustee Johnson-Burick: MPO meeting on August 13™; next meeting September 10™

Mayor Pro Tem Merrick: MPO meeting September 10"; Mr. Astorga gave her an update on the Public Works

Department
12. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS
a) Ongoing Projects Listing
b) Calendar of Events
Marshal Azcarate gave a department (Marshal) update.
Fire Chief gave a department (Fire) update.
Mr. Salazar gave a department (ComDev/Economic) update.
Trustee Nevarez commented
Trustee Johnson-Burick commented

Mayor Hernandez commented

13. ADJOURNMENT
The Town of Mesilla Trustees unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting. (Summary: Yes-4).

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:08 P.M.

APPROVED THIS 8th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025.

Russell Hernandez
Mayor

ATTEST:

Gloria S. Maya
Town Clerk/Treasurer

**BOT MEETINGS ARE AVAILABLE ON TOWN OF MESILLA’S YOUTUBE PAGE**

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046  PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA




BOT REGULAR

MEETING
SIGN UP SHEET
August 25, 2025
5 NAME ADDRESS ~
IEL .15 Uk\,(//(/” ’// S /,U,, ‘//Z: /
ﬂ‘/@t/ é—% VLL{J/L o adeo ( Qmwmm/

7, //3‘5 * //Z?f%wmz_
/ch/( H_ //a,«lg, Ug ! or (\c.‘Jr\l"--i o»\ T((‘}\

J é’cun L Lé/ Lt-LL_p_,\. O

2645 Calle cd Darc

RC’J)&C ce 5€f;0\) &

5?98’ [ a mP.S_“’//c, Ccif

AJ'\ (A%< JS'A\‘-C G) o 1&-:

<C’M_§‘~—”Q «._,‘___

P

SO S endl . AL | Sen

:%PMUQQMM%

et Qe WA Qe o dio Vo Nedr s
ﬂ‘i’[ #/,émm [ga Ao c,;d,u/
[l Jesa )<
’T?Md U\)A'% v - /M"eﬁc(\\ﬂ\
(a0 G e Nesila
Méd\ = lucero Mc‘iﬁc“
géwwu£NWAﬂmtg/ e
Sace Noyoly Y K\
Ai—-”» (/\b Cowu
M:?mﬁm/ u//-;*
X\K\N&‘LM( 5 RANNY ™ MEe S \\G
("\\H’\ KQ *Wﬁ\) o
Ml X
G Jf//w@/ﬂ /7%//,4
ﬁc//ww .&/,./L{/O ﬁﬁ/’ é/w//é{/f?j .

")JA/{ & Q4 £ ST,

MNNEL e A

(VAo Barnal

Cl 72
Me=i fa_

'75'

mﬁ‘% ch"éi
L .~




August 21, 2025

Dear Mayor & Mesilla Trustees:

As you come together to vote on Sam Bernal’s request for a subdivision, I respectfully ask that
you carefully review not only the documents before you today but also those from the prior work
sessions before making your decision. There are several discrepancies, omissions, and
inconsistencies with the Municipal Code and Ordinances that deserve your full consideration. A
few examples include:

1.

Subdivision Request vs. Alternate Subdivision with Variance
The request has been publicly posted as a subdivision, yet it has been presented as an
alternate subdivision with a variance to avoid certain Municipal Code requirements.

Emergency Access Easement

At first, it was stated that the emergency access would enter and exit through Calle del
Sur. Later, it was stated that the entrance would be through La Mesilla Circle, crossing
my private property, and exiting on Calle del Sur. The Fire Department has indicated that
entrance, using my private property, is not wide enough to allow emergency vehicles to
make the required turn into Mr. Bernal’s subdivision.

Easement and Maintenance Agreement

The Easement and Maintenance Agreement presented, signed by Fajardo and Shelton and
referencing Tract 7, does not contain the signatures of Mr. Lowry or Mr. Bernal. The
recorded document states: “The easement shall be maintained in good repair by the
undersigned parties, their heirs, executors, administrators, and assigns.” This is a
maintenance agreement/contract, yet Fajardo, Shelton, and Lowry have failed to
comply with its obligations. For that reason, this agreement/contract should be considered
null and void.

Additionally, I have maintained this tract of land personally since March 2005, when I first
moved into my home. On February 17, 2015, I was deeded this property by Dan Lowry. At no
time was I told or made aware that this property was to serve as a community road.

For these reasons, I urge you to carefully weigh the facts, discrepancies, and code requirements
before making your decision.

Respectfully,

Rebecca L. Segovia






DONA ABAWERS COL G, /
-anmxiu@-&/

FASEHENT AND ROAD MATHTENANCE ACHEEMENT

AGREEZHENT date thin _22nd dny af Febryary _ w1830, ly and
bntveen the underalpned poroies

i. Eor amd i conalderation of the sum of ONE
POLLAR ($1.00) and fov niher good and valuable considoration, the recelpt
of which {s hereby nuknowladped.

WHEREAS, the untersigned porties are cach owners s&s Lonants-in-conmon
te an equal undivided Interest Ln the propercty descrlbed as follows:

SEE EXHIDIT "A"™ & "I'" ATTACHED {IFREIN AND MADE A
PART HEREUT-

antl

VIEREAS, the pasties herveto considecing that it will be to the benefit
of cach of the parties herete, Jo, [er themselvesn, their scveral heirs,
executors, alministratovs, nnd agsighs, covenant snd agree, each with the
other, that for the purpose of making an easement for 2 common right-of-
way for ingcess. and egress and for the purpose of creating a commou
drlveway for the benefit of each of them,

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree each with the other as
follows:

1. That an easement for o common driveway for epress and ihgrees over
and across the entire portion of the property described hereln be, and it
hereby is, created over the property described ast

THE 30 FOOT ROAD EASEMENT AS REPRESENTED ON THE PLAT
OF SURVEY DATED MAY L5, 1978, AS SHOWN ON EXHIBIT "C"
ATTACHED HEREIN AND MADE PART HEREOF.

2. Thot this easement s superlor end paramount to the right of any
of Lhe parlies herete and thelr trespective setviont estates so created and
that lv ls a covenant running with the land, and that said easement shall
he a pecmanent and perpelusl easement together with all rlght of lngress
and egress necessary for the [ull and complete use, aoccupation and
enjoyment of the easement hersby granted and all ripghts and privileges
Incident thereto tncluding the right, from time to time, vhen tecessary, to
have aceess for the patpose of the mnlntcnance_jud repa‘r of sald roadwny.
The easament ahall he malntained in good repale” by the anderalpgned pacties,
thelr belrs, execeiors, admisistrators and casipns,

3. Sald eagement shall rvun in favor of the ndjacent properties, and
the ovners thereof, their several helrs, executors, administrators, and
assifgns or saccessora In interest

q N 1T CUREENT cod biTon (:M; of
e DM oF TG AGRSEMFNT)

239y




11

VO
STATE OF Mrgaed )
COUNTY OF __EEM Apk ) ss.
A
supsc ntri AND, SVORN_T0 hefore me r.hj 23"y
1990, by ‘cherd s T4ahy) ‘Pq!u’-'r"‘ i ﬁv

v

9
RS X dald Sy
¥

Notary Pubife’
Hy commioslon explres:

Y, /
7 7 -
T - x
isﬁﬁfvcgu i§%ﬁ%§§ : 55,

. SR D R e B

Notary Public

Hy commission explres: q‘\A‘Q‘L& 2 \ AR

y.

Hotary Publlic
Hy commission expires:

i i STATE OF )
%g 50 COUNTY OF N ) ss.
B2yl
3 SUBSCRTBED AND SVORN TO before me this day of
gg q . Ww__ by .
LEER
g o
: 53 §
h
]

roautinel:

tion of
CPERKTCR

STATE QF }

8y
gﬂ R

counTy Ny ) 5§
Eg

SMERA

SURSCRIRED AND SWORN TO befove me this day of

19, . by .

5
]
Notary Public
Hy cummission expires:

5




EXHIBLT "AY

A DESCRIPTION UF A 0,430 AURE TRACE

A tract of land situate in the Town of Mesilla, Doha Ana County, New Mexico
ity Sectien 36, T.235., R.IP,, N.M.P.M. of the U.S,R.S. Surveys as part of
Tract 7 of the Dan Lowry Subdivisfon, plat filed ucrober 26, 1977 in plat
racord 12 page 140 Dunn Ann Countﬁ Recurds and being more particularly de-
seribed a8 follows, to WIT:

REGINNING at wn lron rod found un the east line of the
MESILLA DRAIN for the northwes' cuerner of the tract
hereln described Identfeal to the northwest cotnet of
teeed Ty al the ban Lowry subdivislon;

TUENCE fr“ﬂ the place of bLeplnning leaving the MESTLLA
DRAIN M, 507421206, , 184,38 leet Lu av Lron rod set for
the northenst vorner of Lhe tract heredn described;

THENCE 5.30°29'57"E.., 103.18 feel Lo an iron tod set for
the svutheast corner of the tract hereln deacvibed;

THUENCE §.59742'20".,, 179,00 feet Lu an iron rod found
on the anst tine af the MESILLA DRAIN fur the southwest
corner of the tract herein described identival to the
gouthwest corner of tracl 7 of the Dan Lowry Subdivision;

THENCE alonp Lhe east line of the MESSTLLA DRAIN N.33°29'w.
103.34 feet to the place of beginning containing 0.6430
acre of land more ot less, subjeut to a 10 foot wide
utility casement parallel and immedintely adjacent to the
weslerly and norllierly boundnry lines.

Grantur cxpressively warranty that the 19 feut slda utillity epsement parallel
and Emmediately adjacent to the northerly boundary line of tha above described
A0 nere bract (s roley for the use ul a L5535 ncre tract {mmediately adjacent
tu the casterly boundarvy 1ine of the 430 acre (ract.

o follod

FLLE A

H

IIESOS S e fogntd

ALl ascrophotograchis. inages of woauments on this £ilm

ot B DAL~ L iR S N L i
7
this certificats s of authorizsd




EXIIINIT "B
February 22, 1990
DESCRIPTION OF A 0.555 ACRE TRACT

A tract of land situate within the limits of the Town of Mesilla, Depa
Ana County, New Mexico in Sectfon 36, T.235., R.1E., N.M.P.M. of the
U.,S.R.S. Surveys as part of Tract 7 of the Dan Lowry Subdivision as
filed October 26, 1977 {n Plat Record 12, Page 140 of the Dona Ana
County Records and being more particularly descrihed as follows, to wit:

BEGINNING at an f{ron rod found on- the west line of Calle
Quinta (a 50 foot wide road) /for thHe northaast corner of
this tract, identical to the northeast corner of Tract 7, of
the Dam Lowry Subdivision;

THENCE from the place of beginning and following along the
westerly. right-of-way of the 50 foot wide road
5.26 25'40"E., 103.4] feet to an fron rod at the southeast
corner of this tract, identical to the southeast corner of
Tract 7, of the Dan Lowry Subdivision;

THENCE Teaving the 50 foot wide road 5.59‘¢2’20'H... 230.40
feet to an fron rod found at the socuthwest corner of this
tract;

THENCE N.30'29'57"W., 103.18 feet to an iron rod found at
the northwest curner of this tract a point on the north 1ine
of said Tract 7, of the Dap Lowry Subdivision and onm the
south 1ine of a 30 foot wide road;

THENGE along the south line of a 30 foot wide road
N.59°42°20"E., 237.74 feet to the place of beginning,
containing 0.555 acres of land more or less. Subject to
easements of record. Description by Botsford Land
Surveying, Inc.

#300086

80TSPORD LAMD SURVEYING INC.
112 5 Downiown Mall
Lan Druces, New Mexico AN
[505) 528-2444
77
v

—




PLAT OF SURVEY SHOWING TIE LOCATION OF IMPROVEMENTS ON A 0.985 ACRE TRACT
TRACT 7, DAN LOWRY SUBDIVISION
PLAT FILED OCTOBER 26, 1577 IN PLAT RECORD 12, PAGE 140 DOKA ANA COUNTY RECORDS

TOWN OF MESILLA, DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
SCALE: 1" = 60' HAY 15, 1978

LEVISEL OECEES G, 1957
Dot~ pzaazgz S22
> O ISHOWS /D T
ATy S e
Sob Mo 830/232

EEWSED paet?st Z, 7 P33
PSR : G 2 TC SHOW COCEECTI2VE |

lMUlIIIIIIII!II!J'FWUA\ \hNN&FW RN¢Nﬁ.)§NLhU A

o
.r3

S
'3'.\"'

i
.

e e R i
el
.
-
-
]

J?l{é; .

el A
e Sy ] a:

o
o
i

(990

Q P

/5992 PO\
e A5

e

f Ty EASEersnty

Yol i

d for records:
Records of
= '
ot

¥

1
f

an:q\zj,e.l 3

(COUNTY CLERK SEAL)

ols A7

Q430 ACFE
FRRT G5 TRLT 7

o
=
-
m
-~
¥
=

S/¢LA
\ AL P W /08 .2

Vi-Neo's
o 22 | SHEQUZPOR

s -
(e 24y

Py

ATE

stTum

¥

- DOKA .ANA COUNTY CLERK

is

that th
Bk

nEW—E_s—EusnﬂEEEgﬂ
—i‘a«t_.—tl.'-—-unn-.—ﬁm-_!g-ﬁ
S §1 AL 01 NS W oAU Roa W nin ) 5

. :
@ bb siles GG IWMI 0SS DMO O O TR 4K SR 2 tf
(a0 K A6 BC) B N1 DMULLIGH A MU,

BuM Surveys,Inc.
AW! Land Sutweyog
as CAUCT] smd st AICO

e |\

STATE OF NEW MEXICO, COUNTY OF DOMA ANA, 85!

1 hereby ce
No

Rec.
RUBEM CEB




15



16

BOARD ACTION FORM
AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: 9/2/2025 BOT: 9/8/2025

DAC ACCOUNT #R0401232
BLDG CODE - N/A
EVALUATION COST- SN/A
FEE - $150

ITEM: BPZHAC CASE# 062041 — 3260 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Roman Prieto.
Requesting approval lot line adjustments. ZONE: Residential Agricultural (RA).

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Mr. Prieto is requesting approval to realign 4 of his properties that are adjacent to each other. Currently,
not all properties are conforming lots. Being approved for this request will make all the 4 properties
conforming. The current lot sizes are as follows:

R0401611 —2.14 acres = 3.1 acres
R0401612 —4.59 acres = 3.1 acres
R0401613 —2.79 acres = 3.1 acres
R0401614 —2.79 acres = 3.05 acres

Parcel R0401611 has two road easements off Calle de Guadalupe. The first road easement is 20 ft wide
and runs from Guadalupe 212 ft west and the second road easement is 15 ft and continues to the property
for a 230 ft. This is shown on the Warranty Deed submitted by Mr. Prieto.

IMPACT:
e The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval of
this request to the BOT.

e The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.
e The applicant has the authority to appeal the decision from PZHAC to BOT.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:

e MTC 17.05.060(41) - “Summary subdivision” means a subdivision of land consists of no more
than two parcels of land or is a replat where the combination or recombination of portions of
previously platted lots does not increase the total number of lots. Summary subdivisions shall be
in substantial conformity with the subdivision regulations of the town of Mesilla. The applicability
of the summary subdivision procedure may be determined by the planning, zoning and historical
appropriateness commission.

e MTC 17.35.010(F) - Posting requirements will be limited to two signs being posted on the
property requested to be subdivided. Information will include a description of the subdivision and
date time and place of meeting at which it is to considered by the planning commission

SUPPORTING INFORMATION: DETERMINATION NOTES

e Warranty Deed -Approved 4-0, no conditions
e Subdivision Plat

e Proposed lot size outlines on properties




17



APPLICANT INFORMATION

TOWN OF MESILLA

2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA
MESILLA, NM, 88046 ,
PO BOX 10 ﬁSummary Subdivision

575-524-3262
mesillaced@mesillanm.gov

cAses 9204/

CJPreliminary Plat
[CIFinal Plat

Vacation of Lot Line
Property Line Adjustment

Appllcant Name
omr_\u DE! ETO

Owner of Record (if not the same as applicant)

PaucHo 191R

Address (if available)

Mailing Address

3260 Aveuna De Misivea 3040 Avewmpa De Mesiia, Las Cooces, ¥ 88005
DU/ID # Phone # Zone
[ e R

SURVEYOR INFORMATION

Surveyor Mailing Address
License # Email Phone #
ENGINEER INFORMATION
Engineer Mailing Address
License # Email Phone #
PROPERTY INFORMATION Lo SO/ bl
Subdivision Name DAC Account #R- Total Acreage # of Lots
NENCE 6 Peg SobDIV | 2ol 12, %/ v
Lega‘l Descrlptlon Roto/ 4 / =1 : )

Zojolfy )z BE Y PEled ~

2425

please explain:

Is a variance, exemption, zone change, or special use permit being requested with this property? If so,

Signature(s): By signing this application, you hereby acknowledge that ALL the information submitted with this
application is true and correct to the best of your knowledge and that all provisions of the Town of Mesilla shall
be met. No application will be accepted without the original signature of the owner of records of the described
property. If there is more than one owner, ALL owners must sign the application. (Attach additional sheet if

necessary).
Z
e o AUQ.QQ,QQQS
7 4
Signature of Applicant Date
Comans FRIETO
Name (Print)
Community & Economic Development Date



c

Og
w

Og

TOWN OF MESILLA CHECKLIST

Application, completed and signed
Fees Paid (Amount $ )

8 copies of Subdivision Plat 18" x 24" including:

Subdivision Name

Location map (inscribed on plat)

Statement of Ownership and dedication w/location for signature and notary
Subdivider’s Name

Subdivider’s Address

Certification Block for Mayor and Town Clerk

Certification Block for Planning and Zoning Chairperson and Secretary
Certification Block for each utility, as applicable (electric, cable, telephone, etc)
Certification Block for recording and Dofia Ana County Clerk

Certification Block for professional Land Surveyor, seal and date of survey
Scale and North arrow

Benchmark location and description of all monuments found of set

Plat boundary lines (bearing in degrees, minutes, and seconds with distances in
feet and hundredths)

Lot lines (bearing in degrees, minutes, and seconds with distances in feet and
hundredths)

Acreage of each lot.

Address of each lot.

Lot of block numbers

Adjacent land conditions (within 150’) note subdivision names and filing dates.
Easements on site (location, dimensions, purpose)

Easements adjacent (location, dimensions, purpose within 150’)

Public right-of-way on site (approved name, width and curve data)

Public sire delineated (location, dimensions, purpose)

Plan and profile of proposed utilities prepared by P.E. and sealed (1 copy)
Plan and profile of proposed streets prepared by P.E. and sealed (1 copy)

Storm drainage analysis plan prepared by P.E. and sealed to include:
Topographic Map (1 copy)

Aerial Photograph, with dimensions delineated

Storm Drainage Analysis report (1 copy)

Grading Plan (1 copy)

00000000 |00000|00|00000c00 O Ooooooooooooood

O0000000 |00000 |00 (0o0oocfoo 0 oobooooooooodod

Deed Restrictions (signed and notarized)
Improvement Completion Report
Disclosure Statement (if applicable)
Request for Variance (if applicable)
NMED Approval (if applicable)

State Highway Permit (if applicable)
Other

Other




DONA ANA COUNTY, NM Filed: 04/23/2021 04:39:18 PM Instrument #: 2113208 Page: 1 of 2
20

\%ﬂa yolé !

LR

2113208 APR 23, 2021 04:39:18 PM PAGES: 2
WARRANTY DEED Deputy: Tonya Wall

Amanda Lopez Askin, County Clerk, Dona Ana, NM
Southwestern Abstract & Title Co.

4256-TM-2020/cp

WARRANTY DEED

Ladenc L. Vance 111 and Debra Wirkner-Vance, Trustees of the Ladenc L. Vance IIT and Debra Wirkner-Vance Joint
Revocable Trust dated November 7, 2014, for consideration paid, grant to Ranche UIR, LLC, a New Mexico Limited
Liability Company, whose address is 2114 West Union Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005, the following described real
estate in Dona Ana County, New Mexico:

TRACT 1, PARCEL 1:

TRACT 1, VANCE & PRIETO SUBDIVISION, in the Town of Mesilla, Dona Ana County, New
Mexico, as shown and designated on the plat thercof, filed in the office of the County Clerk of said
County on April 9, 2021, in Book 24 Page(s) 669 of Plat Records.

TRACT 1, PARCEL 2:

A tract of land situate within the Town of Mesilla, Dona Ana County, New Mexico. Located in Section
36, T.23S,, R.1E., N\M.P.M. of the U.S.R.S. Surveys, and being more particularly described as follows,
to wit:

BEGINNING at a 2" iron rod set along the East line of the Mesilla Lateral for the Southwest corner of
this tract, WHENCE, the Northeast corner of U.S.R.S. Tract 11B-76A., bears, $.24°32'07"E., 481.86
feet, thence, N.67°11'21"'E., 182.13 feet;

THENCE, from the point of beginning, along the East line of the Mesilla Lateral, the threc following
bearings and distances, N.24°17'50"W,, a distance of 379.31 feet to a 4" iron rod set, thence,
N.33°51'39"'W., a distance of 125.67 feet to a 4" iron rod set, thence, N.51°54'45" W, a distance of
55.30 feet to a !4 iron rod set for the Northwest corner of this tract;

THENCE, leaving the Mesilla lateral, N.58°49'15"E., a distance of 178.71 fect to a 4" iron rod found
for the Northeast corner of this tract;

THENCE, 8.30°10'45"E., a distance of 566.03 feet to a %4" iron rod found for the Southeast corner of
this tract;

THENCE, S.62°29'28"W,, a distance of 189.21 feet to the point of beginning, enclosing 2.1369 acres of
land, more or less.

Page 1 of 2



DONA ANA COUNTY, NM 04/23/2021 04:39:18 PM Instrument #: 2113208 Page: 2 of 2
21
Southwestern Abstract & Title Co.
4256-TM-2020/cp
TRACT I, PARCEL 2A:

Two easements for ingress and egress, to Parcel 1 above, being more fully described as follows:

1) An easement 20 feet in width beginning at a point being the southeast corner of U.S.R.S. Tract 11B-
70A on the west line of Calle de Guadalupe, being the southeast corner of this easement, thence
8.61°37'W., 210.09 feet; thence S.58°14'40™W., 20,00 feet; thence N.31°45'33"W., 20 feet; thence
N.58°14'E., 20.59 feet; thence N.61°37'E., 212.79 feet to a point on the west line of Calle de Guadalupe;
thence along the west line S.22°27'06"E., 20.11 feet to the point of beginning.

2) An easement 15 feet in width beginning at a pipe found for the northeast corner of this easement
whence a concrete monument found for the southeast corner of U.S.R.S. Tract 11B-70A bears
N.61°37'E., 210.09 feet; thence from the place of beginning S.27°54'E., 15.00 feet; thence
S.58°14'40"W., 230.52 feet; thence N.27°54'W., 15 feet; thence N,58°14'40"E., 230.52 feet to the place
of beginning,

SUBJECT TO: Restrictions, Reservations and Easements of record.

with warranty covenants.

Witness our hand and seal this 23rd day of April, 2021.

Ladene L. Vance I and Debra Wirkner-Vance Joint Revocable Trust dated November 7, 2014

By:% 7" o

By:

Debra Wirkner-Vance, Trustee

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF DONA ANA

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this 23rd day of April, 2021 by LaDene L. Vance, ITI and Debra
Wirkner-Vance, Trustees of Ladene L. Vance 1T and Debra Wirkner-Vance Joint Revocable Trust dated November 7,

04 T
; s OFFICIAL SEAL
-'\ ‘L yl { ‘ TARA MUNOZ
P B) STATE OF NEW MEXICO
Signyu'c of notakjgl officer iy Cormm. Expres

Page 2 of 2


edwards
Highlight

edwards
Highlight

edwards
Highlight


ReA SN

p=is, G nin F

L SR



edwards
Highlight

edwards
Highlight

edwards
Highlight


23



24




25



¢# LINJW3ISY3E avOod

183D

(Sn)¥ee4 ¢'Lee

YNsay Juswainsesy
~(snmiwed | B 5
JUBWAINSEBN ) uy euoq) dey |921e4 A4UNO)) BUY BUO(]
L# INJIW3ISV3 AVOY

(Sn)wee49°L1e

26

Jnsey Juswainsealy

a(sn)weed | B |5 : |
juswiainsesp S19 Aunog) euy euog) Qm_)_ jod4ed bc:OU euyy euo



1N3IN3SV3 advOod

E

(SN)¥8e4 ¥°5Z9

NS Juswainses iy

a(Sn)ieey | @ o3| &8

JuswaINses|y 519 Auno) euy eyoq dep 921

71910v0u#




Filed: 04/09/2021 11:59:01 AM Instrument #: 2111425 Page: 1 of 1
28

TOWN OF MESILLA BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVALS

THE ACCOMPANYING SUSDIVISION, BEING WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF
THE TOWN OF MESILLA, HAS BEEN PRESENTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA.

VANCE & PRIETO SUBDIVISION

A REPLAT OF THREE TRACTS OF LAND WHOSE ACREAGE TOTALS 12.22+ ACRES, SITUATE IN THE TOWN OF MESILLA,
DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, IN SECTION 36, T.23S.,, R1E., N.M.P.M. OF THE U.S.R.S. SURVEYS, AS PARTS OF
U.S.R.S. TRACT 11B-74, 11B—-78, U.S.R.S. TRACT 11B-75, AND U.S.R.S. TRACT 11B—-751

SCALE: 1" = 100" 9/10/2020

' v A
ATTEST: 7 \\M“—” fl:‘uvuﬂ\ o /2) 1% /oZﬂJ["
MAYCR 3

DATE 7

DICATION

THE 12.22¢ ACRES OF LAND HEREON IS TO BE KNOWN AS VANCE & PRIETO
SUBDIVISION

M-TRSTE ETAL
TRETEETAL

A TRACT OF LAND SITUATE IN THE TOWN OF MESILLA, DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO, IN SECTION 38, T.23S,, R.1E,, N.M.P.M. OF THE U.SR.S. SURVEYS, AS PARTS OF
U.SR.S. TRACT 11B-74, 118-76, U.S.R.S. TRACT 11B-75, AND U.SR.S. TRACT 11B-751 AND

BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: TOWN OF MESILLA PLANNING AND ZONING APPROVALS

TRACT 1

THIS PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND BEEN CHECKED BY THE TOWN

BEGINNING AT A FOUND IRON ROD ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE MESILLA LATERAL FOR
OF MESILLA PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AND IS HEREBY

THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, IDENTICAL TO THE

NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE AFOREMENTIONED U S.R.S TRACT 118.74/11B.76; PRETOMDALECIO G & RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY HAVING MET THE REQUIREMENTS OF
FRETO, THE LAND SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA.
THENCE FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING N 62 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 05 SECONDS E :‘E;‘S@%ﬂ”“ DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
189.29 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, MARKED BY A ' /i / /
FOUND IRON ROD; POB ods Juemo /20020
R CHAIRIN (4 DATE
THENCE N 61 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 49 SECONDS E, 233.39 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT OF
THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, MARKED 8Y A FOUND CAPPED IRON ROD;
. = /‘-—-—-——\ 1i/anl2e
SECRETARY DATE

THENCE N 61 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 19 SECONDS E, 200.02 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST

CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, MARKED BY A SET CAPPED IRON ROD;
UTILITY EASEMENT BLOCKS

THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR EASEMENT PURPOSES

ONLY. THE SGNING OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT IN ANY WAY

GUARANTEE UTILITY SERVICE BY THE UNDERSIGNED COMPANIES

TO THE SUBDIVISION.

LINE TO BE CREATED BY THIS PLAT

THENCE S 23 DEGREES 03 MINUTES 01 SECONDS E, 379.60 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT OF
THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, MARKED BY A SET CAPPED IRON ROD;

THENCE § 24 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 11 SECONDS E, 159.56 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT OF
THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, MARKED BY A FOUND IRON ROD;

EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON, OF WHICH AAVE
THENCE 8 34 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 00 SECONDS E, 467.93 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST MICHELLE NUNN ST T WL e NESR P TN, ARE
CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED MARKED 8Y A SET CAPPED IRON ROD; AND JUSTIN NN INSTALLATION AND WAINTENANCE OF (UNDERGROUND) N
RECEFTION #1826663 { AND/OR FEEDER)
THENCE S 61 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 41 SECONDS W, 491.81 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST FRED: 11k72018 (UNDERGROUND AND DESIGNATED OVERMEAD FEEDER)
CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, MARKED BY A FOUND CAPPED IRON ROD; ‘?a CABLE /TELEISION /N TERNET UTILITES.
COMCAST P - - - G
THENCE N 26 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 05 SECONDS W, 500,06 FEET TO AN ANGLE CORNER W o T e P & -0 1‘9 Fap )
OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, MARKED BY A FOUND IRON ROD: ) "
~ ' EMENTS HEREDN, COPIES OF WHICH HAVE
THENCE S 67 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 01 SECONDS W. 162.00 FEET TO AN ANGLE CORNER EN BEEN PRESENTED TO EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY, ARE
OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, MARKED BY A FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT; %. A b R SERGROUND) (OVYERHEAD)
THENCE N 24 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS W, 180.85 FEET ALONG THE EAST SIDE 4 mmmm D CESATED eRHEAD FEEDER)
OF THE MESILLA LATERAL TO AN ANGLE CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, FACLITEES
MARKED BY A SET IRON ROD;

THENCE N 24 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 56 SECONOS W, 300.87 FEET ALONG THE EAST SIDE
OF THE MESILLA LATERAL TO THE PLACE AND POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 12,224
ACRES, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS AS MAY EXIST ON THE GROUND;

P et e e

EASEMENTS SHOMN HEREON, COPES WHICH HA
BEEN PRESENTED TO mrm«mm D/B/A w{m o
NE'SAWACMY YUMTT"E

TALLATION @mmmm
vngsnn) m,uv w )

AND DESIGNATED OVERHEAD m}
FACIITES.

QUEST CORFORATION, D/B/R CENTURY LUNK OC:

0l

s rEsmr
CRES \ ez 791

INSTRUMENTS OF OWNERSHIP
L MUWERSWOWER.NWVITUYMW

Mp_@_mr of Mﬂ‘ﬂ lla mo‘é{ o 1. O INDICATES 1/2° FOUND CAPPED IRON ROD, UNLESS QTHERWISE NOTED.

2. @ INDICATES 1/2" CAPPED (PLS 8172) SET IROK ROD.
T -, ) UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED
—L% A 3. ——— LNE TO BE VACATED BY THIS PLAT.
e “"“ERV" 4 THE BASS OF REARNG FOR TWS PLATIS OPS MO
JOINT REVOCASLE TRUST, DATED NOVEMEER 7, 2014 8. 107 V7 sty (ONLESS NOTED, kg o
220 WEST UNION.LAS CRUCES, NM 68005 L FLED: 10122018
OWNERSHIP DOCUMENT IN RECEPTION NUMBER: 1527553 'y

A5 FLED ON DECEMBER 28TH, 2015, IN THE DORA/ANA : ’
/£ T . i
Yo A AT ST2°17

Einderiy A, Tripp} 114 d
R, ) [T { =
ALECIO G 7 e ‘a3t
A LMy Commicrtea Expirar, & i
/” OWNERSHIP DOCUMENT IN REGEPTION NUMEER DRI i * purno _SPOU__ arcepnon wo_2\4A2S

4 AS FILED ON OECEMBER 273, 1995, IN THE DOAA ANA
COUNTY RECOR 1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS INSTRUMENT WAS

FILED FOR RECORD ON TS _9_ DAY
R or Bpril 2024 a7 W59 @m /

i o 88046 g Kimbe 37 2. T0ip8{ a0 ouwy recoroe w PLAT 800k No. _ R4,
OWNERSHIS DOCUMENT 1N RECEPTION NUM El fle  OTARY PUBLIC é pace a8 ano ALED v THE RECORDS
{

AS FILED ON DECEMBER 27TH, 1985, I fA STATE OF NEWMEXIC
COUNTY RECORD." | qlang LVMRCE lf Py Commissin Exsirss: 3

Yne! f) Y TEEs T SFROAL SEAL

1 certity, as a licensed surveyor in
OF THE COUNTY CLERX, DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW
. the State of New Mexico, that this

STATE oF New uencoDEDM Ovkner-vdnce KT . _ THI 19 10 CERTIFY THAT 1 AM 4 REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR, THAT THIS PLAT plat meets or excesds the standards

comy o oo e Tndalecio 6 Prietp kT & i Y SHECTo Mo T 18, Pl atD SORARCE ek T Kt for Iapd surveys in New Yexice
Dorothy & Pricks K- ADOPTED BY THE NEW MEXICO STATE BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR m

™E mniwstmr WAS ACKNOWLEDGED & PROFESSIONAL mmﬂw&w T0 THE PWST OF XY §CA]_£ DOROI LS. B17.

™IS DAY OF 2038 4 . y P

MY COMMISSION EXPRES: 2 Ea 33-36 DONOHUE LAND SURVEYS

) S S “ 3010 BOWMAN STREET
e S| 28 R LAS CRUCES, NM 88005
o § 1-575-523~-1114

k9



BOARD ACTION FORM
AGENDA DATE

PZHAC: 9/2/2025 BOT: 9/8/2025

DAC ACCOUNT #R0400283
BLDG CODE - AD
EVALUATION COST- $68,758.28
FEE - $1,064

ITEM: PZHAC CASE #06204S - 2270 Calle de Principal, submitted by Basilica de San Albino.
Requesting approval to expand public bathroom (addition). ZONE: Historical Commercial (HC).

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Basilica of San Abino is requesting approval to expand their bathroom. Currently, there is only one
bathroom being used by both sexes. According to applicant, there always seems to be a long waiting
line to use the bathroom. The bathroom being constructed is for the women.

The building being constructed is number 114.

113 This residence is part of what was once “El Veson", a fam-
ous hotel and eatery once run by Antonio Carcia during the
late 1880%'s. El lMeson once took up the entire dlock. It
housed many of the travelers that were on the Chihuahus
Trai)l. This is a2 stuccoed house with a flat roof, par-
apet, and wood frame windows. The duilding fronts the
street, &8 does the adjacent building to the #outh, The
viga ends are visivle just below the parapst. Sore of ite
walls probably date fror. the 1850°c. (S)

114 This bullding is zouth of, and adjacent to, the sbove men-
tioned recidence. It mlso was part of the El ¥eson com-
1ex that is cited in #1213, The duilding is stuccoed,
as a f1at roof with parapet, and has metal cesenent win-
dows. The bullding fronts the street, as dosg the adjicent
building to the north. This is currently owned by the
Catholic Church end is used for catechicm classes. est, 1850. (S)

IMPACT:
e The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval of
this request to the BOT.

e The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT,
o The applicant has the authority to appeal the decision from PZHAC to BOT.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.

3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:
e MTC 18.33.080(A) -Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness

shall be required...new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal.
Application Reviewed by review committee and signed.
R Builders Inc. contractor are licensed in Mesilla.




30

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

Application

Street pics

Contract Agreement/Cost Evaluation
Site Plan

Floor Plan

Roof Plan

Elevations

Mechanical/Plumbing Plans
Electrical Plans




31

= -@3&6 i CASE# (G 2045/

o ‘;?ﬁ: TOV@M OF MESILLA ' Review Fee 3_1/% 40
Y 2 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA )
N MESILLA, NM, 88046 | Permit Fee s Z5)
L R PO BOX 10 | Penalty Fee §__
- 575-524-3262 £ .
comdev@mesillanm.gov xtension Fee $__ _
2025 ZONING PERMIT APPLICATION ToTAL res ¢ 064

Name of property owner Worksite Address
Basilica of San Albino 2270 Calle de Principal #1-2
IDIDL# WMailing Address
PO Box 26 Mesilla, NM 88046
Phone Email Dona Ana Couny Account #
(575) 526-9349 cwilliamsnmpost@gmail.com R0400283
Contractor Mafing Address Phone License# |
R Builders, Inc. 4615 Lamar Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88005 (575) 496-6980 86829
Description of Proposed work
Basilica Office restroom expansion to create separte men's and women's restrooms
Evaluation Cost § 2 / -~ —m
il S S‘ignatu; %] ApSELc?nt %,é» ' Date 5"

ALONG WITH this application, proof of property ownership and signed contractor/client contract agreement &
uired to include evaluation cost of project. Plans are o be ro larger than 11" 17" or submitted electronically.
% Stte Plan with legal description o show existing structures, adjoining streets, driveway(s), improvements
& setbacks. Verification shall show that the ot was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesilla or that the
lot has been h existence prior o March 14, 1972.
.Jd Foundation Plan, new construction n full size drawings
14 Floor Plan, showing rooms, their uses and with dimensions
i Cross section walls
. Roof Plan and floor framing plan
7] Electrical Plans
.I4 Plumbing Plans
8.l Elevations, details of architectural style and color scheme (checklist for Historic Zones)
9. Drainage plans (commercial)
Application & not considered i be submitted untl ALL required documentation § submitted and application
fee(s) are paid. Aside from administrative approvals, application process must undergo review by staff
PZHAC and/or BOT before permit s issued. All required NM CID permits must first obtain a zoning permit if
work & to be performed h Mesilla. .., ALL permits must be displayed i clear view unti final inspection”™
OFFICE USE ONLY

N wN
<

Reviewed by. Public Works LORENZ® ASTHRGA (Sep 2, 2025 12:31:28 MDT) Date_____
Fire Department Frg whiad Date_ ____ -
NV CID Thontas Maese Date. - - -...
Community Development Ry —d Daten .- -..
LIANA AGUIRRE (Sep 2, 2025 11:46:18 MDT}

Date(s) Approved: ____ Administrative .... PZHAC .... BOT .... CD

COMMENT(S)




R BUILDERS, INC.

.\

J@

Ga neral Contractors
N.M. Lic, #86829

BUILDING CONTRACT

Contract for Basilica Office Bathroom Expansion

This agreement is made this 21st day of August 2025, by and between R Builders, Inc.

(Hereinafter referred to as the Builder), and The Basilica of San Albino (hereinafter referred to as
Owners) for the construction of two bathrooms at the property located in Dona Ana County, State of
New Mexico known and numbered as 2280 Calle Principal, Mesilla, NM 88046

The builder and the contract holder agree as set forth below:

i

Contract Documents - The terms of this contract include the conditions of this contract and by
reference the provisions in the other documents specifically listed below. (Copies of these
documents are attached to this contract as Exhibits A, B. The terms of this agreement shall
prevail over any conflicting provisions in the documents incorporated by reference. If a conflict
exists between the plans and the specifications, the specifications shall govern.

Contract documents:

A. FLOORPLANS
B. SPECIFICATIONS

The Work - Unless otherwise specifically noted, the builder shall provide and pay for all labor,
materials, equipment, tools, construction equipment and machinery, transportation, and other
facilities and services necessary for the proper execution and completion of the residence. All
materials or services necessary for the construction of your residence shall be subject to increases
on price calculated from the prices used to quote this project. If a product or service has
increased by more than 10% from the prices in effect at the time of the calculation of costs used
to determine the selling price of the construction project, the percentage increase shall be
documented by the general contractor and the increase in price, figured on a cost basis only
without allowing for any additional profit to the contractor, shall be added to the contract price of
construction of your residence. The increase in price shall be added to the contract price and
shall be payable at the time of final payment. The increase in price shall be submitted to the
homeowner in the form of a change order no less than thirty days prior to the closing of the
home. The work shall be done substantially in conformance with the floor plan’s specifi

and material specifications that have been initialed or signed by each party. These Floor Plans
and Materials specifications are attached to this contract and incorporated into it as

Exhibit A & B.

The builder shall not be responsible for the following work: hauling existing debris from the
property; off-site uuhty trenches; installation of well, walk pavements, or curbing; installation of
cable television wiring; and extra work caused by the presence of concealed conditions as set
forth in paragraph 12.

Page 1 of 5



33 o

. Financing - N/A
All fees and expenses of obtaining a loan including all commissions, title charges, and credit
reports shall be borne by the owners. The builder is not required to begin construction until the
owners provide the builder with written notice from the lender that the owners have closed on
said loan. If the owners cannot obtain financing within thirty (30) days from the date the builder
approves this contract, either party has ten (10) days thereafter to elect to terminate this contract
by giving written notice to the other party. The builder shall refund to the owners all money paid,

less costs and obligations incurred by the builder at the owners’ request.

. Contract Price - The owners agree to pay the total contract price for all labor and materials
furnished and work performed by the builder of $68,758.28 (Sixty-Eight Thousand Seven
Hundred, Fifty-Eight Dollars & 28/100), + $5,459.41 (Five Thousand Four Hundred Fifty-Nine
Dollars & 41/100) NM, GRT (7.94). Total of $74,217.69 (Seventy-Four Thousand Two
Hundred, Seventeen Dollars & 69/100) subject to additions and deletions by change order as
provided in paragraph 10.

. Payments - The contract price will be paid as follows: $37,108.85 (Thirty-Seven Thousand One
Hundred Eight Dollars & 85/100) as a deposit, upon signing the contract, receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged. $37,108.85 (Thirty-Seven Thousand One Hundred Eight Dollars &
85/100) at completion of project.

. Acceptance, Final Payment, and Occupancy - Upon receipt of written notice that the work is
ready for final inspection and acceptance, the contract holder will promptly inspect the work.
When the owner finds the work acceptable under the contract (*substantial completion™), the
owner will promptly pay (or cause to be paid) the balance due under the contract less an amount
equal to the cost to complete any missing or unfinished remaining punch list items.

The punch list will be pa1d to the builder immediately upon completion of each of the punch list
items. The builder receives final payment (including payment for all change orders and overages

of allowance).

. Commencement and Completion - The work will begin prompitly after the building permit is
granted. The-work will be substantially completed within two hundred and seventy days (270)
from the date the building permit is obtained. Any time lost because of
change in plans or specifications requested by the owners, other acts of the owners, strikes,
weather conditions not reasonably anticipated, or any other conditions that are not within the
builder’s control shall be added to the specified time of completion. And the builder shall not be
liable for such delay. For any delays not the responsibility of the builder, the contract price shall
increase by the difference, if any, in the builder’s costs occasioned by such delay. A claim for an
increase in the time for performance of the contract shall be made within ten (10) days after the
occurrence of the event giving rise to the claim or within ten (10) days after the builder first
recognizes the condition giving rise to the claim, whichever is later.

. Permits, Fees, and Tests - The builder shall secure and pay for building permits, licenses, and

other similar approvals necessary for the proper execution and completion of the work. If
necessary, the owners agree to assist the builder in obtaining any such permits and licenses by

Page2 of 5



10.

11.

completing all necessary applications and forms. However, if a covenant or an architectural
review committee requires the approval of plans and specifications, the owners shall be
responsible for obtaining these approvals and paying for any fees connected with them. If no
soil report is currently available, the owners shall provide one at their expense.

Taxes — The contract holder shall pay all real property taxes and taxes imposed upon the
improvements on the residence when they are due. The builder shall pay all necessary sales, use,

and similar taxes on materials used in the constfuction that are legally enacted at the time this

contract is signed.
\

Change Orders - Without invalidating this contract, the contract holder may order changes in
the work within the general scope of the contract. However, no changes are to be made except
upon a prior written order (signed by both parties) consisting of the change, any additional cost,
and the additional number of days to be added to the completion date.

If the change reduces the cost, the contract holder will receive credit, but the builder’s
supervision and overhead expenses and profit will not be reduced. Any additional cost shall be
paid prior to installation. The contract holder agrees to make requests concerning any changes,
additions, or alterations in the work. The builder and the contract holder agree not to issue any
instructions to, or otherwise negotiate for additional work with, the builder’s subcontractors or
employees.

Insurance - The builder shall purchase and maintain at the builder’s own expense, all necessary
workers’ compensation and employer’s liability insurance, commercial general liability
insurance, and comprehensive automobile liability insurance to protect the builder from claims
for damages because of bodily injury, including death, and for damages to property that may
arise both out of and during operations under this contract.

The contract holder shall purchase and maintain their own liability insurance, including
fire and casualty insurance upon the residence, to the full insurable value and shall name the
builder as an additional insured.

12. Contract holders’ Obligation - The contract holder shall (a) furnish all surveys describing the

13.

physical characteristics, and utility locations for the residence and (b) secure and pay for
easements necessary for the completion of the work. The contract holder shall furnish
information and services under their control to the builder promptly to avoid delays.

: The contract holder warrants that the property upon which the bathrooms are to be built
conforms to all zonings, planning, environmental, and other building requirements. The contract
holder warrants that all utilities necessary for the completion of construction are to the property
line.

Concealed Conditions - The builder has visited the site and has familiarized itself with the local
condition under which the work is to be performed. However, the builder is not responsible for
subsurface or latent physical conditions at the site or in an existing structure that differ materially
from those (a) indicated or referred to in the contract documents or (b) ordinarily encountered
and generally recognized as inherent in the work of the character provided for in this contract.

Page 3 of §



35

After receiving notice of the condition, the contract holder shall investigate the condition
within five (5) business days. If the parties agree that the condition will increase (a) the builder’s
cost of performance or any part of the work under this contract or (b) the time required for that
work, the parties may sign a change order agreement incorporating the necessary revisions, or
the contract holder may terminate the contract.

If the owners terminate the contract the builder will be entitled to recover from the owner
payment for all work performed, including normal overhead and reasonable profit.

14. Disputes - Should any dispute arise relative to the performance of this contract that the parties
cannot satisfactorily resolve, if the parties so agree, the dispute shall be referred to a single
arbitrator acceptable to them. If the parties do not agree, then the parties agree that the dispute
shall be resolved by binding arbitration. The party demanding arbitration shall give written
notice to the opposite party and the American Arbitration Association promptly after the matter
in dispute arises. In no event, however, shall a written notice of demand for arbitration be given
after the date on which a legal action concerning the matter in dispute would be barred by the
appropriate statute of limitations,

15. Termination - If the builder fails to supply proper materials and skilled workers; make payments
for material, labor, and subcontractors in accordance with their respective agreements; disregards
ordinances, regulations, or order of a public authority; or fails to materiaily comply with the
provisions of the contract, the contract holder may give the builder written notice to terminate.
After seven (7) days if the builder has failed to remedy the breach of contract, the contract holder
can give a second notice to terminate. If the builder still fails to cure the breach within three (3)
days after the second notice, the contract holder may terminate the contract.

16. Limited Warranty - Upon receipt of the final payment in full, the builder shall deliver to the
contract holder the R Builders, Inc., Limited Warranty Agreement. This agreement provides
warranties subject to stated terms and conditions against certain kinds of defects in workmanship
and materials for the time stated therein.

This Limited Warranty is the only express warranty provided by the builder. Implied warranties,
including (but not limited to) warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose,
habitability, and good workmanship are limited to the warranty period set forth in the R Builders,
Inc., Limited Warranty Agreement.

The contract holder acknowledges that the builder has made no guarantees, warranties,
understandings, nor representations (nor have any been made by any representatives of the
builder) that are not included in the correct documents,

ucomr_act holder’s initials)
AP s

17. Miscellaneous - Until the contract holder makes the final payment and takes possession, the
contract holder agrees that the builder shall have the right to place signs on or about the property
and to show the project to other prospective clients and customers.

Page 4 of 5



36

18. Governing Law and Assignment - This contract will be construed, interpreted, and apply
according to law of the state of New Mexico. This contract shall not be assigned without the
written consent of all parties.

19. Effective Date and Signature - This contract shall become effective on the day it is signed by
both parties.

We the undersigned, have read, understand, and agree to each of the provisions of this
contract and hereby acknowledge receipt of a copy of this contract.

R Builders, Inc.

A3 _Jozs

7 Date
8’y %M , X220 2025~
Fr. Christhéper Williams Date
Contragt holder
Robert Owen / Date

Page S of 5



37

MK R BUILDERS, INC.
‘? ﬂ_{ General Contractors -

U“l- N.M. Lic. #86829
I

BUILDING SPECIFICATIONS
Exhibit B

Property Address: 2270 Calle Principal #1-2, Mesilla, NM 88046

Foundation and Concrete Flooring
Concrete monolithic foundation 3,000 PSI Tile Floor
with % steel reinforcement bars in footings
Plumbing
Exterior and Interior Wall Construction 3 Lavatories
Walls framed; Exterior 2x8 3 Commodes
Interior 2x4 studs @ 16” O.C. 1 Urinal
Pine Lumber
Sheathing is a combination of 7/16” Electrical
Interior-Hand-Finished Texture G.F.C.I Inside outlets
Satin Latex Paint on all walls Waterproof Outside Outlets
Elastomeric Stucco
Roof Construction
Site-built framing. Pine Lumber
TPO Roof. Decking 7/16” Oriented
Strand Board All dimensional,
2x8 Rafters matching with
existing bearing height ﬂ// %
Insulation 77 ’ Zz.«Zoz.S
Exterior Walls- R-20 (C\'Flfldtavzfle r Chnstopher Williams Date
Ceiling- Blown-in R-38 ,&\L,) /
Bathrooms Interior Walls- R-13 8. }L‘ £ 2 27 0.

(/C ﬁolder) Robert Owen

%f j)/Z,)’/@Z(

Exterior and Interior Doors (Buﬂder) by Guerre Rodriguez Date
(4) - Hollow Metal 30x70

Heating and Cooling
(2) - Mini Split 1-Ton A/C Unit




38

Jﬂ%% R BUILDERS, INC. |
:W T

4515 Lamar Rd. Las Cruces, NM 88005
575-527-2684 or 575-496-6980

rbuildersinc@msn.com www.r-buildersinc.com

Submitted To:
Basilica of Alvino
2280 Calle Principal
Maesilla, NM 88046
575-526-8349
basilica@sanalbino.org

Date

PROPOSAL
6/27/2025

Project Site

2280 Calle Principal
Mesilla, NM 88046

Description

Amount

Bathrooms construction at west side of office entrance
Site Plans
Permit
Site preparation-Demolition
Plumbing
Concrete Slab
2" x 8" Wooden Frame Labor & Material
TPO Roof
Stucco matching an existing color
Electrical
Heating & Cooling
5/8 Sheetrock, tape texture and paint
Tile
4 Metal Doors 30 x 70
Toilets, sinks, faucets, urinals, bath accessories

GRT

7.94%

68,758.28

68,758.28
5,459.40

TOTAL

$

74,217.68

Proposal is valid for 30 days

50% due at acceptance to start project, balance due at completion.

Thank you for your business!




39

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR RESTROOWM

EXPANSION AT

SAN ALBINO BASILICA OFFICE

TOWN OF MESILLA,
DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

R BUILDERS, INC.

N
[«]
=0
=
o
<
(=}
o0
=
=
[av}
O

bl
@
&
E
1
3
©
o
-

BUILDER:

General Conlractors
N.M. Lic. #86829

[r:3
=3
=3
o
©
=
=
5
@
©
3
o
©w
©
a

o
1
1
@
©
3
<
I
4
a

SHEET No. DESCRIPTION
00 COVER SHEET
A-1 SITE PLAN & DEMOLITION PLAN
A-2 FLOOR PLAN & ROOF FRAMING PLAN
A-3 ELEVATIONS & FOUNDATION PLAN
MP-1 MECHANICAL/PLUMBING NOTES & SCHEDULES
MP-2 MECHANICAL/PLUMBING FLOOR PLAN
MP-3 MECHANICAL/PLUMBING DETAILS
E-1 ELECTRICAL PLAN
E-2 ELECTRICAL PLAN

LOCATION MAP

AUGUST 2025

PLANS FOR:

SAN ALBINO BASILICA OFFICES
RESTROOM REMODEL

COVER SHEET

DATE:
06/04/2025

Floor Plan | ayout dwgy

DRAWN BY:

JGR
DWG NAME:

SCALE:

=g g
CHECKED BY:

114"

Gary Redriguez

Sheet No.:

-
o




OWNER:

BASILICA DE SAN ALBINO
2280 CALLE DE SANTIAGO
MESILLA, NM 88046

Ph.(575) 526—9349

b EXISTING SINGLE 1-
RESTROOM

2270 CALLE DE
PRINCIPAL #1-2

Site Plan for Rest Room Expansion

Scale: 1"=30"

APRIL 15, 2025

CONTRACTOR: DESCRIPTION:

(575) 642-1331

JG RODRIGUEZ 200 S. OAKRIDGE DR. #101-411
ENGINEERING| HVoserosis. Texasysoar
S evereine momore|  TEXAS REG.FIRM # 18048

R BUILDERS, INC.

4515 LAMAR RD

LAS CRUCES, NM 88005
Ph.(575) (575) 527-2684
NM LIC NO. 86829

BRM 11 TR 82A 82B TOWN OF
MESILLA, DONA ANA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

GRAPHIC SCALE

PROPOSED
RESTROOM
EXPANSION

2270 CALLE DE PRINCIPAL #1-2
TOWN OF MESILLA

DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

_ /1_‘
EXIST CUST SERWCE |
[ EXIST DESK /WINDOW
GIFT
SHOP . ]
| | EXIST . |
OFFICE DESK /COUNTER .
REMOVE! EXIS B A
CABINE L
L ~
! i_ ' —r B I N S Sl P— _?(—ll]_
N N [ (N | =
] ' o
! [ C C T T T 1 T 1T T T
! o - | - s 1
| 1 i 1 L
REMOVE EXIST _ o 1 T 1
— DEMOLISH EXISTING WALL; CONTRACTOR TO
DOOR & FRRAME
L PROTECT EXISTING LOAD —BEARING WALLS
‘ | M;ii__ i }_._.4_
PR T 1 [T 1 N A
| o o e e

REMOVE /

i
“EXIST 47 CLEANOUT Z
REMOVE 156 SQ

EXISTING
FIXTURES FT OF BRICK
DEMOLITION PLAN PAVERS
SCALE: 3/18"=1"-0"
LEGEND

EXISTING TO REMAIN
EXISTING TO REMOVE
PROPOSED

R BUILDERS, INC.
General Confractors

N.M. Lic. #86829

4

BUILDER:

Gary Rodriguez

4515 Lamar Rd.

Las Cruces, NM 88005

(575) 496-6980

PLANS FOR:

SAN ALBINO BASILICA OFFICES

RESTROOM REMODEL

SITE PLAN AND DEMOLITION PLAN

DATE:
06/04/2025

DRAWN BY:
JGR

DWG NAME:

Floor Plan L ayout.dwa

SCALE:

=1 Q"

174"

CHECKED BY:

Gary Rodriguez

Sheet No.:

P




OFFICE ]] ExIST

|
EXIST -—_—_—— |

DESK /COUNTER

i
[
L E l __ NEW 3070 _JL 74

[_DOOR 1

eI i | = —
===4 NN /\ | (22 12-4" |
i ‘; 5 —-7 5 H T =
| Lt B ( k‘ E

‘\\/n‘—x\

y_On ;
/ ‘ Sl ]
C L WOMEN'S

L~

~ DIAPER OKIANGING/

o / -
;/< | 1§% RR /( STATION A{“” :
e I L &)
~ ™~ ! L - - |
e : O z g9's 0 \ |
ol | H \ﬁlJZ_l _/)( | ‘ J l{ _‘H_{J - B
l | I I[l—\ l\q—, v i ._4‘_
L 7&”:_:-—_4 INEW_3070] \\L 7
\ ) DOOR MINI-SPLIT AC UNIT
AC|UNIT /
6L7 "\I 2-0" f 3-0" 5-1" 7-7" 2'-10”
S (ER— A
[ |y N 12-8"
? L-MAPERICHANQQG
S SR |
' LEGEND
FLOOR PLAN |

SCALE: 1/4"=1"-0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN
EXISTING TO REMOVE

PROPOSED

AREAS

|

| HEATED:

129 SQ. FT.

GENERAL FLOOR PLAN NOTES

INTERIOR NONBEARING WALLS TO BE 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.
INTERIOR BEARING WALLS TO BE 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

ALL HEADERS SPANNING MORE THAN 3' SHALL BE 2X12.
ALL FIXTURES & APPLIANCES TO BE CHOSEN BY OWNER.
USE FIRE STOPS PER I.B.C. OR LOCAL CODE REQUIREMENTS.
. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE CHECKED AND CONFIRMED BY
CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO POURING OF CONCRETE.

7. INSULATE WALLS R13 MIN., CEILINGS R—30, PERIMETER R-23
MIN.

8. INTERIOR TO BE SHEET ROCKED, TAPED, TEXTURED, AND
PAINTED.

9. EXTERIOR TO BE STUCCO — COLOR BY OWNER/CONTRACTOR.
10. ALL ANGLED WALLS TO BE 45" ANGLES UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

11. ALL WINDOWS TRIMMED 2X4 3" OVER & TRIM WITH 2X6
WINDOW TO BE RECESSED & BULLNOSED WITH STUCCO.

12. ALL RIDGES OVER 20" SHALL BE MICRO—LAMS

EYEFNFINES

EXIGTING
ROOF SLOPE

N 28" BEFTERS @ 16" O'C.,

EXISTING

| WATCE EXISTING PEARNG HEICHT
| -

—

=z =
™

1/ 8"12

— —

|/ 812

96"

R BUILDERS, INC.

Generaf Conltractors
N.M. Lic. #86829

i ™N
P
\ ) |
|

] 136"

2'-10"

ROOF FRAMING PLAN
SCALE: 1/4"=1"-0"

GENERAL ROOF
FRAMING NOTES

1. PLAN IS FOR REPRESENTAION ONLY.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WITH TRUSS SUPPLIER
SIZES,

LOCATION AND ORIENTATION OF TRUSSES PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION.

3. ALL HEADERS SPANNING MORE THAN 3" SHALL BE
2X12.

4. USE FIRE STOPS PER I.B.C. OR LOCAL CODE
REQUIREMENTS.

5. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE CHECKED AND
CONFIRMED BY
CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO POURING OF CONCRETE.

6. ALL ANGLED WALLS TO BE 45" ANGLES UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

7. ALL RIDGES OVER 20" SHALL BE MICRO—LAMS

N
[«})
35 w
2 8
EER
X 548
& =588
8 Geldg
3 Oa8s
o a8
'—
e 9
u.
LLE]-I =
C)O Z
< Z
og 3
28
L= =
nO I
009
X &
Z - B
o8 =
<y =
=
Z 3
CD [a W
o
o
e}
—
d:- LL
o
LL
w
=z
<
-
[a
3 —g{ ;g

Sheet No.:

P
N




42

91_811

EXIST SER\/ICE\

P ANEL
MATCH
EXTERIOR ~“\\\“_'NEW 367X84”
FINISH & i STEEL SECURITY
COLOR DOOR
WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"
.
EXIST SERVICE
PANEL
] ﬂ\\\\—EMST
i 4\\\\__ BUILDING
MATCH _\\\%
EXTERIOR
FINISH &
COLOR

SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4"=1"-0"

124"

EXISTING FOUNDATION
e foue —
212" T 11'-47 |
p— S— = j_—_
oo =N

1 ' O%n

¥

BUILDER:

R BUILDERS, INC.

General Contractors
N.M. Lic. #86829

N
@
>
2
=
S
o
Py
]
(]

°
'3
5
E
T
3
°
5
<

0
o
=)
D
@
=
=z
a
Q
8
2
(5]
P
©
-

=]
D
S
©
«
=]
=
o
=
e

EXISTING FOUI

CLEANOQUT

ZEXSTING 4" 4THCK CONT. CONC. SLAB

W/ 6x6—10x10 WWM OVER
6" COMPACTED FILL(TYP)

y
Lol e 156" 210"
FOUNDATION PLAN
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0" —

GENERAL FOUNDATION NOTES

MINIMUM CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH @ 28
DAYS TO BE 2500 P.S..

PAD (FOR SLAB) FILL MATERIAL MUST BE
COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR.

REBAR MUST BE OF AT LEAST GRADE 40.
PROVIDE 1”7 RIGID INSUL. @ FOOTING PERIMETER.

172" IO AB.
ele" 0

SIUCCO OVER 1/ 2" SHEETNG
SOPEDMN @ I/ £ PLE,

&' HOENEPEOE CVEN
\ &" CONPACTEPFLICTYP)
\\i'/_ & %ﬁ ?\(

T2 18" CONT. CONC PERNETER
FIG, CIVP) W/ 2-3 4 CONT. REDAR
A RGP AL (VP

1/ 2" FEEMROK

4" THCK CONT. CONC. SLAD
n—\,‘!/ Ex5- GO WM CVER

R-5, 1" RGP AL

(TEXTERIOR FOOTING /PATIO
\i\:[//l SCAE: LS.

1/ 2 ExXT. LYWOOD DEGMG
4PLY LT F FOOT FELT
W/ MR‘EZMTE BALLAST- -|

B IREAS 16" OC —_—
]v 47

SRR F
coocwK @

204" DOVLE T0F ALAES

Rl BATT NGLAICY

rig 4

SILCCO OVER
/_ 1/ 2" HEEMG

298" S5 @ 16" 00, /

MATCH EXISTING CELING HEIGHT

206
SOLE PLATE

'

X ._J

1/ 27 10" AR
e610" 0C.
1/ 2 SHEEC ROCK
4 THOK COMT. CONC. 5148
W/ extrJONO Wi ONER—,
4" COMPACEED FLL(TYP) -\ /

o

12" ¢ 18" CONT. CONC. PEFINETER
FIG.CTYP) W/ 4-%4 CONT. REBAR
AN 3 RO INELL, (TYP)

." - s
ol \mmm Jard 1
R-3,1" R0 NAL.

WALL SECTION
SAE: RS el

FNEHCELNG

SAN ALBINO BASILICA OFFICES

RESTROOM REMODEL

ELEVATIONS,FOUNDATION PLAN AND NOTES

FRMSHPLOOR
G Puaae S|

[T
T
3
S 2
W 8 E
8 g &
.3 <
53 N &
5
g .6
3 W = &,5
@ s & <l o
E ERE S T
g%gg 2 3G
s8|3™| 8 5
Sheet No.:

>
w




R BUILDERS, INC.

BUILDER:

N
)
S

=2

-
Q

o
=
@

O

o
©
8
£
©
3
0
o
<

General Contractors

N.M. Lic. #86829

w0
a
=]
Q
«©
=
z
P
@«
©
2
Q
a
<
—

g
5
3
@
@
=3
=
o
~
e

43 N
‘ PLUMBING GENERAL NOTES
MECHANICAL GENERAL NOTES MECHANICAL SYMBOL LEGEND LEGEND
16. THE MINIMUM SIZES OF SAMITARY, VENT AND WATER BRANCH T
APPLICABLE CODES: SYMBOL DESCRIPTION 1. PROMPTLY REMOVE MATERIALS FROM THE PROPERTY, OTHER THAN PIPING TO SINGLE FIXTURES SHALL BE AS SCHEDULED IN THE SYMBOL DESCRIPTION
LANICA WHICH ADOPTS AND THOSE SPECIFIED HEREIN OR NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS AS BEING PLUMBING FIXTURE SCHEDULE. -
ANERDS THE 2021 LNIFORN MECHAN|CA|_|CCODED 14.9.2 NMAG E.E NEW SUPPLY/RETURN/BXHAUST GRILE REUSED OR SALVAGED. REMOVE DEMOLISHED PIPING AND VALVES, 17. PROVIDE ACCESS PANEL IN WALLS AND DRYWALL CEILINGS TO COLD WATER
2021 NEW_MEXICO PLUMBING CODE, WHICH ADOPTS AND DEBRIS AND RUBBISH FROM THE PROPERTY. ACCESS VALVES. o — ——— | hoT vaTER
ETURN 2. PROMPTLY REPAIR ANY ITEMS DAMAGED DURING PROCESS OF THIS 18. ALL SANITARY VENT LINES ARE TO TAKE OFF FROM SANITARY 1
Wﬂ z,cﬁM:DCost IZD NER GEITON G S RSSO S WORK, INCLUDING ANY DAMAGE TO STRUCTURE, PAVEMENT, WASTE BRANCHES AT A MINIMUM OF 45 DEGREE RISE OFF TOP OF —— ;’::ITTARY =
. SIDEWALKS OR ADJACENT GROUND CAUSED BY TRANSPORTING PIPE —
éE‘,BE"{‘ f #%SNWE EOZAINTERNTIONAL ENERGY COESERVATION E,mngrg ®  DIFFUSER TYPE, NECK SIZE, AND CFN MATERIALS OR EQUIPMENT. 19. PIPING RUNS SHOWN ARE SCHEMATIC IN NATURE AND ACTUAL G———|| NATURAL GAS (14°W.C)
. 3. VISIT THE SITE OF THE WORK TO GAIN AN ACCEPTABLE KNOWLEDGE INSTALLATION CAN VARY. o EAS. PRESSURE.RECINATIR —
1. INSTALL ALL WORK TO COMPLY WITH ALL LAWS, REGULATIONS, & DIFFUSER THROW PATIERN OF CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE EXECUTION OF THE WORK. AFTER 20. NEW EQUIPMENT INDICATED ON THIS DRAWING IS SHOWN IN
CODES, AND STANDARDS (FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL), AS (4-WAY THROW IF NO PATTERN SHOWN) VISITING THE SITE, REQUEST SUCH INFORMATION AND /OR APPROXIMATE POSITION(S). CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL GAS METER
ADOPTED BY THE AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION, INCLUDING CLARIFICATIONS AS NECESSARY TO FULLY UNDERSTAND THE WORK CONDITION INCLUDING EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS, P.0.C" S AND D | DISCHARGE DRAIN LINE
REASONABLY ANTICIPATED REVISIONS BASED ON EMERGING TRENDS REQUIRED AND TO PROPERLY ESTIMATE COSTS. STRUCTURAL MEMBERS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. IN ALL CASES, FLOV ARROW 1
IN BUILDING REGULATIONS. WHERE ANY OF THESE DIFFER. THE MOST :( SUPPLY/RETURN/EXHAUST DUCT 4. COORDINATE EXACT REQUIREMENTS AND LOCATION OF WORK WITH ADEQUATE ACCESS PER MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATIONS AND {
STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. ' THE WORK OF OTHER TRADES FRIOR TO FABRICATION. PROVIDE CODE COMPLIANCE) FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPLACEMENT OF | —t WALL HYDRANT/HOSE BIBB —
2. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR MECHANICAL WORK ARE SCHEMATIC IN MANUAL BALANCING DAMPER WTH OFFSET ADDITIONAL OFF SETS AND SECTIONS OF PIPING AS MAY BE EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PROMIDED. ___|E'_ BUTTERFLY VALVE
NATURE AND ARE INTENDED TO CONVEY SCOPE AND GENERAL ERACKET AND EXTENDED PIN (OPPOSED BLADE REQUIRED TO MEET THE APPUCABLE JOB CONDITION REQUIREMENTS. 21. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EQUIPMENT MODEL NUMBERS, | —3—— GATE VALVE
ARRANSEMENT ONLY. D DRI BT R VERIFY JOB-SITE ELEVATIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND CONDITIONS, PRIOR CAPACITIES, SIZES, VOLTAGES AND OTHER SCHEDULED INFORMATION e :
3. PROVIDE ALL MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT AND PERFORM ALL LABOR DAMPER IN ROUND DUCT) DAMPER SHALL BE FT:Q Azqeggm",?g (?I-B P‘,’:,?Jél—'v-;l\%o%&;mé AVS%RSK-S(?%%F%NK“OTE OF ALL TRADES WITH THE MANUFACTURER PRIOR TO ORDERING AND e ervE {
REQUIRED TO INSTALL COMPLETE AND OPERABLE SYSTEMS AS INSTALLED IN ACCESSIBLE LOCATION. INSTALLATION. [N
INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS. INCLUDE ALL C_?NFUCTS CCCUR WITH DUCTWORK, PIPING, LIGHTS, STRUCTURE, 22. ggﬁg%ﬁg%%wﬁlé 1:50 ﬁ%ﬂﬁzﬁgRogHaﬁdARiiDmguﬂéGAREA . | ———— 1 union |
3 A . ;
R Canti AND ARRCICASLE' AREURTENANCES:IWHE THER INDIGATED SECTANGULAR DUCT WASIHIBY TR 5. ALL FLOOR PENETRATIONS TO BE SEALED WATER TIGHT AND MATCH SURROUNDING AREA PER ARCHITECTURAL SPECIFICATIONS. [ ERESSURE _SWITCH {
4, ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE BASIS OF DESIGN THAT REQUIRE COMPLETELY PACKED WITH SEALANT OR FIRE STOP MATERIAL THIS WORK SHALL BE CONSIDERED PART OF THE CONTRAGTOR'S | ) PRESSURE GAUGE & GAUGE COCK
ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE WHERE APPLICABLE BY TRADE CONTRACTORS. BASE BID AND NO ADDITIONAL FUNDS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE | Rop RISE_, DROP OR RISE
CONTRACTOR 6. PROVIDE ALL MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT AND PERFORM ALL LABOR CONTRACTOR. t —
Y 90 DEGREE_ELBOW W, | — CAPPED CONNECTION
5. WHERE CEILINGS ARE INDICATED, ALL DUCTS AND PIPES SHALL BE SINGLE WDTH- TURNING VANES REQUIRED TO INSTALL COMPLETE AND OPERABLE SYSTEMS AS 23. CUTTING, TRENCHING, EXCAVATION, BACKFILLING, PENETRATIONS t
RAN ABOVE CEILING. INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS. INCLUDE ALL THROUGH FIRE WALLS, FIRE FLOORS, COMCRETE AND OTHER | 1] SHOCK ABSORBER
6. ALL RATED WALL AND FLOOR PENETRATIONS ARE TO BE SEALED gECEgSTARY AND APPLICABLE APPURTENANCES, WHETHER INDICATED MATERIALS, ETC.. ARE A PART OF THIS PROJECT SCOPE. | — s || BALL VALVE
ATERIA - 24. ANY LISTED INVERTS, INCLUDING INTERMEDIATE LOCATIONS ARE
7. ML NS THAT REQURE MANTENANCE OR ADJUSTMENT MUST BE LONG RADIUS ELBOW (/D = 1.5) 7. COORDINATE THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILTY GONNECTION POINTS, APPROXMATION POINTS BASED ON BEST DATA AVAILABLE AT TIME | i TEHP. & PRESS RELIEF VALVE
INSTALLED IN ACCESSIBLE LOCATIONS. PROVIDE AN APPROPRIATELY _‘I R FLOOR DRAINS AND HUB DRAINS FOR EQUIPMENT WITH OTHER OF DESIGN. PLUMBING CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE INVERT | WATER METER
SIZED ACCESS DOOR AS REQUIRED. SHORT RADIUS ELBOW W/ TURNING VANES TRADES. DATA PRIOR TO ANY TRENCHING AND/OR ROUGH—IN, PLUMBING [ o POINT OF DISCONNECT
8. INSTALL EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, ETC. IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH 8. m?%’l'EEE I‘\f\Al'\II(!:\‘I-XEESSIZSEE%V?H(IS'TF’_I.%TAFBIXI/(‘;LYTIEX'II'TJR%LSL ;ROTE &Ffﬁ’mﬁﬁ#n CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR ? POINT OF CONNECTION
i ) - IMMEDIATELY IF INVERT DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND. SLOPE SEWER :
;’T‘gA,*g:,“;U:’NAL"ETT“ii%3055{34";5'32};’,“;25"3252?%,}‘°” FROVBE NEW MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT (DASHED LINES 9. ALL INDICATED PIPING PENETRATIONS THRU COUNTERTOPS BY AT %" PER FOOT MINIMUM, | ——————— | CONCENTRIC REDUCER
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. IF IN CONFLICT WITH THE ‘:’ INDICATE PRIMARY ACCESS/CLEARANCE ECUMBINCRCONTRACTORA BROMIDE _CHROME EEATERI ESCUTCHEON: 25. ALL PIPING SHALL BE SUPPORTED APPROPRIATELY IN WALLS [———=—— | Eccentric ReDUCER
10. PROVIDE A WATER HAMMER ARRESTOR ON HOT AND COLD WATER CEILINGS, AND BELOW FLOORS
INSTALLATION TOR GLARIICATION. |- o o PRIOR 10 (v N S A DS O AINS. AT ENDS OF SRANCH LINES, AT END OF | 26. EXPOSED WATER AND DRAINS PIPING LOCATED BENEATH ABBREVIATIONS
9. COORDINATE THE EXACT LOCATIONS OF DIFFUSERS, GRILLES AND REMOTE/ZONE THERMOSTAT QUICK CLOSING VALVES. SIZE AND INSTALL ARRESTORS AS gmg&%ggsgméfgggs%&an;%mgg&%l%;&% I:Sl:LATED OR
SHIORE. DETECTORS, SPRINKLERS, LIGHTS AND. ELECTRICAL DEVICES. @ KEVED NOTE Svitkiw ‘BEciaG P i LTS REQUIREMENTS, SIMILAR SHIELDING SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL AFF.  ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR FCO  FLOOR CLEANOUT
Sgam%grggss SHALL NOT BE WITHIN 3 FEET OF AN AREA SMOKE VALVE AND AGCESS DOOR IF REQUIRED. imH:% Dréxgul__g%i&s DICTATED BY LOCAL HEALTH AUTHORITIES AFG.  ABOVE FINISHED GRADE 0D FLOOR DRAIN
; 11. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIRESTOPPING AT ALL \ OR SINK
10. COORDINATE THE EXACT REQUIREMENTS AND LOCATION OF WORK XXX B NEW EQUIPMENT SYMBOL DESIGNATION PLUMBING RELATED PENETRATIONS OF FIRE. SMOKE AND OTHER 27. glélﬁAlgi%LﬁmM%Tlétgcﬁ_R ;TlcPlgt_.?_" ?Ié% ’Aﬁ.%efﬁﬁﬁﬁ 051#%« EEE :;uUH :%USSHF J:EITL?UAI;. UNIT FS FLO!
MTH T R O R IR SO 1O, EACHICATIONRANE RATED STRUCTURES, INCLUDING FLOORS, WALLS, PARTITIONS, ETC.. 28 CORTRACTOR SEIALLY VERIEY MATER PRESSURE"CONDITIONS AT THE o NEREen i F.FE  FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION
DGR FIEhIG RESDED TOMEET TIE APPLIGARLE ooF CON B G TR AL D MERTATION ron POSATIONSTOR 4Lk " PROJECT SITE. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PRESSURE REDUCER CHWS  CHILL WATER SUPPLY FT FEET
AND/OR PIFING REQUIRED TO MEET THE APPLICABLE JOB CONDITION ABBREV'ATlONS RATED STRUCTURES, AND SPECIFIC INFORMATION AND
REQUIREMENTS. VERIFY JOB SITE ELEVATIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND VALVE WHERE SUPPLY PRESSURE EXCEEDS BO PSI. CONTRACTOR CHWR  CHILL WATER RETURN GPH GALLONS PER HOUR
; y - REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO SAME. SHALL NOTIFY THIS ENGINEERING OFFICE IN WRITING WHERE EXISTING
CONDITIONS, PRIOR TO FABRICATION OR INSTALLATION OF THE WORK. o oo TS oo 12. LAYOUT AND INSTALLATION OF PIPING, EQUIPMENT AND PRESE eI ENGIEERG OF CON CONDENSATE ey CALLGNS PER MINUTE
COORDINATE EXACT ROUTING OF DUCTWORK AND PIPING WITH OTHER [ AF.G.  ABOVE FINISHED GRADE APPURTENANCES INDICATED ON PLAN IS SCHEMATIC IN NATURE. 29. ALL PIPE PENETRATIONS THRU CUNéRETE SHALL BE SLEEVED c.o. CLEANOUT
TRADES SO THAT NO CONFLICTS OCCUR WITH DUCTWORK, PIPING, a1 SIS TR T EXACT LOCATION, ROUTING AND INSTALLATION TO BE COORDINATED " WRAPPED OR OTHERWISE INSULATED TO PREVENT CORROSION NG NATURAL GAS
RTINS S IIACATOr L DIENSIONS TEroL ToE T | BTUH  BTU'S PER HOUR Wi BUIEDINGYSTRULTURES JANDEACL -OTHER] TRADESE COPPER PIPING WITH THE POTENTIAL OF CONTACTING CONCRETE C02,  CARBON DIOXIDE P.O.C.  POINT OF CONNECTION
CONCERNING THE LOCATION, DIMENSIONS, ETC., OF THE MECHANICAL 13. UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE, ALL FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SMILARLY PROTECTED ITS ENTIRE LENGTH, INCLUDING CFH CUBIC FEET HOUR T
EQUIPMENT THAT REQUIRES BASES, CURBS AND SUPPORTS TO THE PRy - L, PROVIDED WITH PLUMBING SUPPLY PIPING TO BE FURNISHED WITH BUT NOT LIMITED TO. ANY WATER PIPING BELOW SLAS OR PIPING CSAW  CAPTURE SANITARY WASTE SAS SANITARY SEWER
AL PROVDED FQUIPMENT SHALL MEET THE SPECIFIED PERFORMANCE A I L e e Ll PASSING THRU CONCRETE SLAB, BLOCKS OR WALLS. o R e Rt TRENGH DRAIN
" QEQUWSEMENTS AT AN ALTITUDE OF 4,000 FT. GENERAL NOTES — B ELEVATON 14. UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE BY THE ARCHITECTURAL 30. NO SEAM SHALL BE ALLOWED IN COPPER PIPING BELOW SLAB. FCW FILTERED COLD WATER VIR VENT THROUGH ROOF
PROJE! I3 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT E&%ggg‘ngNE ﬂgﬁ&?“}:&-ﬁr\mﬁg EggﬁﬁgEggihPéngslNG 31. ALL WATER HEATERS SHALL COMPLY WITH ASHRAE 50.1 2021 FHW FILTERED HOT WATER WCO. WAL CLEANOUT
FCO  FLOOR CLEANOUT STANDARDS AND APPLICABLE ENERGY CODES. .C.0.
12. AL EXTERIOR PUCT FENETRATIONS ‘SHALL (B SEAED SHEATHER AND EEE! Bt ROREIEVATION INDICATED ON PLUMBING SCHEDULES. v 32. PLUMBING FIXTURES SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTOR. OWNER TO SPECIFY | |EL. ELEVATION
13. ALL DUCT WORK SHALL BE FABRICATED AND INSTALLED ACCORDING o R L COLOR AND FINISH.
;?AmiR%OSST RECENTLY PUBLISHED ASHRAE AND SMAGNA N e = (INCLUDING ACCESS/CLEARANCE SPACE 42" IN FRONT OF THESE
: y ITEMS, AND MIN 30" WIDE), UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES. LOCATION
15, ALL POWER WRING SHALL BE BY THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR. POG.  PaNT OF coNECTON OF NEW NTEMS OF THESE PES.10'BE DETERMNED AN
16. EXHAUST FANS SHALL BE FURNISHED WITH BIRD SCREENS, S SANTARY SEVER CONFIRMED FROM INDICATION BY THE PROJECT ELECTRICAL
BACKDRAFT DAMPERS AND DISCONNECTS WHERE APPLICABLE AND oo, WAL out DOCUMENTATION, AND ACTUAL INSTALLATION CONFIRMED WITH THE
ACCORDING TO THE SCHEDULE. g s ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO START OF WORK.
17, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE FULLY WITH ALL OTHER
TRADES.
18. PROPERLY SECURE ALL FANS TO CURBS & DUCTWORK. PROVIDE I
NECESSARY GASKET ON CURBS TO PREVENT WATER PREVENTION. WATER/SANITARY SEWER CALCULATION PLUMBING EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE
s Eigg%Nﬁﬁg%ﬂ?ggNEEgLRgug\éTMA]%{ RV?SI;I%%NU—N;‘LSO'DE)((ZT&;JST Water Fixture Units and Draniage Fixture Units Calculation |SYMBOL ] DBCRIP‘HDN
COMPONENTS UNLESS NOTED OTHER WISE. Water Supply Fixture Units Based on 2021 2021 UPC Table 610.3 ™V THERMOSTATIC MIXING VAL VE, WATTS SERIEIS MMV, THE VALVE SHALL BE ASSE STANDARD 1070 AND [APMO |
20. ALL DUCTS SIZES ARE NET INSIDE DIMENSIONS. INSTALlﬁ WORT||<+ AS | Draninage Fixture units Based on 2021UPC Table 702.1 CUPC LISTED AND LIMIT THE TEMPERATURE OF THE HOT WATER TO A MAXIMUM TEMPERATUR OF 110°E, WITH
N FULLY COORDINATE ALL WORK Wi :
SIT%TJc%z%iSIEEC%IgAiAﬁUM%NG. ETC, LI 12 BRONZE BODY AMD [INTEGRAL FILTER WASHER, CHECK VALVES AND AN ADJUSTMENT CAP WITH WITH LOCKING
cow | totaL | WCO  |WALL CLEANOUT: ZURN CLEANOUT WITH ROUND WALL ACCESS COVER, MANUFACTURER: ZURN MODEL: Z1446
arv | wsry | cowp |Mimimum | DFU- | TOTAL | MINIMUM DURA-COATED CAST IRON CLEANOUT TEE WITH ABS TAPERED THREAD PLUG AND STAINLESS STEEL COVER. SIZE
PLUMBING FIXTURE SCHEDULE o leocrumes each | wspy | FIPeSize | each | DFU | TRAP SAME AS WASTE LINE SERVED BY CLEANOUT
| _PIPING CONNECTION FIXTURE UNITS I '\:‘?2 ::at:ry 3 T T — T e WHA 'WATER HAMMER ARRESTOR: STAINLESS STEEL CONSTRUCTION, PRE-CHARGED, PERMANENTLY SEALED. PIPE SIZE:
ITEM E;ZT';UNT:'{” soor | oo | cow | wort | wasTe ‘Li:_‘:: DESCRIPTION FIXTURES REQUIRING ONLY COLD WATER P.D: UNIT RATING 1-1 MEGIAYER. SMITHFIC. NO. 3003
WASTE | water | water | oFu | T P-1 IWalerCIcset [ 3 25 | 75 12" 4 2 EQ RPZA  [1-1/2* WATTS SERIES 009, A REDUCED PRESSURE ZONE ASSEMBL Y SHALL BE INSTALLED AT EACH POTENTIAL
[ ——— | P-3 |Urinal I 1 2 3/a" 2 2 2 HEALTH HAZARD LOCATION TO PREVENT BACKFLOW DUE TO BACKSIPHONAGE AND/OR BACKPRESSURE. THE
P-1 | WATERCLOSET | & 2 12 4 - g@ﬁ:&zﬁﬁ :;g:';‘:;;‘ﬁ;ﬁ 'olNCDMP”A“T' TANKTYPE MANUFACTURE, MODEL, AND FINISH PER | ¥D-1 |Floor Drain 2 = - -2 4 2" ASSEMBLY SHALL CONSIST OF AN INTERNAL PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL RELEEF VAL VE LOCATED IN A ZONE
| LAVATORY, ADA COMPLIANT COUNTER MOUNTED LAVYATORY OVERFLOW, PROVIDED WITH ONE HANDLE . - oA 2 L 2 i%iigs%g2$3EB;E$§§§§;K?§£SC§;§;AgguuﬁgsD:gRDng; QL‘ILDI:;L;??‘?"EE S%QSS?A?%‘;?
P-2 LAVATORY 1-1/2" 1-1/4" /2 1/2* | 1 1 LAVATORY FAUCET, PREDRILLED LIFT ROD HOLE MANUFACTURE, MODEL, AND FINISH PER | Sizing Calculations ) r W, S . FLUIDS. SERVICE OF ALL IN' ; NAL COMPONENTS
OWNER/CONTRACTORS SPECIFICATION. || Waste Drain Main Sizing(Based on 2021 LPC Table 703.2 NO THREADS OR SCREWS IN THE WATERWA Y EXPOSED TO LINE - TER?
r RINAC WITHF LSV ALVE, WANUFACTORE MODELAND FINEH PER OWHERTCONTRACIOFS Total Fixture Units: 0 Fixture Units SHALL BE THROUGHA SINGLE ACCESS BRONZE COVER SECURED WITH STAINLESS STEEL BOLTS. THE ASSEMBLY
P-3 URINAL 2|y | e - 15+ - lsoeameanon ' SewerService Slope: 025  Inches/foot SHALL ALSO INCLUDE TWO RESILIENT SEATED ISOLATION VAL VES, FOUR RESILIENT SEATED TEST COCKS AND AN
- . — —— SewerService Entry Size: 400 Inches ATR GAP DRAIN FITTING. THE ASSEMBLY SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF: USC; ASSE STD. 1013, AWWA STD.
FLOOR DAAIN, ZURN 1850. 12" DIAMETER ROUND DOUBLE CONTAINMENT SANITARY DRAIN WITH REMOVABLE Water Supply Main Sizing{Based on 2021 UPC Table 610.4 C511.9%: C3A B614. SHALL BE A WATTS SERIES 009,
FD-1 FLOOR DRAIN 2 1-1/2* - - 2 SEDIMENT BUCKET AND BASKET. PROVIDE AN ASSE 1072 BARRIER-TYPE FLOOR DRAIN SEAL PROTECTION Total Fixture Units: 295 Fixture Units
DEVICE TRAP GUARD FOR EACH FLOCR DRAIN. OR OWNER/CONTRACTOR APPROVED EQUAL Total Gallons per Minute: 20 GPM
- Predominate Fixture Type: Fixtures  Tank Type
NOTE Max Development Length: 150 Feat
Estimated Available Pressure: Greater Than 60 PsI
Minimum MeterTap: 1-1/4" Inches
Fixtures in this schedule or their approved equivalent are provided by the contractor. Submit shop drawings an each of these items for owner approval. Minimum Water Entry Size: 1" Inches
Verify rough-m requirements with manufacture’s installation instructions and install per manufacture’s recommendation and local code (2021 UPC). Refer to the —1
archi far the fixture heights.
PLUMBING PIPE MATERIAL SCHEDULE+C2:E15
PIPE SYSTEM |ABBREVIATICN PIPE MATERIAL =
SANITARY DRAINAGE & VENT {ABOVE GRADE) IS,WDRV PYCDWV
STORM DRAINAGE (ABOVE GRADE) 5T PVC DWV
ISANITARY DRAINAGE & VENT {BELOW GRADE) SWORV PVYCDWV
[STORM DRAINAGE (BELOW GRADE} ST PVCDWYV

POTABLE WATER {ABOVE GRADE)

cw, HW

TYPE LHARD DRAWN COPPER/CLORINATED POLYVINLYL CHORIDE{CPVC) PLASTIC PIPE
[AND TUBING/ CROSS-UNKED POLYETHLYENE (PEX) PLASTIC TUBING {1)

POTABLE WATER -2" & SMALLER (BLEOW GRADE) | CW, HW

TYPE K SOFT ANNEALED COPPER/CLORINATED POLYVINLYL CHORIDE(CPYC) PLASTICPIPE
AND TUBING/ CROSS-UNKED POLYETHLYENE (PEX) PLASTIC TUBING {1)

INDIRECT DRAIN - 1" & SMALLER I

TYPE M HARD DRAWN COPPER

INDIRECT DRAIN - 1-1/4" & LARGER |lo
(1) ALL DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE PIPE AND DISTRIBUTION SHALL CONFORM TO UPC 2021 TABLE 605.4

TYPE DMV HARD DRAWN COPPER

8/6/2025

SAN ALBINO CHURCH OFFICES

PLANS FOR

RESTROOM REMODEL

MECHANICAL / PLUMBING NOTES AND SCHEDULES

DATE:
05/26/2025

Mech Plumbs San Albinot-L MG dwis

DWG NAME:
SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

ar=10"
CHECKED BY:

Gary Rodriguez

Sheet No.:

<
0




— 44 0000 —_—

EXHAUST FAN SCHEDUL
Energy TUnit | ELECTRICAL |[NOTE
Manufacture and Star ESP | Ekevation Weight Rated
Mark Model No Mount | Certified | JFM | () n(@ |FanType| (Ibs) Sones Service Area VOLTS PHASE # SPEEDS | Amps Walts
EF-1,2 EEan sl Ceifng [ Yes 20 10257 4000 Cent 13.1 0.7 Mens/Waomens 120 1 1 0.5 42.8 ABC
QTXE150
Notes:
A% Control with switch
B. Transition as required to wall with 6" duct and wall weather cover with bird screen.
Field verify termination is 10' away or 2' above air intake.
€. Substitution, owner approved equal.
VRF OUTDOOR UNIT SCHEDULE VRF INDOOR UNIT SCHEDULE
System Tag CU-1, CU-2 System Tag Cu-1, CU-2
Tag Reference CU-, CU-2 Tag Refarence AHU-1, AHU-2
M-NET Address NA Room Name|
Modef Number|  MUZ-FXOBNLHZ = M-NET Address A
Modules § Maodel MSZ-FXD6NL
s
£
§ Nominal Cooling Capacity (BTU/h) 6,000 E Type Wail -Meunted
] Nominal Heating Capacity (BTUh) 5,000 Nominal Cooling Capacity (BTU/) 6,000
2 Cooling Efiiciency ()EER [SEER] o MNomina! Heating Capacity (BTUM) 9,000
EER2 [SEER2] 21.45 [35) " Cocling Design Entering Temp DB/WB (°F) / [Water in temp] 80.0/84.0
— S
Heating COP @ 47°F [HSPF] op3] g Heating Design Entering Temp DB/WB (°F) / [Water in temp] 70.0
ol
g
Nom System Connected Capacity (% of NOM) 1000 % 8 Cooling Diversity Full/Partial (See Note 5, 6) FULL DEMAND
c
g Design Cooling Qutdoor Temp DB (°F} 100.0 § Heating Diversity Full’Partial (See Note S, 6) FULL DEMAND
§ Design Heating Qutdoor Temp WB (°F) 18.4 Refrig Pipe Dim Liquid/Suction (inch). 3817114
E Max Pipe Length from BC or st Joint (feet) 0.0 Cooling Total Capacity (BTU/) 4,875.7
k=) — 8 T
§ Refrig Pipe Dim High/Low Pressure (inch) (See Note 4) Y4133 é Cocling Sensible Capacity (BTU/)| 4,875.7
3 T
B Carrected Cooling Total Capacity (BTU!) 4,875.7 E Heating Capacity (BTU/)| 11,8757
s =
E g Corected Heating Capacity (BTU/h) 11,875.7 '§ Estimated Cooling Coil LAT (°F) / [LWT] 69.6
£ e ' e
& Sound Pressure (dBA) 47148 Estimated Heating Coil LAT (°F) / [LWT] 94.8
§ g Compressor Type|  Twin Rotary 3 Fan Speed Setting HIGH ]
£ el N =
S '3' Compressor Quantity % % Peak Fan Airflow {cfm) / [Design gpml]| 477
a = ]
Preliminary Added Field Charge (See Note 5) 0.0 S Max Fan ESP Setting 208V/230V (INWG)
=
5
. Voltage / Phase| 208/230V / 1-phase w Sound P(essure Per Fan Speed 208V/230V (dBA)| 20-24-20-36-42/20-24-28-36-42
-5 MCA 208/230 or [460V] o _12 1?; Voltage / Phase 208/230VH1-phase
"
© — = a N
§ Recommended Fuse Size (RFS) 15 = Power Cooling 208V/230V (kW)
8
B MocP 0 H Power Heating 208V/230V (kW)
- u Electrical MGA/MFS Powered by Outdoor
28 Applicable System Notes - Ses Notes Below| 1,2, 3,4, 5,6,7, 8,9
28 Condensate Removal Rate (galihr) 0.00
Netes & Options: Actual Port Assignments
~a
1 i i it based on inds il EAT ) H
m’:&?‘;;ﬁ?ggﬁw 165 are hased of indoor col of BUGT'F DBIWE). g ?91 Applicable System Nates - See Notes Below 1,234
20

Nominal heating capacities are based on indoer coit EAT of 70°F (DB}, cutdoor of

43°F (WB)

Efficiency values for EER, IEER, COP are basad on AHRI 1230 test method for

mixture of ducted & non-ducted indoor units.

For systems with multiple modules, refrigerant pipe dimensions indicate total

system combines piping downstream of module twinning.

Added field charge listed is in addition to factory charge, this
based upon final as-built piping layout.

Factory representatives shall review the project prior to and thi
installation of CITY MULT] equipment

Factory representatives shall startup and commission CITY MULTI equipment upen
ion of equi . N

Factory representatives shall provide on-site assistance for th

the CITY MULTI equipment

Factory representatives shall pmvide snd-user training on the
upon ion of the il ion of i

must be updated

roughout the

e BMS integration of

CImy MuLn

Notes & Options:
1 Nominal cooling capacities are based on indoor coil EAT of 80/67°F (DB/WB), outdoor of 95°F (DB)
2 Nominal heating capacities are based on indoor coil EAT of 70°F (DBE), outdocr of 43°F (WB)

3 See cutdoor unit schedule for outdoor ambient conditions, connected capacity, and other factors.
associated with corrected capacities

4 See ic pipil diagram for i
system controllers, and integration devices.

of required indoor unit remote controllers,

5 Full demand corected capacity includes de-rate assaciated with indoor vs. outdoor connected
capacity indicated on outdaor unit schedule for associated system.
Partial comected capacity assumes sufficient diversity exists such that the connected capacity de-
rate does not apply.
It is the designer’s responsibility to ensure "Diamend System Builder” is set in the appropriate
output capacity setting (full demand/partial demand) prior to genarating this schedule.

[ It is recommended to always base heating corrected canacity on full demand.

I
1/2'HW —

®

MECHANICAL / PLUMBING KEYED NOTES ®

1. ALL POINT OF CONNECTION (P.0.C.) TO UTILITES ARE SHOWN
APPROXIMATELY CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ACTUAL CONDITIONS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY EXISTING UTILITIES FOR CONFLICTS WITH
NEW MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT INSTALLATIONS.

SANITARY SEWER LINE TO SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM, FIELD VERIFY

LOCATION, DIRECTION AND INVERT.

POINT OF CONNECTION TO EXISTING DOMESTIC HOT AND COLD WATER

SUPPLY. FIELD VERIFY EXACT LOCATION AND SIZE.

LOCATE SANITARY SEWER CLEAN QUT, SINGLE AND DOUBLE BASED ON

LOCATION OF SYSTEM.

BUILDING WATER SUPPLY, DEMAND IS 29.5 WATER SUPPLY FIXTURE UNITS

{WSFU) WITH A DEVELOPED LENGTH OF 150 FT. 1—1/4"2 (MINIMUM)

DOMESTIC WATER SUPPLY TO BUILDING, 19 (MINIMUM) DOMESTIC WATER

METER TAP. PROVIDE ISOLATION VALVE

6. ROUTE DOMESTIC WATER FACILUTY LINE IN CEIUNG SPACE, ALL WATER LINE
(COLD AND HOT) ABOVE GRADE TO BE INSULATED IN PLACE WITH PIPE
INSULATION PER 2021 UPC.

7. FLOOR DRAIN, PER SCHEDULE, SLOPE CONCRETE FLOOR TQWARDS FLOOR
DRAIN. PROVIDE TRAP GUARD FOR EACH.

8. DOMESTIC WATER BRANCH UINES 1/2"@ DOMESTIC COLD AND HOT WATER
SUPPLY LINE SERVING LAVATORY. PROVIDE THERMOSTATIC MIXING VALVE,
SET TO 110 F, TYPICAL FOR ALL.

9. DOMESTIC WATER LINE 1/2"¢ TO WATER CLOSETS, PROVIDE ISOLATION
VALVE, TYPICAL FOR ALL.

0. DOMESTIC WATER LINE 3/4” TO URINAL. PROVIDE WATER HAMMER

ARRESTORS.

. RESTROOM EXHAUST FAN IN CEILUNG, PER SCHEDULE. ROUTE DUCT UP
THROUGH ROOF WITH BIRD SCREEN, WEATHER HOOD, CONTROL W/ LIGHTS.
COORDINATE W/ ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR, REFER TO MECHANICAL
SCHEDULE FOR DETAILS. ROUTE EXHAUST DUCT QUT TO LOCATION THAT
MAINTAINS EXHAUST DISCHARGE A MINIMUM OF 10 FT FROM RTU FRESH
AR INLET. RESTROOM EXHAUST FAN, ARE OPERATIONAL. TO RUN
CONTINUQUSLY DURING BUSINESS HOURS OF OPERATION,

12. TRANSFER AR GRILLE, 8" X 8" EGG CRATE TYPE, WITH SOUND BOOT SIZE

PER PLAN, TYPICAL FOR ALL TRANSFER AIR GRILLES.

13. AR HANDLER PER SCHEDULE, INSTALL PER MANUFACTURES
SPECIFICATIONS. ROUTE CONDENSATE TO AN APPROVED LOCATION OR
GREEN SPACE.

14. AIR HANDLER THERMOSTAT, SEVEN DAY PROGRAMMABLE. PLACE AT 48"
ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR.

15. CONDENSER UNIT PER SCHEDULE. SET ON HQUSE PAD OR CONCRETE
PAD.

LI NP

|1
EXIST
i OFFICE

Y —— ———— ———

i

MINI-SPLIT AC UNIT
cote O

MECHANICAL / PLUMBING FLOOR PLAN

8/6/2025

General Contractors
N.M. Lic. #86829

R BUILDERS, INC.

<
s

N
[eb]
5 w
D> g
BEFzg
. TEgk
= Oz8b
w
L
O
|_|__I
w W
oQ =z
O 35
IE o
O o
D:LLI (@)
(0 O
2 i
TI= o
ON@) =
00 &£
> 3
- F
mny =
- é
=
Z Z
%) S
w
=
&
O
[T
%)
zZ
<
-
o
3
S o
el 3 g
@gl 3 g
g3 = =
s.0e5lY¢3
Sheet No.:

<
U
N




45

18° x 187 x 42
CONCRETE PAD,
17 ABV. FIN.
GRADE

—ADJUSTABLE
I TYPE CLEANOUT

FINISHED FLOOR

MAY EXTEND AS
WASTE OR

VENT

CLEANOUT PLUG
STAINLESS STEEL
ACCESS COVER
WITH VANDAL

PRI

00F
COUNTERSUNK

/—CDVER

™ SCREW

Cold e

Hot

140°F

WATER HAMMER ARRESTOR SCHEDULE
PDI |FIX, UNIT| PIFE PDI | FIXTURE UNIT | PIPE
E _ FrOVIE eSS AT VAL RATING| CAP. | SIZE REMARKS | RATING | RANGE CAP. | SIZE REHERES
@ roemwaTN avEICAD
A | wer - ) f-13 | - -
g
'3 B 12-32 3747 - € 14-154 1172 -
w
c |sse0 | v - F 155-330 2 -

= UP TO FAUCET CONNECTIONS

CLEANDUT PLUG ADJUSTING WATER HAMMER ARRESTOR
VARIES AND BODY, SEE i SEE TABLE FOR SIZE
B ECS 1/8 BEND RISER
4° MINIMUM FULL SIZE, (LENGTH AS
EE¥EE§AL 4 MAX. (TYP) REQUIRED>
SIZE 450 Wre PLUG IF 12°x12" ACCESS i
. gk k. S
YR LINE (TYP) LOwaN WAL
E ——FLOW
fl q E“ ]L |’ g 6 QUICK-CLOSING
VALVE, FLUSH
VALVE, ETC.
CLEANQUT DETAILS MIXING VALVE PIPING SCHEMATIC DETAIL 2 WATER HAMMER ARRESTOR DETAIL
SCALE: NONE SCALE: NONE SCALE: NONE

FLASHING & COUNTERFLASHING OF
VENT THRU ROOF [S BY ROOFING
CONTRACTOR, PLUMBING CONTRACTOR
TO GCOORDINATE INSTALLATION

ALL VENTS INSIDE ROOF WELL
SHALL EXTEND UP TO 17
ABOVE THE PARAPET

ROOF_INSULATION ]

I ROOF DECK

CORE DRILL ROOF OR PROVIDE
SLEEVE [F REQ'D. BY TYPE OF
ROOF DECK. PROVIDE FIRE STOP
SEAL BETWEEN PIPE & SLEEVE

PROVIDE PIPE INCREASER IF
OR WHERE THE PLUMBING

CODE REQUIRES A MINIMUM
3" VENT THRU ROOF

ANCHOR PIPE TO ROOF DECK
WITH U-BOLT AROUND PIPE

AND ANGLE IRON WELDED OR
SCREWED TO ROOF DECK OR
JOIST. MIN. 12" BELOW ROOF

NO-HUB PIPE CONNECTORS
ON CAST iRON PIPE OR BELL
AND SPIGOT IF PVC

REFER TQ PLANS FOR VIR PIPE SiZES AND LOCATIONS. LOCATE VR MIN. THREE FEET
FROM PROPERTY UNE, OR TEN FEET HORIZONTAL OR THREE FEET VERTICAL ABOVE ANY
BUILDING OPENING OR FRESH AR INTAKE, OR ONE FOOT FROM ANY VERTICAL SURFACE.
LOCATE VTR MINIMUM 18" FROM PARAPET, EXPANSION JOINT, EQUIPMENT CURB, ETC.
OFFSET IN CEILING SPACE WHERE REQUIRED TO MEET THESE CONDITIONS

3
@
=
=
=
z
o
ZL

2

—

SHOCK

ABSORBER 5
X
&

PIPE_REDUCERS, Y

AS REQUIRED : }

X———— GATE VALVE

——— GATE VALVE

PRESSURE REDUCING
VALVE (SET FOR 60 PSI)

NOTES:
- SEE PLUMBING EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE
FOR DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT

» SIZE ACCESSORIES TQ BE THE SAME
AS LINE ENTERING BUILDING.

SLEEVE FROM OUTSIDE TO
ABOVE FINISH FLOOR

COLD WATER INLET

EXPANSION TANK

xﬁ(LIUUM RELIEF HOT WATER OUTLET

7

DRAIN TO APPROVED LOCATION a BALL VALVE (TYP.)
p =—=—DIELECTRIC UNION {(TYP.)
1/2" DIAMETER HANGER ROD ALL FOUR ~e——PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE
CORNERS ATTACH TO STRUCTURE (QR) PIPE TO AN APPROVED LOCATION
PLYWOOD BASE ANCHORED DIRECTLY ON
STRUCTURE BELOW ~ JATER HEATER —DRAIN TO DRIP PAN
12 GA. SHEET METAL i 2L e MARUAL DRAIN
DRIP PAN WITH 3/47 N | ~WELDED SHORT COUPLER
PLYWOOD BASE 4F—1h

¢

%
3/4" ANGLE IRON QR
UNISTRUT

1” DRAIN TO AN
APPROVED LOCATION

JV ROOF CAP
1

TRANSITION AS NECESSARY

—_ EXHAUST FAN
5

N e

\‘- CEIUNG

\GRluE

R BUILDERS, INC.

General Contractors

N.M. Lic. #86829

VENT THROUGH ROOF DETAIL 4

SCALE: NONE

DOMESTIC WATER ENTRANCE DETAIL

SCALE: NONE

ELECTRIC WATER HEATER DETAIL 6

SCALE: NONE

CEILING EXHAUST FAN DETAIL

SCALE: NONE

-

ES
whS i,
2,5,5‘\;_ ! |
i1 /2Ry

e
'/6 ‘;PZ
f [
] L
\m

2"VTR

1N
'/2'
W
Pl | |
S5
7 _<\w(:0
o o
G
)6 FDA v s:\g
PRV
Sig
S’S«N CQTG
S

WASTE AND VENT RISER DIAGRAM

SCALE: NONE

DOMESTIC RISER DIAGRAM 9

SCALE: NONE

<
I
w

N
(3]
D w
> £
Sizg
3 DE:iE
(¢p)
|
O
T
o Wl
o9 <
O =
L= 5
gu o
Sx 2
T = o
08 =)
O o
Zz X =
Ny o
Iy Z
T 3
§§ 9
5 =
&
O
| T
)
=
<
1
o
s |
@l ¥ 3
38 = E
s la3| ofE
: 35|, ;8
R IEEE
I N
Sheet Na.:




PROJECT ADDRESS

2270 CALLE DE PRINCIPAL #1-2
TOWN OF MESILLA
DONA ANA COUNTY, NM

LOAD SUMMARY

20,169 VA/ 84 AMPS
6,280 VA/ 26 AMPS
26,974 VA/ 112 AMPS

EXISTING SERVICE LOAD ON PANEL P1
NEW LOAD

TOTAL LOAD ON PANEL P1

EXISTING 400 AMP SERVICE IS ADEQUATE

EAULT CURRENT CALCULATIONS

37.5 KVA 120/240 VOLT TRANSFORMER 1.68 %Z
37.5/(.240) = 156 AMPS FULL LOAD

156/.0168 = 156 AMPS FAULT CURRENT

PANEL P1 AND P2 MAY BE RATED 10 KAIC OR HIGHER

GENERAL ELECTRICAL NOTES

1.
2.

7.
8.

THESE PLANS ARE SCHEMATIC AND DO NOT SHOW THE EXACT LOCATIONS OF EQUIPMENT, CONDUIT ROUTING, ETC. THE
CONTRACTOR MUST REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL AND MECHANICAL PLANS AND DETAILS TO OBTAIN COMPLETE INFORMATION.
THE CONTRACTOR (S RESPONSIBLE FOR SEEING THAT NEC CLEARANCES AROUND AND ABOVE ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT ARE
MAINTAINED. SEE NEC 110.26 FOR SPECIFIC INFORMATION. SPECIFICALLY, DO NOT ALLOW FOREIGN EQUIPMENT ABOVE
PANELBOARDS AND INSTALL TO LEAVE AT LEAST 36" OF SPACE IN FRONT.

THE CONTRACTOR MAY INSTALL UP TO 6 CURRENT CARRYING CONDUCTORS IN A CONDUIT. LOADINGS ARE BASED ON THHN
INSULATION AND DERATINGS FOR TEMPERATURE AND UP TO 6 CONDUCTORS IN A CONDUIT.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH ALL LABELING REQUIREMENTS OF NEC 110.16, 110.21, 110.22 AND
408.4.

ELECTRICAL DEVICE INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESSIBILITY CODES ADOPTED FOR NEW MEXICO. SPECIFICALLY;
MOUNT APPLICABLE SWITCHES, RECEPTACLES, AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLS SO THAT THEY ARE MOUNTED WITH THE TOP
OF THE DEVICE NO HIGHER THAN FORTY—EIGHT INCHES(48 INCHES) ABOVE THE FINISHED FLOOR AND THE BOTTOM OF THE
DEVICE NO LOWER THAN FIFTEEN INCHES(15 INCHES) ABOVE THE FINISHED FLOOR. ELECTRICAL DEVICES ABOVE A
COUNTERTOP OR OTHER OBSTRUCTION SHOULD COMPLY WITH ICC/ANSI 117.1—-2015 SECTION 308,

CIRCUIT NUMBERS ARE FOR PLAN REFERENCE ONLY. NEW BREAKERS CAN BE ARRANGED AS NECESSARY TO ACCOMMODATE
EXISTING EQUIPMENT THAT IS TO REMAIN OR FOR EASIER WIRING.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFYING EXISTING CONDITIONS FOR POSSIBLE RE—-USE OF ELECTRICAL
CONDUIT, WIRING, J-BOXES AND OTHER DEVICES.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING AND PROVIDING TYPED PANEL SCHEDULES UPON PROJECT COMPLETION.

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES

1.

2.
3.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DISCONNECT AND REMOVE ALL WIRING, CONDUIT, AND EQUIPMENT IN THOSE AREAS BEING
DEMOLISHED. ALL WIRING AND CONDUIT THAT IS REMOVED SHALL BE REMOVED BACK TO THE SOURCE OR TO THE POINT
THAT 1T BECOMES INACCESSIBLE.

ALL WIRING AND CONDUIT THAT REMAINS SHALL BE IN USE OR TAGGED FOR REUSE.

ALL WIRING AND CONDUIT THAT REMAINS SHALL BE SUPPORTED BY THE BUILDING STRUCTURE.

KEYED ELECTRICAL PLAN NOTES

—_

CONNECT FRACTIONAL HORSEPOWER EXHAUST FAN TO SWITCH ADJACENT TO LIGHT SWITCH. FEED FROM LIGHTING CIRCUIT.
NEW OUTDOOR MINI SPLIT HVAC UNIT. IF NOT ALREADY PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER, PROVIDE DISCONNECT. PROVIDE
CONDUIT AND WIRING TO POWER SUPPLY, WP GFCI RECEPTACLE AT UNIT, AND WIRING TO INDOOR UNIT. DO NOT FEED
RECEPTACLE FROM LOAD SIDE OF DISCONNECT. COORDINATE WITH MECHANICAL FOR EXACT LOCATION BEFORE
CONSTRUCTION.

INSTALL NEW FIXTURE TYPE AS SHOWN. CONNECT TO SAME, UNSWITCHED CIRCUIT AS THAT SERVING THE NORMAL LIGHTING
IN THE SAME IMMEDIATE AREA.

NEW INDOOR MINI SPLIT HVAC UNIT. PROVIDE CONDUIT AND WIRING TO OUTDOOR UNIT.

| EXIST PANEL P2

ono GFCl
@CT
P2-9

€

|
e

=

General Conlraciors

N.M. Lic. #86629

g
FiZg
& =588
9 T 20§
=] (ORI
n
L
&)
L )
cQ =
O 3
T o
o= 2
xd 3
S X o
T= O
08 é
O
Z
0w
— i
<
pd
<
p)

PLANS FOR:

& P2—9
C
\
D A
_OUTSIDE
A i‘“’gj& s L]
Lizov™" #r-s7]
mﬁ 1 I
— A 2
e 3
THRU
PHOTOCELL
FLECTRICAL PLAN
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"
LIGHTING LEGEND LIGHTING LEGEND
SWiCH $ ~ SwrcH

w.p, WEATHER PRGOF w.p, - WEATHER PROCF

b o) EXIT UGHT @ - EXIT UGHT
+— EMERGENCY LIGHT 4—F - EuErcENCY LIGHT

o LIGHT FiXTURE o ~ LIGHT FIXTURE

® LIGHT FIXTURE ® ~ LIGHT FIXTURE

LIGHT FIXTURE Q ~ UGHT FIXTURE
UGHT FIXTURE ' — LIGHT FIXTURE
LIGHT FIXTURE — UGHT FIXTURE
srmmmm TRACK LiSHT FIXTURE G ~ TRACK UGHT FIXTURE

) JNCTION 80X O] - KNCTICN 80X

é WALL MOUNTED FIXTURE f] ~ WALL MOUNTED FIXTURE

@) CEIING MCUNTED FIXTURE @) - CEIUNG MOUNTED FIXTURE

N NIGHT LGHT NAL ~ NIGHT LIGHT

Dorothy Glover, M.S.E.E., P.E,
Electrical Engincer
Las Cruces, NM 88005

Phone: (505)718-8134

DATE:
8/19/25

o

DRAWN BY:

DWG NAME:

SCALE:

= 1 0"

114"

CHECKED BY:

DOROTHY GLOVER, PE

Sheet No.:

m
A




a7 PANELBOARD SCHEDULE

TO PHOTOVOLTAIC

PANELS 7110 W

PANEL P1 LOCATION_NORTH EXTERIOR WALL
SERVICE: 120/240 VOLTS, 1 PHASE, 3 WRE S.N. 400 AMP MAN
CIRCUIT DESCRIPTION ST A | e e weE u o CIRCUIT DESCRIPTION
EXISTING/SPARE 100 100 EXISTING PANEL P2
e > 2 ..
NEW OUTDOOR HVAC UNIT 1 15 20 | 1 EXISTING/SPARE
. 2 SPACE
NEW QUTDOOR HVAC UNIT 2 15
=== 2
h 4
40 EXISTING PV SYSTEM
2 7.11 KW
40 EXSTING,/SPARE
2 v
| JOTAL WATTS A"
TOTAL WATTS "B
TOTAL

PANELBOARD SCHEDULE

PANEL
Q @ P1
@ ®
N3R N3R

E ; PV
COMBINER
] PANEL
P.V 125A
DISC
B0A

1
@[ PV GUTTER |

®

2.
PANEL 3.
P2 4
5.
@ ¢
7.

N3R

®

SERVICE ENTRANCE /ONE LINE DIAGRAM

AGRAM K

D NOTES

EXISTING 3-500 MCM CU THHN/THWN IN 3” RISER CONDUIT. NO CHANGE.
EXISTING 120/240 VOLT, SINGLE PHASE, 320 AMP HEAVY DUTY BYPASS
METER SOCKET BASE PER EPE REQUIREMENTS. NO CHANGE.

EXISTING 3-500 MCM CU THHN/THWN IN 3” METAL CONDUIT. NO CHANGE.
EXISTING 120/240 VOLT, SINGLE PHASE, 400 AMP PANEL P1 IN N3R
ENCLOSURE. SEE PANEL SCHEDULE FOR MORE SPECTFIC INFORMATION.
EXISTING CONDUIT AND CONDUCTORS TO EXISTING 7110 WATT
PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM. NOT A PART OF THIS PROJECT, NO CHANGE.
EXISTING 3-#2 CU THHN/THWN WITH #8 CU GROUND IN 1 % CONDUIT.

NO CHANGE.

EXISTING 120/240 VOLT, SINGLE PHASE, M.L.Q., 100 AMP PANEL P2. SEE

PANEL SCHEDULE FOR SPECIFIC INFORMATION.

VERIFY #1/0 CU TO A CONCRETE ENCASED ELECTRODE AS DEFINED IN
NEC 250.52. IF A CONCRETE ENCASED ELECTRODE IS NOT AVAILABLE,
RUN #1/0 CU TO TWO 8 FOOT GROUND RODS SPACED AT LEAST 6 FEET
APART. VERIFY IT IS BONDED TO METAL WATER PIPES IF PRESENT AND

TO ALL AVAILABLE ELECTRODES.

INTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURE SCHEDULE

]

R BUILDERS, INC.

General Contraclors

N.M. Lic. #86829

PANEL P2 LOCATION _SOQUTHWEST EXTERIOR WALL
SERVICE: 120/240  VOLTS, 1 PHASE, 3 WIRE S.N. 100 AMP M.L.0.
CIRCUIT DESCRIPTION WATS | o | p e WRE| 5 | p | MATSS CIRCUIT DESCRIPTION
A B SIZE SIZE A B
EXISTING/SPARE 20 [ 1 1 A2 20 | 1 EXISTING/SPARE
30 LN P | 20
2 [ 2
20 | 1 7 .8 20 |1
NEW RESTROOMS (GFQY) 2012 p [ 1 20| 1
11 301
N3 20 (1
5 20 |1
1

g

?

FETT

»
B
rd

| T ) A M ) I ) S ) G O A Y |

blelaleiohbhpbbGE

L TOTAL WATTS “A°

TOTAL WATTS "B”

BULB(1 PER LOTAL
MARK MANUFACTURER [DESCRIPTION CATALOG NUMBER WATTS ( MENs | QTY | CONNECIED COMMENTS
FIXTURE) L WATTS
| S
A |BARRONEQUITY LINE TRACE LITE  |2X4 TROFFER LPX-24-40-35K 40 LED 4414 4 160
EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURE SCHEDULE AND CONTROLS
MOUNTING
HEIGHT
TOTAL TOTAL
- BULB(1PER  INITIAL ABOVE QTYTOUSE QTYTOUSE| BUG
MARK MANUFACTURER DESCRIPTION CATALOG NUMBER WATTS FIXTURE) Lumens | QTY | CONNECTED | CONNECTED PINISHED COMMENTS PHOTOCELL TIMER* | RATING
WATTS LUMENS
GRADEIN
FEET
EGRESS
LIGHTING,
WP CURRENT WALLPACK WITH PHOTOCELL, RW[;1 AL 25-4K7-4W-UNY- 25 LED 3500 1 25 3500 15 EXEMPT FROM ALL 0 BLUDGI
bote
AUTOMATIC
| SWITCHING

TOTAL

EXISTING METER,
PANEL P1, AND
PHOTQVOLTAIC
SYSTEM GEAR
LOCATED HERE

NEW BATHROOMS
TO BE LOCATED
HERE. DISCONNECT §
ANDREMOVE ALL &
ELECTRICAL
EQUIPMENT
LOCATED ONWALLS |
TO BE DEMOLISHED. |
REFER TO AR
ARCHITECTURAL %
DWGS. FOR
DEMOLITION PLAN 9

EXISTING PAMEL P2
LOCATED HERE

b

ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN

2021 NEW MEXICO COMMERCIAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE COMPLIANCE

TOTAL INTERIOR CONNECTED WATTS

TOTAL EXTERIOR CONNECTED WATTS

IECC TOTAL INTERIOR WATTAGE
ALLOWANCE

IECC TOTAL EXTERIOR WATTAGE
ALLOWANCE

6l

563

50% OF TOTAL EXTERIOR CONNECTED WATTS

13

TOTAL EXTERIOR WATTS ON TIMER

O0-EXEMPT

LIGHTING NARRATIVE: ALL INTERIOR LIGHTING FIXTURES NOT ILLUMINATING THE PATH OF
EGRESS SHALL USE OCCUPANCY SEMSORS FOR CONTROL. INTERIOR FIXTURES ELUMINATING THE
PATH OF EGRESS SHALL USE DIMMERS AND MANUAL SWITCHE FOR CONTROL. EXTERIOR FIXTURES
TLLUMINATING THE PATH OF EGRESS SHALL USE PHOTOCELL FOR CONTRCL.

ALTERNATE EXTERIOR FIXTURES MAY BE USED HOWEVER EXTERIOR FIXTURES SELECTED FOR THIS PROJECT COMPLY WITH THE THE IECC AND THE NEW MEXICO NIGHT SKY PROTECTION ACT, IF ALTERNATE FIXTURES ARE SELECTED, THEY MUST COMPLY AS WELL. ALTERNATE

INTERIOR FIXTURES WITH SIMILAR WATTAGE MAY BE USED.

Dorothy Glover, M.S.E.E., PE.

Electrical Engineer
Las Cruces, NM 88005
Phone: (505)718-8134
Email: drthyglvi@gmail.com

5
25 w
> £
Siig
g =ils
=) @ o Qe
3 Oeis
)]
Ll
Q_I
T
oQ z
O 3
IE o
OLLI =
Dfn: O
S g
T = O
OO0 Y
o0 ™
- X
= -
0w
—
4
pre
<
0]
&
O
L
W
Z
<
o
= W ol @ O

Sheet No.:

T
N




Mesilla® M

TRUE

Executive Summary

To: Board of Trustees
From: Russell Hernandez, Mayor

Edward Salazar, Community Development
Date: For Regular Meeting 9/08/2025

Re: Ripple Fiber Agreement

Summary of items to be considered

Agreement of ripple fiber optics to be available throughout town.

Financial Impact:

- Town to Receive quarterly payment from revenues
- Town related services and community benefits outlined

Supporting Documentation:

- Agreement & explanation is attached.



49

Town of Mesilla

Ripple Fiber LLC — Telecommunications Franchise Agreement

Franchise Revenue

* Ripple Fiber will pay 5% of Gross Revenues from services in Mesilla, remitted quarterly.

» Payments include detailed reporting and are subject to independent audit rights.

Free Services & Community Benefits

» Free 1 Gbps Internet to all designated Mesilla facilities (Exhibit A) within 90 days of serviceability.

* Public Wi-Fi Hotspots at Mesilla Plaza, La Llorona Park, Community Center, and future public spaces
(100 Mbps down/20 Mbps up minimum).

 Annual Technology & Digital Inclusion Fund — $10,000 (adjusted annually by CPI-U) to support digital
literacy training, device subsidies, and other community tech initiatives.

» PEG Capital Grant — $50,000 for Public, Educational, and Government Access programming equipment
and facilities.

« Institutional Network Support — Ripple Fiber will provide one dark fiber pair between any two Town
facilities for public safety, traffic control, or other government purposes.

* Collaboration on Smart-Town initiatives such as smart lighting, sensors, and emergency alert systems.

Additional Protections

» Ten (10) year initial term with renewal protections.
* Insurance, indemnification, and performance standards built in.

* “Most Favored Terms” clause: if another NM municipality receives better terms, Mesilla can request the
same.




50

TELECOMMUNICATIONS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This Telecommunications Franchise Agreement (hereinafter the “Franchise Agreement”
or “Franchise”) is made between the Town of Mesilla (hereinafter “Mesilla” or “Grantor”) and
Ripple Fiber LLC (hereinafter “Grantee”) this _ day of September, 2025.

WHEREAS, Mesilla has a legitimate and necessary regulatory role in ensuring the
availability of telecommunications service and reliability of telecommunications systems in its
jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, Mesilla is authorized by applicable law to grant one or more nonexclusive
franchises to construct, operate and maintain telecommunications systems within the boundaries
of Mesilla, pursuant to N.M. S.A. 1978 Section 3-42-1; and

WHEREAS, the Grantee desires to install, operate, and maintain a state-of-the art fiber-
optic network to provide broadband, video, voice, and other advanced services to residents,
business, and institutions in Mesilla; and

WHEREAS, Mesilla desires to enter into this Franchise Agreement with the Grantee for
the construction, operation and maintenance of a Telecommunications System on the terms and
conditions set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises made herein, and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, Mesilla and
Grantee do hereby agree as follows:

SECTION 1 - Definitions

When not inconsistent with the context, words used in the present tense include the future,
words in the plural include the singular, and words in the singular include the plural. Words not
defined herein shall be given their common and ordinary meaning. The word “shall” is always
mandatory and not merely directory.

A. “Affiliate”, when used in connection with Grantee, means any person who owns or
controls, is owned or controlled by, or is under common ownership or control with Grantee.

B. “Applicable Law” means any federal law, state law, local law, statute, ordinance,
resolution, judicial decision or other regulation having the force and effect of law.

C. “Board of Trustees” means the Town of Mesilla Board of Trustees, or its
successors, the governing body of Mesilla, New Mexico.

D. “Customer” means a person or user of the Telecommunications System who
lawfully receives Telecommunications Service therefrom with the Grantee’s express permission.



51

E. “FCC” means the Federal Communications Commission or Successor
governmental entity thereto.

F. “Franchise Area” means the present legal boundaries of the Mesilla as of the
Effective Date, and shall also include any additions thereto, by annexation or other legal means.

G. “Person” means any natural person or any association, firm, partnership, joint
venture, corporation, limited liability company or other legally recognized entity, whether for-
profit or not-for profit, but shall not mean Mesilla.

H. “Right-of-Way” shall mean the surface of, and the space above and below, any
public street, highway, freeway, bridge, land path, alley, court, boulevard, sidewalk, way, lane,
drive, circle or other public right-of-way, including, but not limited to, public utility easements,
dedicated utility strips, or easements dedicated for compatible uses. Right-of-Way shall also mean
any easement now or hereafter held by Mesilla within the Franchise Area for the purpose of public
travel, or for utility or public service use dedicated for compatible uses, and shall include other
easements or rights-of-way as shall within their proper use and meaning entitle the Grantee to the
use thereof for the purposes of installing, operating, and maintaining Grantee’s
Telecommunications System over poles, wires, cables, conductors, ducts, conduits, vaults,
manbholes, attachments, and other property as may be ordinarily necessary and appurtenant to the
Telecommunications System.

1. “State” means the State of New Mexico.

J. “Telecommunications” means the transmission, between or among points specified
by the user, of information of the user’s choosing, without change in the form or content of the
information as sent and received (as provided in 47 U.S.C. Section 153(50)).

K. “Telecommunications Service” means the offering of Telecommunications for a
fee directly to the public, or to such classes of users as to be effectively available directly to the
public, regardless of the facilities used (as provided in 47 U.S.C. Section 153(53)).

L. “Telecommunications System” means all infrastructure related to the optical fiber
network and associated electronics, poles, ducts, conduits, vaults, installed, operated, or

maintained by Grantee under this Franchise Agreement.

SECTION 2 - Grant of Authority

A. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Franchise Agreement, Mesilla
hereby grants to Grantee a nonexclusive authorization to construct, maintain, operate, upgrade,
adjust, protect, support, raise, lower, disconnect, remove and relocate its cables, poles, wires,
conduits, conductors, pipes and related appurtenances for its system in, under, along, over and
across the Right-of-Way, for the purpose of providing telecommunications and related services.
This Franchise Agreement shall constitute both a right and an obligation to provide the system
required by, and to fulfill the requirements set forth in, the provisions of this Franchise Agreement.



52

B. Nothing in this Franchise shall be deemed to waive the provisions of any generally
applicable Mesilla ordinance existing as of the effective date of this Franchise Agreement.

C. This Franchise Agreement shall not be interpreted to prevent Mesilla from
imposing additional lawful conditions, including additional compensation conditions for use of the
Right-of-Way, should Grantee provide services other than telecommunications service (for
example, a cable system for purposes of providing a cable service).

D. This Franchise is intended to convey limited rights and interests in the Right-of-
Way. It is not a warranty of title or interest in any Right-of-Way; it does not provide Grantee with
any interest in any particular location within the Right-of-Way; and it does not confer rights other
than as expressly provided in the grant hereof.

E. No rights shall pass to Grantee by implication. Without limiting the foregoing, by
way of example and not limitation, this Franchise Agreement shall not include or be a substitute
for:

1. Any other permit or authorization required for the privilege of transacting
and carrying on a business within Mesilla that may be required by the ordinances and laws of
Mesilla and the State of New Mexico;

2. Any permit, agreement, or authorization required by Mesilla for Right-of-
Way users in connection with operations on or in the Right-of-Way or public property including,
by way of example and not limitation, street cut permits; or

3. Any permits or agreements for occupying any other property of the Mesilla
or private entities to which access is not specifically granted by this Franchise Agreement
including, without limitation, permits and agreements for placing devices on poles, in conduits or
in or on other structures.

SECTION 3 - Police Powers

Grantee’s rights hereunder are subject to the police powers of Mesilla to adopt and enforce
laws and ordinances necessary to the safety, health, and welfare of the public, and Grantee agrees
to comply with all laws and ordinances of general applicability, statutes and regulations enacted,
or hereafter enacted, by Mesilla or any other legally constituted governmental unit or agency
having lawful jurisdiction over the subject matter hereof.

SECTION 4 - Term

A. The term of the Franchise Agreement granted hereunder shall be ten (10) years,
commencing upon the effective date of the Franchise Agreement, unless the Franchise is renewed
or is lawfully terminated in accordance with the terms of this Franchise Agreement. This Franchise
Agreement shall automatically renew on a year-to-year basis until one party provides the other
party written notice of non-renewal at least ninety (90) days before the end of the initial term or
any renewal term. If notice of non-renewal is given, the parties shall negotiate in good faith in an



53

attempt to reach a new franchise agreement. If the Franchise Agreement is extended for any
renewal term, the Franchise Fee percentage contained in Section 7 (A) of this Franchise Agreement
shall automatically adjust to match the franchise fee percentage paid by any other
telecommunications company to Mesilla for use of the Mesilla Right-of-Way at that time. In the
event of an adjustment, Mesilla will provide written notice of the new percentage rate at least
ninety (90) days before the adjustment takes effect.

B. Except for a year-to-year renewal, an agreement to renew or extend the Franchise
Agreement will be subject to a performance review pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 546.

SECTION 5 - Construction and Installation of Grantee’s Facilities

A. All facilities under authority of this Franchise shall be used, constructed, installed
and maintained in accordance with applicable law, codes and regulations, including but not limited
to the National Electrical Safety Code (NESC), National Electrical Code (NEC), applicable FCC
regulations, Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) requirements, and Mesilla
specifications and engineering standards.

B. Grantee shall, prior to commencing construction work in the Right-of-Way or other
public places, apply for a permit at its expense from Mesilla. Grantee will abide by all applicable
ordinances, rules, regulations and requirements of Mesilla. Mesilla may inspect the manner of
such work and require remedies as may be necessary to assure compliance. Grantee shall obtain
excavation permits for streets and alleys, regardless of surfacing types, and traffic control permits
for all streets, and shall not obstruct the use of the Right-of-Way. All lines, cables, fibers and
conduits laid or installed under this Franchise Agreement shall be so located and placed as not to
obstruct or interfere with any water pipes, drains, sewers or other structures already installed, and
all such facilities shall be installed subject to approval of the Mayor or his/her designee.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Grantee shall not be obligated to obtain a permit to perform
emergency repairs but shall acquire one at its expense as soon as practicable thereafter.

C. To the extent practical and consistent with any permit issued by Mesilla, all
facilities shall be located so as to cause minimum interference with the Right-of-Way and shall be
constructed, installed, maintained, renovated or replaced in accordance with applicable rules,
ordinances and regulations of Mesilla, as they may be amended from time to time.

D. Grantee, at its own expense, and in a manner satisfactory to the Mayor or his/her
designee, shall replace any disturbed paving or surface in accordance with Mesilla’s standard
specifications for street construction.

E. Paved streets shall be bored or drilled when crossed under the ground by Grantee’s
facilities so that Mesilla’s paved Right-of-Way will not be unnecessarily damaged. The Mayor or
his/her designee, in his sole discretion, may allow other construction methods when it is found that
drilling or boring is unreasonable and will not provide a sufficient public benefit for the cost.

F. If, during the course of work on its facilities, Grantee causes damage to or alters
the Right-of-Way or other public property, Grantee shall replace and restore such Right-of-Way



or public property at Grantee’s expense to a condition equal to or better than the condition that
existed immediately prior to such damage or alteration.

G. Upon request, Grantee agrees to provide GIS mapping layers and As-Built and
strand maps or similar records kept in its usual course of business to Mesilla or an unaffiliated
person engaged by Mesilla if such person signs Grantee’s nondisclosure agreement. Grantor and
Grantee agree that the purpose of Grantee’s providing GIS mapping layers, As-Built and strand
maps is to help prevent accidents when Mesilla or others are digging in the Right-of-Way and
assist Mesilla in maintaining an accurate database of underground equipment and facilities in the
Right-of-Way.

H. Nothing in this Franchise Agreement shall be construed to prevent Mesilla from
constructing, maintaining, repairing, or relocating its sewers, streets, water mains, sidewalks, or
other public property. However, before commencing any work within a Right-of-Way that may
affect Grantee’s facilities, Mesilla shall give written notice to Grantee, and all such work shall be
done, insofar as practicable, in such a manner as not to obstruct, injure, or prevent the free use and
operation of Grantee’s facilities.

L. Grantee shall not attach to, or otherwise use or commit to use, any pole owned by
Mesilla until a separate pole attachment agreement has been executed by the parties.

J. This Franchise Agreement does not establish priority for use of the Right-of-Way
over holders of other permits or franchises; and it grants no vested interest in occupying any
particular position in the Right-of~-Way. Mesilla shall control distribution of space in the Right-of-
Way, but may not exercise that authority unreasonably. No location of any of the facilities shall
give rise to a vested interest in public property.

K. The Franchise Agreement along with the Town of Mesilla Municipal Code and
Mesilla policies and regulations (including, but not limited to, permit, inspection and review fees),
set forth all requirements for future construction of Grantee’s infrastructure in the Mesilla Right-
of-Way.

L. The Grantee agrees to the following build out obligations: provide service
availability to at least 50 percent of occupied residential addresses within thirty-six (36) months of
the effective date; and provide service availability t 0100 percent of occupied residential addresses,
and all business zoned for commercial use, within forty-eight (48) months.

M. The Grantee shall submit to Mesilla semi-annual maps (GIS shapefile) depicting
plant constructed, addresses passed, services activated, and authorized make-ready work

completed.

SECTION 6 - Relocation of Facilities and Discontinuing Use/Abandonment




55

A. Relocation for Mesilla.

1. Grantee shall disconnect, relocate, or remove any of Grantee’s facilities,
property or equipment located in a Right-of-Way when required by Mesilla consistent with its
police powers (for example, without limitation, by reason of traffic conditions, public safety,
Right-of-Way vacation, Right-of-Way construction, change or establishment of Right-of-Way
grade, installation of sewers, drains, gas or water pipes, or any other types of structures or
improvements by Mesilla for public purposes). Such work shall be performed at Grantee’s
expense. Except during an emergency, Mesilla shall provide reasonable notice to Grantee of its
need to relocate that is commensurate with the complexity of the project, but in all events never
less than sixty (60) days and allow Grantee an opportunity to perform such action. Following
notice by Mesilla, Grantee shall relocate, remove, replace, modify or disconnect any of its
Facilities or equipment within any Right-of-Way, or on any other property of Mesilla. If Mesilla
requires Grantee to relocate its facilities located within the Right-of-Way, Mesilla shall provide
Grantee an alternative location within the Right-of-Way.

2. Excluding circumstances or events outside of its reasonable control, if
Grantee fails to complete this work within the time prescribed to Mesilla’s satisfaction, Mesilla
may cause such work to be done at Grantee’s cost; and provided further that Mesilla shall not be
liable for any damage to any portion of the system except to the extent caused by the negligence
of Mesilla or its contractor. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of an itemized list of those costs,
Grantee shall pay Mesilla.

B. Temporary Changes for Other Permittees. At the request of any person or entity
holding a valid permit, upon reasonable advance notice, Grantee shall temporarily raise, lower or
remove its Facilities, property or equipment as necessary to permit the moving of a building,
vehicle, equipment or other item. The expense of such temporary changes must be paid by the
permit holder, and Grantee may require a reasonable deposit of the estimated payment in advance.

C. Alternatives to Relocation. Grantee may, after receipt of written notice requesting
a relocation of its facilities, submit to Mesilla written alternatives to such relocation. Such
alternatives shall include the use and operation of temporary transmitting facilities in adjacent
Right-of-Way. Mesilla shall promptly evaluate such alternatives and advise Grantee in writing if
one or more of the alternatives is suitable. If requested by Mesilla, Grantee shall promptly submit
additional information to assist Mesilla in making such evaluation. Mesilla shall give each
alternative proposed by Grantee full and fair consideration. In the event Mesilla ultimately
determines that there is no other reasonable alternative, Grantee shall relocate the components of
the system as otherwise provided herein.

D. Discontinuing Use/Abandonment of System Facilities. Whenever Grantee intends
to discontinue using any facility in the Right-of-Way, Grantee shall submit for Mesilla’s approval
a complete description of the facility and the date on which Grantee intends to discontinue using
the facility. Grantee may remove the facility or request that Mesilla allow it to remain in place
and to convey same to Mesilla through a letter of abandonment or bill of sale. Mesilla may require
Grantee to perform a combination of abandonment, modification or removal of the facility upon a




56

reasonable schedule set by Mesilla. Until such time as Grantee abandons, removes or modifies
the facilities, as directed by Mesilla, Grantee shall be responsible for all necessary repairs and
relocations of the facility, in the same manner and degree as if the facility were in active use, and
Grantee shall retain all liability for such facility during such time. If Grantee abandons its facilities,
Mesilla may provide Grantee with written notice of Mesilla’s desire to utilize such abandoned
facilities, and Grantee shall then have one hundred eighty (180) days in which to respond with
either assent to transfer such facilities to Mesilla, or an affirmation that such facilities are not
abandoned, in which case the facilities shall remain with Grantee. Upon assent by Grantee to the
transfer of such facilities, the parties shall execute appropriate documentation to memorialize the
transfer.

SECTION 7 - Franchise Fees

A. Payments and Reports.

1. Quarterly Payments. From and after the date of Grantee’s acceptance of
this Franchise Agreement, Grantee will pay Mesilla two percent (5%) of Grantee’s Gross
Revenues derived from the operation of its services in Mesilla, until adjusted under Section 4.
Grantee’s Franchise fee payments to Mesilla shall be computed quarterly for the preceding
calendar quarter ending March 31, June 30, September 30, and December 31. Each quarterly
payment shall be due and payable no later than thirty (30) days after those dates and be
accompanied by a detailed report showing Grantee’s Gross Revenues for the quarter upon which
the Franchise fees are based. Telecommunications Services provided by Grantee to Mesilla, Las
Cruces Public Schools, the County and State shall be exempt from the Franchise Fee.

2. In addition to the monetary franchise fee, the Grantee shall provide, at no
cost to Mesilla or offset to cash payments, the following community benefits: a free 1 Gbps
symmetrical Internet service to each Mesilla Facility identified in Exhibit A within ninety (90)
days of serviceability; a public Wi-Fi Hotspots at Mesilla Plaza, La Llorona Park, the Community
Center, and any future Mesilla park or gathering space, with a minimum delivered speed of
100 Mbps downstream/20 Mbps upstream; an Annual Technology & Digital Inclusion Fund
Contribution of $10,000 (adjusted annually by the U.S. CPI-U) to support digital literacy training,
device subsidies for low-income households, and related initiatives as determined by Mesilla; and
PEG Capital Grant of $50,000 for equipment, production, and facilities upgrades for Public,
Educational, and Government Access programming. The Grantee shall reserve capacity for up to
three (3) PEG channels in HD format on its video platform and, if applicable, on its streaming
application. The Grantee shall interconnect its Telecommunication System with any incumbent
video provider’s PEG transport architecture upon Mesilla’s request and at the Grantee’s cost.
Within sixty (60) days of the effective date, the Grantee shall remit the $50,000 PEG Capital Grant
to Mesilla’s designated PEG Access Fund.

3. Institutional Network & Smart-Town Collaboration. Upon written request,
the Grantee shall provide, at no recurring cost, one (1) dark fiber pair between any two Mesilla
facilities for public safety, traffic control, or other governmental purposes, subject to reasonable
capacity constraints. The parties agree to explore pilot projects leveraging the Grantee’s network




57

for smart-lighting, environmental sensors, emergency alert systems, and other civic technology
uses.

4. No Accord and Satisfaction. No acceptance of any payment shall be
construed as an accord and satisfaction by Mesilla that the amount paid is, in fact, the correct
amount, nor shall any acceptance of payments be construed as a release of any claim Mesilla may
have for additional sums payable or for the performance of any other obligation of Grantee.

B. Franchise Termination. If this Franchise terminates for any reason, Grantee shall
file with Mesilla within ninety (90) calendar days of the date of termination, a financial statement,
certified by an independent certified public accountant, showing the Gross Revenues received by
Grantee since the end of the previous fiscal year.

C. Late Payments. If any Franchise fee payment is not received within thirty (30) days
from the end of the calendar quarter, Grantee shall pay interest on the amount due (at the prime
rate as listed in the Wall Street Journal on the date the payment was due), compounded daily,
calculated from the date that payment was originally due until the date Mesilla receives the
payment.

D. Other Unpaid Amounts. Other unpaid amounts due from Grantee to Grantor shall
accumulate interest at the rate of one percent (1%) above the prime rate of interest as quoted in
The Wall Street Journal as of the time the original payment was due.

E. Annual Franchise Fee Reports. Grantee shall, within sixty (60) days after the end
of each year, furnish to Mesilla a statement showing the total amount of Gross Revenues for the
prior year and all payments and computations for the period.

F. Tax Liability and Other Fees. The Franchise fees shall be in addition to any and all
taxes or other levies or assessments which are now or hereafter required to be paid by businesses
in general by any law of Mesilla, the State or the United States including, without limitation, sales,
use and other taxes, business license fees or other payments. Payment of the Franchise fees under
this Franchise shall not exempt Grantee from the payment of any permit fee, tax or charge on the
business, occupation, property or income of Grantee that may be lawfully imposed by Mesilla.

G. Financial Records. Grantee agrees to meet with a representative of Mesilla upon
request to review Grantee’s methodology of record-keeping, financial reporting, the computing of
Franchise fee obligations and other procedures, the understanding of which Mesilla deems
necessary for reviewing reports and records.

H. Franchise Fees Subject to Audit.

1. Upon reasonable prior written notice and no more than once annually,
during normal business hours, Mesilla shall have the right to inspect Grantee’s financial records
used to calculate Mesilla’s Franchise fees; provided, however, that any such inspection shall take
place within three (3) years from the date Mesilla receives such payment, after which period any
such payment shall be considered final.



58

2. Upon completion of any such audit by Mesilla, Mesilla shall provide to the
Grantee a final report setting forth the Mesilla’s findings in detail, including any and all
substantiating documentation. In the event of an alleged underpayment, the Grantee shall have
thirty (30) days from the receipt of the report to provide Mesilla with a written response agreeing
to or refuting the results of the audit. Based on these reports and responses, the parties shall agree
upon a finally settled amount. For purposes of this Section, the term finally settled amount(s)”
shall mean the agreed upon underpayment, if any, to Mesilla by the Grantee as a result of any such
audit. If the parties cannot agree on a final settlement amount, the parties shall submit the dispute
to a mutually agreed upon mediator within sixty (60) days of reaching an impasse. In the event an
agreement is not reached at mediation, either party may bring an action to have the disputed
amount determined by a court of competent jurisdiction.

3. If the audit shows that Franchise fee payments have been underpaid by five
percent (5%) or more (or such other contract underpayment threshold as set forth in a generally
applicable and enforceable regulation or policy of Mesilla related to audits), Grantee shall pay the
total cost of the audit, such cost not to exceed seven thousand five hundred dollars ($7,500) for
each year of the audit period. If the audit shows the Franchise fee payments have been overpaid
by five percent (5%) or more, Mesilla shall refund the over-collected amounts to be credited by
Grantee on the customers’ bills.

4. Any finally settled amount due to Mesilla as a result of such audit shall be
paid to Mesilla by the Grantee within thirty (30) days from the date the parties agree upon the
finally settled amount. Once the parties agree upon a finally settled amount and such amount is
paid by the Grantee, Mesilla shall have no further rights to audit or challenge the payment for that
period. In the event of an overpayment, the Grantee may withhold the finally settled amount from
subsequent payments until the overpayment has been exhausted.

L Should the Grantee, during the Term, enter into a franchise or similar agreement
with another New Mexico municipality of comparable size that provides higher monetary
compensation, more favorable in-kind contributions, or other substantial benefits, the Company
shall, upon written request of Mesilla, amend this Agreement to afford Mesilla equivalent or better
terms

SECTION 8 - Insurance and Indemnification

A. Insurance.

1. Throughout the term of this Franchise Agreement, the Grantee shall, at its
own cost and expense, maintain:

a. Comprehensive General Liability Insurance in the minimum amount
of Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) for bodily injury or death to any one person, and
Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) for bodily injury or death of any two or more persons
resulting from one occurrence, and Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) for property
damage resulting from any one accident.



59

b. Workers’ Compensation coverage in accordance with applicable
law.

c. Commercial Automobile Liability insurance with minimum
combined single limits of Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) each occurrence with respect
to each of Grantee’s owned, hired and non-owned vehicles assigned to or used in the
operation of the Telecommunications System in Mesilla. The policy shall contain a
severability of interests provision.

d. Employers Liability Insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars
($1,000,000).

2. Grantee agrees to maintain continuous uninterrupted insurance coverage, in
at least the amounts required, for the duration of this Franchise and in the case of Commercial
General Liability, for at least one (1) year after expiration of this Franchise Agreement.

3. The insurance shall not be canceled or materially changed so as to be out of
compliance with these requirements without thirty (30) days’ written notice first provided to
Mesilla. If the insurance is canceled or materially altered so as to be out of compliance with the
requirements of this subsection within the term of this Franchise, Grantee shall provide a
replacement policy.

4. Deductibles. Any deductible of the policies shall not in any way limit
Grantee’s liability to Mesilla.

5. Endorsements. All policies shall contain, or shall be endorsed so that:

a. Mesilla, its officers, officials, the Town of Mesilla Board of
Trustees, boards, employees and agents are to be covered as, and have the rights of,
additional insureds with respect to liability arising out of acts performed by, or on behalf
of, Grantee under this Franchise or any omissions thereof;

b. Grantee’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance with
respect to Mesilla, its officers, officials, the Town of Mesilla Board of Trustees, boards,
employees and agents. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by Mesilla, its officers,
officials, the Town of Mesilla Board of Trustees, boards, employees and agents shall be in
excess of the Grantee’s insurance and shall not contribute to it; and

c. Grantee’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom a claim is made or lawsuit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer’s
liability.

6. Acceptability of Insurers. The insurance obtained by Grantee shall be

placed with insurers with a Best’s rating of no less than “A VIL.”



60

7. Verification of Coverage. The Grantee shall furnish Mesilla with
certificates of insurance and endorsements or a copy of the page of the policy reflecting blanket
additional insured status. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be
signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. The certificates and
endorsements for each insurance policy are to be on standard forms or such forms as are consistent
with standard industry practices.

B. Indemnification. The Grantee shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Mesilla,
its officers, officials, employees, and agents from and against any liability, action or claims
resulting in damage, loss, cost or expense, or bodily injury that arise out of the Grantee’s
construction, excavation, operation, maintenance, reconstruction, upgrade, repair, relocation or
removal of the Telecommunications System, or arising from any injury to Person or property,
including, without limitation, copyright infringement, defamation or any other act done under this
Franchise, by or for Grantee, its agents, or its employees, or by reason of any neglect or omission
of Grantee including, but not limited to, court and appeal costs, reasonable attorneys’ fees and
expenses. Mesilla shall give the Grantee written notice of its obligation to indemnify, defend and
hold harmless Mesilla within ten (10) business days of receipt of a claim or action pursuant to this
subsection. Failure of Mesilla to timely give such notice to Grantee shall not relieve Grantee of its
indemnifications obligations hereunder unless the Grantee can demonstrate actual prejudice.

l. Settlement. Grantee may not agree to any settlement of claims affecting
Mesilla without Mesilla’s prior written approval.

2. Non-avoidance. The fact that Grantee carries out any activities under this
Franchise through independent contractors shall not constitute an avoidance of or defense to
Grantee’s duty of defense and indemnification under this subsection.

3. Expenses. If separate representation to fully protect the interests of both
parties is or becomes necessary, such as a conflict of interest between Mesilla and the counsel
selected by Grantee to represent Mesilla, Grantee shall pay, from the date such separate
representation is required forward, all reasonable expenses incurred by Mesilla in defending itself
with regard to any action, suit or proceeding indemnified by Grantee. Provided, however, that in
the event that such separate representation is or becomes necessary, and Mesilla desires to hire
counsel or any other outside experts or consultants and desires Grantee to pay those expenses, then
Mesilla shall be required to obtain Grantee’s consent to the engagement of such counsel, experts
or consultants, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld. Mesilla’s expenses shall include all
reasonable out-of-pocket expenses, such as consultants’ fees, and shall also include the reasonable
value of any services rendered by legal counsel or any employees of Mesilla or its agents but shall
not include outside attorneys’ fees for services that are unnecessarily duplicative of services
provided to Mesilla by Grantee.

SECTION 9 - Generally Applicable Bonds

Grantee shall be required to obtain bonds, such as generally applicable construction bonds,
as deemed necessary by Mesilla. The bonds cover the full cost of labor, materials and all other
items associated with the construction of Grantee’s Telecommunications System in Mesilla.



61

SECTION 10 - Enforcement and Termination of Franchise

A. Notice of Violation or Default. In the event Mesilla believes that the Grantee has
not complied with a material term of the Franchise Agreement, it shall notify the Grantee in writing
with specific details regarding the exact nature of the alleged noncompliance or default.

B. Grantee’s Right to Cure or Respond. The Grantee shall have thirty (30) days from
the receipt of Mesilla’s written notice: (i) to respond to Mesilla, contesting the assertion of
noncompliance or default; or (ii) to cure such default; or (iii) in the event that, by nature of the
default, such default cannot be cured within the thirty (30) day period, initiate reasonable steps to
remedy such default and notify Mesilla of the steps being taken and the projected date that the cure
will be completed.

C. Public Hearing. In the event the Grantee fails to respond to Mesilla’s notice or in
the event that the alleged default is not remedied within thirty (30) days or the date projected by
the Grantee, the Town of Mesilla Board of Trustee shall schedule a public hearing to investigate
the default. Such public hearing shall be held at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Town
of Mesilla Board of Trustees, which is scheduled at a time that is no less than ten (10) business
days therefrom. Mesilla shall notify the Grantee in writing of the time and place of such meeting
and provide the Grantee with a reasonable opportunity to be heard.

D. Enforcement. Subject to applicable federal and state law, in the event Mesilla, after
such public hearing, determines that the Grantee is in default of any material provision of the
Franchise, Mesilla may:

1. seek specific performance of any provision that reasonably lends itself to
such remedy as an alternative to damages, or seek other equitable relief; or

2. in the case of a default of a material provision of the Franchise, declare the
Franchise Agreement to be revoked in accordance with the following:

a. Mesilla shall give written notice to the Grantee of its intent to revoke
the Franchise on the basis of noncompliance with a material provision of the Franchise.
The notice shall set forth specifically with the exact nature of the noncompliance. The
Grantee shall have thirty (30) days from the receipt of such notice to object in writing and
to state its reasons for such objection. In the event Mesilla has not received a response
from the Grantee or upon receipt of the response does not agree with the Grantee’s
proposed remedy, it may then seek termination of the Franchise at a public hearing. The
Mesilla shall cause to be served upon the Grantee, at least ten (10) days prior to such public
hearing, a written notice specifying the time and place of such hearing and stating its intent
to request termination of the Franchise.

b. At the designated hearing, Mesilla shall give the Grantee an
opportunity to state its position on the matter, present evidence and question witnesses,
after which it shall determine whether or not the Franchise shall be terminated. The public



62

hearing shall be on the record and a written transcript shall be made available to the Grantee
within ten (10) business days. The decision of Mesilla shall be in writing and shall be
delivered to the Grantee by certified mail. The Grantee may appeal such determination to
an appropriate court, which shall have the power to review the decision of Mesilla “de
novo” and to modify or reverse such decision as justice may require.

E. Technical Violation. Mesilla agrees that it is not its intention to subject the Grantee
to fines, forfeitures or revocation of the Franchise for so-called “technical” breaches or violations
of the Franchise Agreement.

SECTION 11 - Customer Service and Consumer Protection

A. Standards. The Grantee shall comply with the FCC customer service standards set
forth in 47 C.F.R. § 76.309(c), New Mexico Public Regulation Commission rules, and the service
quality metrics in Exhibit B.

B. Local Presence. The Grantee shall maintain a toll-free customer service number
answered by a live representative twenty-four (24) hours per day and shall operate a payment and
equipment exchange location within Dofia Ana County or provide at-door equipment pickup at no
cost to Subscribers.

C. Service Credits. Outages exceeding four (4) continuous hours in a 24-hour period
shall result in prorated credits to affected Subscribers automatically applied.

SECTION 12 - Miscellaneous Provisions

A. Force Majeure. The Grantee shall not be held in default under, or in noncompliance
with, the provisions of the Franchise, nor suffer any enforcement or penalty relating to
noncompliance or default (including termination, cancellation or revocation of the Franchise),
where such noncompliance or alleged default occurred or were caused by pandemic, strike, riot,
war, earthquake or other catastrophic act of nature, labor disputes or failure of electric service
necessary to operate the Telecommunications System or other event that is reasonably beyond the
Grantee’s ability to anticipate or control.

B. Notice. All notices shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently given and served
upon the other party by hand delivery, first class mail, registered or certified, return receipt
requested or by reputable overnight courier service and addressed as follows:

To Mesilla:

Town of Mesilla

Attn: Town Clerk

Attn: Mayor

P.O.Box 10

Mesilla, New Mexico 88001
clerk@mesillanm.gov



mailto:clerk@mesillanm.gov

63

mayor@mesillanm.gov

To the Grantee:

Ripple Fiber, LLC

Attn: VP, Regulatory Affairs
123 Fiber Lane

Austin, TX 78701
legal@ripplefiber.com

C. Entire Agreement. This Franchise and Release dated September  , 2025,
represent the entire understanding and agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the
subject matter hereof.

D. Assignment. The Grantee shall not transfer the Telecommunications System or this
Franchise without the prior written consent of Mesilla, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld or delayed. No consent shall be required, however, for (i) a transfer by mortgage,
hypothecation, or by assignment of any right, title, or interest of the Grantee in the Franchise
Agreement or in the Telecommunications System in order to secure indebtedness, or (ii) a transfer
to an affiliate of Grantee.

E. Severability. Ifany section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Franchise
Agreement is for any reason declared invalid, in whole or in part, by any court, agency,
commission, legislative body, or other authority of competent jurisdiction, such declaration shall
not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof, all of which shall remain in full force and
effect.

F. Modification. No provision of this Franchise Agreement shall be amended or
otherwise modified, in whole or in part, except by an instrument, in writing, duly executed by
Mesilla and Grantee.

G. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Franchise Agreement is intended to
confer third-party beneficiary status on any member of the public or person to enforce the terms
of this Franchise Agreement.

H. No Waiver of Rights. Nothing in this Franchise Agreement shall be construed as a
waiver of any rights, substantive or procedural, Mesilla may have under Federal or State law.
Without limitation, Mesilla specifically reserves all of its governmental immunities under Federal,
State and local law.

L Governing Laws. This Franchise shall be governed, construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of New Mexico, any applicable rules, regulations, standards
and orders of the FCC, and any other applicable local, state and federal laws, rules, regulations,
legislation or orders (as such now exist, are later amended or subsequently adopted).



mailto:mayor@mesillanm.gov
mailto:legal@ripplefiber.com

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Franchise Agreement has been executed by the duly authorized
representatives of the parties as set forth below, as of the date first above written.

TOWN OF MESILLA, NEW MEXICO

By:

Name:

Title:

RIPPLE FIBER, LLC

By:

Name:

Title:




65

Town of Mesilla has an existing franchise agreement with Comcast. Upon review, there is evidence
that Comcast also agreed to provide limited free services to the town. Not sure if this has been
capitalizing on this.

Language in this agreement not limiting services to only one provider. Allowing another franchise
agreement such as Ripple Fiber LLC, to also service Mesilla's cabel needs is possible.

Following two pages were pulled out of the Comcast agreement to show language of the above
mentioned.



66

43. No Discrimination. The Grantee shall not discriminate or permit
discrimination between or among any Persons in the availability of Cable Services or
other services provided in connection with the Cable System in the Franchise Area. It
shall be the right of all Persons to receive all available services provided on the Cable
System so long as such Person’s financial or other obligations to the Grantee are
satisfied. Nothing contained herein shall prohibit the Grantee from offering bulk
discounts, promotional discounts, package discounts, or other such pricing strategies as
part of its business practice.

4.4, New Developments. The Franchising Authority shall provide the Grantee
with written notice of the issuance of building or development permits for planned
developments within the Franchise Area requiring undergrounding of cable facilities.
The Franchising Authority agrees to require the developer, as a condition of issuing the
permit, to give the Grantee access to open trenches for deployment of cable facilities and
at least ten (10) business days written notice of the date of availability of open trenches.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Grantee shall not be required to utilize any open
trench.

SECTION 5 - Fees and Charges to Customers

5.1.  All rates, fees, charges, deposits and associated terms and conditions to be
imposed by the Grantee or any affiliated Person for any Cable Service as of the Effective
Date shall be in accordance with applicable FCC’s rate regulations. Before any new or
modified rate, fee, or charge is imposed, the Grantee shall follow the applicable FCC
notice requirements and rules and notify affected Customers, which notice may be by any
means permitted under applicable law.

SECTION 6 - Customer Service Standards; Customer Bills;
and Privacy Protection

6.1.  Customer Service Standards. The Franchising Authority hereby adopts
the customer service standards set forth in Part 76, §76.309 of the FCC’s rules and
regulations, as amended. The Grantee shall comply in all respects with the customer
service requirements established by the FCC.

6.2.  Customer Bills. Customer bills shall be designed in such a way as to
present the information contained therein clearly and comprehensibly to Customers, and
in a way that (A) is not misleading and (B) does not omit material information.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Section 6.1, above, the Grantee may, in its
sole discretion, consolidate costs on Customer bills as may otherwise be permitted by
Section 622(c) of the Cable Act (47 U.S.C. §542(c)).



edwards
Highlight

edwards
Highlight


67

10.3. Service to Governmental and Institutional Facilities. The Grantee shall
provide free “Basic” Cable Service and free installation at one outlet to each municipal
building located in the Franchise Area within 125 feet of the Grantee’s distribution cable.
“Municipal buildings” are those buildings owned or leased by the Franchising Authority
for government administrative purposes, and shall not include buildings owned by
Franchising Authority but leased to third parties or buildings such as storage facilities at
which government employees are not regularly stationed.

10.4  Service to Public Facilities. The service to public facilities in Sections
10.2 and 10.3 shall not extend to areas of public buildings where the Grantee would
normally enter into a commercial contract to provide such Cable Service (e.g., goif
courses, airport restaurants and concourses, and recreation center work out facilities) or in
any public viewing areas which would violate programming copyright laws.

10.5  Indemmification. The Franchising Authority shall hold the Grantee
harmless from any and all liability or claims arising out of the provision and use of Cable
Service required by this subsection.

SECTION 11 - Enforcement and Termination of Franchise

11.1. Notice of Violation or Default.  In the event the Franchising Authority
believes that the Grantee has not complied with the material terms of the Franchise, it
shall notify the Grantee in writing with specific details regarding the exact nature of the
alleged noncompliance or default.

11.2. Grantee’s Right to Cure or Respond. The Grantee shall have forty-five
(45) days from the receipt of the Franchising Authority’s written notice: (A) to respond to
the Franchising Authority, contesting the assertion of noncompliance or default; or (B) to
cure such default; or (C) in the event that, by nature of the default, such default cannot be
cured within the forty-five (45) day period, initiate reasonable steps to remedy such
default and notify the Franchising Authority of the steps being taken and the projected
date that the cure will be completed.

11.3. Public Hearings. In the event the Grantee fails to respond to the
Franchising Authority’s notice or in the event that the alleged default is not remedied
within forty-five (45) days or the date projected by the Grantee, the Franchising
Authority shall schedule a public hearing to investigate the default. Such public hearing
shall be held at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Franchising Authority that is
scheduled at a time that is no less than ten (10) business days therefrom. The Franchising
Authority shall notify the Grantee in writing of the time and place of such meeting and
provide the Grantee with a reasonable opportunity to be heard.

11


edwards
Highlight

edwards
Highlight

edwards
Highlight

edwards
Highlight

edwards
Highlight


68

Mesilla® M

TRUE

Executive Summary

To: Board of Trustees

From: Russell Hernandez, Mayor
Gloria Maya, Clerk Treasurer

Date: For Regular Meeting 9/08/2025

Re: Muni-Link Utility Billing

Summary of items to be considered

The Finance department is looking to change utility billing software. The update will make all
billing easier to use, easier to manage, and a be an easier tool overall for resident facing
information. Integration also includes email, text, and call reminder options for residents.

There will be the full integration of online billing, credit card processing, as well as additional
savings in potential bill printing & mailing.

Financial Impact:

- One time cost of $17,500 for set up (if approved full set up should be completed by
April).

- Annual cost of $6,900 (Current Annual cost is $29,000)

Supporting Documentation:

- Agreement & explanation is attached.



69

& MUNI-LINK

UTILITY BILLING COST COMPARISON
AND JUSTIFICATION ANALYSIS

For:

Town of Mesilla, NM

Prepared by:
Walt Babiak
Municipal Software Specialist

Friday, September 5, 2025



70

MUNI-LINK

Utility Billing Cost Comparison and Justification Analysis

Thank you for your interest in the Muni-Link Utility Billing/Customer Information System, the most
comprehensive and productive utility billing solution/customer information system for utility providers. We
are pleased to provide you with the cost justification information outlined below.

Muni-Link Savings

To start let’s take a look at how Muni-Link’s efficient cloud-based software will incorporate multiple cost
savings. Muni-Link is not just a billing program. We provide several services within the program that the old
“packaged deals” don’t or can’t include, therefore eliminating some or all of what you pay outside vendors for
these services. Some of these include:

e Included Disaster Recovery

e Auto Cloud Storage Data Backup (Live to the keystroke)
e Unlimited Support

e Free Billing Upgrades

e Data Protection & Security

e Unlimited Users

Postage Savings through CASS Certification

Muni-Link has built-in CASS certification which could save your utility up to 8 cents per mail piece per mailing.
Below is a breakdown of these savings.

# of Mail Pieces per Billing Run: 1100 Total # of customer

Billing Frequency (per year): 12 How often you send to each customer
Current Postage per piece: $0.73 Current Postal Rate

Estimated postage per piece w/CASS: $0.65 Estimated Postal Rate after CASS
Estimated postage savings per piece w/CASS: $0.08 Estimated Postal Savings

Estimated savings per year: $1056 Estimated Savings per year

Monthly savings for comparison: $88 Estimated Postal Savings per month

Savings When Increasing E-Billing Adoption Rates

E-Billing is a feature of Muni-Link that has many advantages. Most importantly, E-Billing allows your customers
to view, print, and pay their bills on-line, saving your staff time and money. In addition, E-Billing should cut
down on the amount of time your staff has to answer basic questions about a customer account, as most of
these questions can be answered by a customer looking at their account via Muni-Link’s built-in customer
portal.

E-Billing will also save you money. Each time a customer signs up for E-Billing, you save the entire postage
cost, as well as the cost of the forms, ink and labor. E-Billing adoption rates for municipal customers are

September 5, 2025 Page 2 of 5



71
MUNI-LINK

documented at 50%, however we have seen even higher rates than 50% once Muni-Link is installed and
customers see how much information they have access to via their secure internet connection to our solution.
Please see below for more information and a breakdown of these savings:

# of Mail pieces per Billing Run: 1100 Total # of customers
Billing Frequency (per year): 12 How often you send to each customer
Estimated E-Bill Adoption Rate: 50% Conservative E-Bill Adoption rate
Estimated E-Bill customers: 550 E-Bill Adoption rate times # of customers
Total forms, postage, etc. cost: $.90 Estimated Postage/Forms Savings
Projected Monthly Savings: $495 Estimated E-Billing savings per month

At only a 50% adoption rate, you will have savings of over $495 per month.
More on E-Bill Savings
As time goes on, and with the right software in place, your utility will see a natural increase in e-bill adoption.

This will further help Muni-Link pay for itself. Below are the additional e-bill savings based on your utility and
how much you can expect to save on a monthly basis based on a percentage increase:

# of Accounts: 1100 Monthly Savings # of E-Bill Customers
E-Bill monthly savings @ 40% adoption rate $396 440
E-Bill monthly savings @ 45% adoption rate S446 495
E-Bill monthly savings @ 50% adoption rate $495 550
E-Bill monthly savings @ 60% adoption rate $594 660

Note: In addition to E-Bill savings, Muni-Link’s self-service Customer Portal will reduce incoming payment-
related calls by as much as 40-70%!

Traditional Package Cost Comparative

This is an excerpt from an actual bid sheet from another package. | use these numbers to compare the Muni-
Link SaaS monthly model vs. the old traditional method of upfront and ongoing support costs.

Description One-time cost 5-year cost Comments
Cost for packaged or custom solution: $50,000 $50,000 Typical packaged or custom solution price
Data Conversion costs: $20,000 $20,000 Typical data conversion costs
Yearly basic maintenance costs: $10,000 $50,000 18% Maintenace per year
Yearly additional Support costs: $2,000 $10,000 Typical yearly ongoing support costs
Hardware costs: $10,000 $10,000 Server, Networking Equipment, etc.
Backup & Disaster Recovery costs: $2,000 $10,000 Industry standard BDR costs
Total 5 year costs: $150,000 Total over 5-year period
Monthly cost for comparisons: $2,500.00 Total costs on a monthly basis

September 5, 2025 Page 3 of 5



72

MUNI-LINK

Features & Benefits

In addition to the above cost savings, there are many additional benefits to Muni-Link that can be measured in
exact dollars and others that can be measured in time savings, efficiency, and productivity. These include:

AN N N N N N N N N NN Y U N U N N N N U NN

User friendly single-page account central screen

Notifications Module

Less time your staff is involved in billing runs, collections, account lookups, bill explanations, etc.
Improved collections — time value of money, etc.

True-cloud software that’s easy to use & learn system that can be accessed from anywhere/anytime
Highly reliable software platform with virtually no downtime

Customer support staff readily available to help (No ticketing system)

Set customized permissions for everyone that has access to the system
Personalized report generation

Full Mobile Service Order Module

Backflow Inspections plus Lead & Copper Compliance module

No dedicated hardware necessary, just your PC & an internet connection

CASS Certification (8 cents per bill savings)

E-Billing module (73 cents per bill savings)

Full-Service Customer Portal

Data Security (best possible tier 3 hosting)

Faster Processing (cloud computing has been shown to be 6-10X faster)

Built-in mapping system to easily locate a property

Ability to add notes & attachments within the account

Multiple integration partners to give you the freedom of choice

Multi-factor authentication

Fully configurable to your specs

Detailed account log entries w/transaction history log (NFS fees, reversals, etc.)
Delinquent batch module w/notification campaign & service order attachment

Muni-Link Price

Lastly, we will document the Muni-Link subscription pricing and then take a look at how this compares to a
packaged solution. Muni-Link is unique in several ways when being compared to an off-the-shelf solution, so
please keep the following in mind:

e Muni-Link is a subscription model

e ALL maintenance, updates and upgrades to the Billing Module are included
e Our commitment is to continue adding new functionality to Muni-Link

e Unlimited Users & Support

Muni-Link is priced as a monthly subscription fee plus a small upfront cost for Data Import, Training and
Implementation. These fees are based on how many Accounts are being serviced by your Utility.

September 5, 2025

Page 4 of 5



73
MUNI-LINK

Muni-Link Data Import, Configuration, Implementation, & Training Cost (DCI Fee)
$17,500 - One-Time DCI Fee

e This is a one-time fee for Data Import, Configuration, Training, & Implementation
e Includes 3 years of transaction history

Muni-Link Monthly Fee
$575 Monthly / $6,900 per Year

e Note: This is based on servicing 1100 accounts for Water, Sewer, & Trash Billing
e Unlimited user support & user logins included

e Free software updates included

e Year-to-year contract term

Notifications System Fees (Charges are per use, E-Billing does not incur charges)
e E-mail: S3 per 1,000 ($.003 each)
e SMS: $.045 per each 160-character message
e Phone:  $.06 per minute (in whole minute increments)

Muni-Link Cost Comparison vs Traditional Package

Below is the monthly subscription price for Muni-Link, as well as comparing the data above to show the overall
savings associated with Muni-Link.

Total Muni-Link Monthly cost: $575 Monthly subscription price for Muni-Link
E-Billing Savings: $495  Estimated monthly savings for E-Billing/CASS
Monthly Cost Difference $80 Monthly savings less Difference
Traditional Package Costs $2,500 Total costs for purchased pkg monthly
Monthly Net Cost Difference $2,420 Estimated savings per month / costs in year 1

Note: Data Import, Configuration, Implementation, and Training is a one-time cost of 517,500.

Based on the data above, Muni-Link’s cloud-based software is a perfect fit for your organization financially, in
terms of customer satisfaction, and in regards to internal productivity.

Respectfully,

Walt oBabiak

Walt Babiak
Municipal Software Specialist — Muni-Link

September 5, 2025 Page 5 of 5



74

Mesilla® M

TRUE

Executive Summary

To: Board of Trustees
From: Russell Hernandez, Mayor
Lorenzo Astorga, Public Works Director
Dorothy Sellers, Events Coordinator
Date: For Regular Meeting 9/08/2025

Re: UTV Purchase

Summary of items to be considered

The town has two UTV that are outdated and need to be replaced. The average cost that we
have paid to repair in these units in the past ranges from $2-5k and they are past their useful
life. The two will go on the next inventory disposal listing.

This piece of equipment is used to help the PW team on a day to day basis with weed control
and quick service for certain applications. It is also a piece of equipment that assists during
events.

Financial Impact:

- The purchase request is for $16,000 to purchase one replacement this year
_or_

- We would also request that if it is more viable to purchase 2 new units for full
replacement of the current 2 through monthly payment plans over the next couple of
years, we would like to explore that option.

Supporting Documentation:

- See attached example of UTV to be purchased



7:54 \ all ¥ @ )

nventory Unit Detail
2025 POLARIS
2025 géglgj:qs?ffw o Share &= Print v
Sage Gree

2025 Polaris 2025 POLARIS RANGER CREW 570 Full-
olze - 5age Gree

514,799.00

from

$274' ™ ©

Instant « No credit impact

Request Info

e Apply for Financing

. thepowercenter.com C)/
< > u N




76

Town -of Mesilla, New Mexico

RESOLUTION 2025-52
Town of Mesilla

A RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR THE ELECTRIC VEHICLE INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT
FUNDED BY THE NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (CONTROL NO. C0245015)

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Department of Transportation has awarded The Town of Mesilla, in Dona
Ana County a capital appropriation in the amount of $789,729.00 pursuant to Laws of 2024, Chapter 66,
Section 33, Subsection 94, for the purpose of planning, designing, constructing, and equipping electric
vehicle infrastructure at 2231 Ave de Mesilla ; and 2801 Ave de Mesilla, Mesilla NM.

WHEREAS, the grant agreement Control No. C0245015 requires the Grantee to assume full
responsibility for project implementation, ownership, maintenance, and operation of the infrastructure
constructed with these funds; and

WHEREAS, Attachment A to the agreement requires the Grantee to adopt a formal resolution of support,
including acceptance of liability and funding responsibilities associated with the project;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town of Mesilla in Dona Ana County, Board of
Trustees that:

1. Project Support: Town of Mesilla in Dona Ana County fully supports the Electric Vehicle
Infrastructure Project as described in the grant agreement and commits to its timely and complete
implementation.

2. Ownership and Liability: Town of Mesilla in Dona Ana County hereby accepts ownership of the
infrastructure improvements constructed as part of the Project and assumes full liability for their
use, operation, and maintenance upon completion.

3. Maintenance and Funding: Town of Mesilla in Dona Ana County agrees to provide sufficient
funding, personnel, and resources to maintain the improvements and related amenities for their
useful life and for a period of at least ten (10) years as required by the agreement.

4. Compliance: The Town of Mesilla in Dona Ana County affirms its commitment to comply with
all terms of the grant agreement, including applicable state and federal laws, reporting
obligations, and fiscal management standards.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town of Mesilla in Dona Ana County Manager or their
designee is hereby authorized to sign the grant agreement, Requests for Payment, and other documents
necessary to fulfill the County’s obligations under the agreement.

PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED THIS 08TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025.

TOWN OF MESILLA

Russell Hernandez
Mayor
ATTEST:

Gloria S. Maya- Clerk/Treasurer

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA



77

Town of Mesilla, New Mexico
RESOLUTION 2025-53

Town of Mesilla

PARTICIPATION IN TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND PROGRAM AND REQUEST FOR
MATCH WAIVER ADMINISTERED
BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla and the New Mexico Department of Transportation enter
into a Cooperative Agreement.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $670,772.63 to be funded in proportional
share by the parties hereto as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 95% or $637,234.00
and
b. Town of Mesilla’s proportional matching share shall be 5% or $33,538.63 if Hardship

for Match Waiver is not deemed to be present by Department of Finance and
Administration and the Department of Transportation

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $670,772.63
The Town of Mesilla shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $670,772.63.

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla has a limited tax base, which limits the funding for
meeting the proportional matching share; and, a fund exists in the NMDOT appropriated by the
New Mexico State Legislature for Public Entities in need of “hardship” match money and the Town of
Mesilla requests participation in this Match Waiver Program in the amount of $33,538.63.

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that the Town of Mesilla determines,
resolves, and orders as follows:

That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.
The agreement terminates on June 30, 2028 and the Town of Mesilla incorporates all the
agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject
matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and understandings have been merged into the
written agreement.

NOW therefore, be it resolved by the the Town of Mesilla to enter into Cooperative
Agreement Control Number LP10079 with the New Mexico Department of Transportation for TPF
Project for year 2026 to Planning, engineering, survey, design, construction and construction
administration removing and replacing the existing deteriorated base course and pavement, adjustment of
utilities to grade, and drainage improvements, Paisano Rd will be resurfaced with a new asphalt pavement
section. within the control of the Town of Mesilla in Mesilla, New Mexico in Dona Ana County.

PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED THIS 08th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025.

TOWN OF MESILLA ATTEST:
Russell Hernandez Gloria S. Maya
Mayor Clerk/Treasurer

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA



78

Town .of Mesilla, New Mexico

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-54

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA AUTHORIZING
SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION FOR RECREATION CENTER AND QUALITY OF
LIFE FUNDING

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla is committed to enhancing the health, well-being, and overall quality of life
of its residents; and

WHEREAS, the Town recognizes the need for safe, accessible, and inclusive recreational spaces that foster
community engagement, physical activity, and intergenerational connection; and

WHEREAS, the Recreation Center and Quality of Life Grant program administered by the State of New
Mexico provides financial resources to municipalities to support construction, renovation, and programming
that benefit local communities; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla seeks funding to support the upgrade of equipment and facilities of its
Community Center, which will provide space for youth, seniors, families, and civic organizations to gather and
participate in fitness, educational, and cultural programming; and

WHEREAS, the project directly aligns with the Town’s goals to promote active lifestyles, strengthen
community ties, and improve public facilities while preserving Mesilla’s historic and cultural character; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla is prepared to meet all requirements, reporting responsibilities, and
compliance measures set forth by the State of New Mexico for this grant program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Mesilla, New Mexico,
that:

1. The Town of Mesilla formally approves and supports the submission of the Recreation Center and
Quality of Life Grant application.

2. The Mayor, or designee, is hereby authorized to execute all necessary documents, agreements, and
assurances in connection with said grant application.

3. The Town Clerk is directed to certify this Resolution and ensure it is included in the official grant
submission.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 11th day of August, 2025.

TOWN OF MESILLA
RUSSELL HERNANDEZ
MAYOR

ATTEST BY:

GLORIA MAYA

CLERK/TREASURER



79

Mesilla® M

TRUE

Executive Summary

To: Board of Trustees

From: Russell Hernandez, Mayor

Date: For Regular Meeting 9/08/2025

Re: Water Trust Board Resolution #1

Summary of items to be considered

Water Trust Board Application #1: water pump replacement for water well #1 — we are still
waiting on final cost estimate from Engineer (to be delivered on Monday)

Financial Impact:

- Match waiver option

Supporting Documentation:

- To be Handed Out at Meeting on Monday along with full resolution.



80

Mesilla® M

TRUE

Executive Summary

To: Board of Trustees

From: Russell Hernandez, Mayor

Date: For Regular Meeting 9/08/2025

Re: Water Trust Board Resolution #2

Summary of items to be considered

Water Trust Board Application #2: Fire Hydrant replacement (25 hydrants). — we are still waiting
on final cost estimate from Engineer (to be delivered on Monday)

Financial Impact:

- Match waiver option

Supporting Documentation:

- To be Handed Out at Meeting on Monday along with full resolution.



81

Mesilla® M

TRUE

Executive Summary

To: Board of Trustees
From: Russell Hernandez, Mayor
Date: For Regular Meeting 9/08/2025

Re: Community Engagement & Mutual Respect

Summary of items to be considered

There have been several concerns from members of the Town’s team (employee’s) for the way
they have been treated by members of the public. | would like to give a few examples and gain
possible feedback from the board on ideas on how we as the Town Officials can work together
to better to support the town’s team, as well as to serve our communities residents to the best
degree possible.

Current Departments affected: Finance, Public Works, Community Development, Planning and
Zoning

Financial Impact:

- nla

Supporting Documentation:

- nla



9851 $ 96G°1 $ 0$ xe] snquuued

- $ so|eg jeuso| - 9 '9'H
9£0°s $ 780z $ z80C $ €/8% XVL1 dWND
09 $ 2z $ 22 $ G (wooaja) ajeysiajuf) O1|
gog‘ziT % G05'68 ¢ S0S'68  § +S9'S6$ 109 139 "ounpy
vr'ze $ z00'0z ¢ zoo'oz  § ovb'zes 209 Y-1yO "dunpy
8l $ (@) $ (2) $ €2% 0£9- SYO [BIUSWUOIAUT *JUNY
:7] $ (6) $ (6) $ ¥6% §£9 - AepnQ [ende) ‘ounyy
-7 $ (6) $ (6) $ ¥6$ SP9 - SHO 2injonug-e4u| "N
zov $ {ov) $ (o) $ P61 059 - (G3W gO04) 069 LYO duNY
vev'vhe  $ $ 085'8L §

gee'28% Xe| SHO SIBIS - eJeys "INy

66681

$ $ $ 21T 0sz'L GlG'1L $ z15°Z $ $ 9891 $ €8 $ Z6% xe] snquued

- $ sajeg jowsdguy - 9 "g'H
VLLLL S| $ 620'L $ 190} $ tv8 $ 168 $ e $ 180"} $ 60LL $ 09Vl $ 116 $ €904 $ 96L°L$ XVL1 dWD
60Z S| 21 $ €2 $ vl $ vz $ 8l $ 8l $ ¥z $ 8l $ 0z $ vl $ oz $ 9z% (wosa(a) ejeisiou]) 91|
¥8L'9/8 $|2788C6 $ €6£'T6 § G99L9 $ vI6'8L 0§ L9€48 0§ vOLlL S ZLL'eL $ 96608 0§ IpELL 0§ Ob2SZ  § L10'8L  $ LbGross 109 139 'oluny
008/16) §|288'0z $ ¥S.'02 $ FOSYL 0§ 8€ZUL 0§ Shv'eL  § €861 $ 0622 0§ 28241 $ oZv'sk  $ L9l § ZOO'ZL S 619'9LS 209 Y¥-149 "ounp
e $ |2z $ L1 $ 2 $ vz $ 6l $ 22 $ 9¢ $ 62 $ G $ €l $ 6 $ I3 0£9- SYO [eIuBWIUOIAUT "DIUNY
986 $| 06 $ 69 $ 62 $ 16 $ 6L $ 88 $ Shl $ 9l $ 18l $ 16 $ zv $ 18 6£9 - AepnQ [eudeg -ouny
986 $ |06 $ 69 $ 62 $ 16 $ 6. $ 88 $ Syl $ oLl $ 18l $ 15 $ v $ 1e% SP3 - SYO dINONKS-BHU| DU
Zio‘s $ | esp $ ose $ Spi $ Y6r $ vor $ by $ 9eL $ 185 $ G186 $ u5z $ ozz $ 8GL$ 059 - (QaW A004) 059 LYS "dunp
$ $ L1518 ¢ $ 61869 $ €612 $ $ e€2'0L  $ vl $ $ 622'99  $ L¥2'89  $ 6/£'20% Xe) SYD 9Je)S - dieyS "Ojuniy

610'C8




83

Memorandum

To: Mayor and Trustees

From: Gloria S Maya
'Town Clerk-Treasurer

RE: Monthly Finance Report

17% spending

Listed below is a review of department and fund expenditures for:
General Fund should be at:

Aug-25

EXPENDITURES ARE HIGHER DUE TO 1ST HALF OF INSURANCES BEING DUE IN JULY

YTD $ Money YTD % Approved
EXPENDITURES %EXxp. YTD Mo.% over/under Budget
Finance/Admin. 28.69% $247,389] 100.00% -71.31%| $ 638,186
Judicial 13.60% $13,117]  100.00% -86.40%)| $ 86,186
Marshal 17.32% $134,018] 100.00% -82.68%| $ 931,912
Fire 9.85% $8,066] 100.00% -90.15%]| $ 213,274
Maintenance 21.01% $20,901 100.00% -78.99%| $ 153,068
Exec./Legis. 34.78% $68,814| 100.00% -65.22%]| $ 318,316
Comm. Development 14.52% $68,303] 100.00% -85.48%)| $ 369,889
Water 19.66% $87,291 100.00% -80.34% $314,998
Wastewater 13.69% $39,205| 100.00% -86.31% $283,405
Solidwaste 16.31% $56,452| 100.00% -83.69% $384,368




j| EXPENDITURES

B Finance/Admin.

B Judicial

& Marshal

B Fire

B Maintenance
Comm. Development I Exec./Legis.

B Comm. Development
B Wwater

B Wastewater

Solidwaste




REVENUE
YTD YTD YTD % AMOUNT
REVENUES % Rec. Money $ % Est. over/under BUDGETED
Taxes-Local 107.75%| $1,254,690| 100.00% 7.75%| $1,164,480
Taxes-State 112.87% $952,157| 100.00% 12.87% $843,612
Licenses&Permits 78.00% $89,451 100.00% -22.00% $114,684
Charges for Service] 106.79% $52,254| 100.00% 6.79% $48,932
Fines&Forefeits 75.12% $35,479] 100.00% -24.88% $47,228
Misc. Revenues 199.11% $109,570| 100.00% 99.11% $55,031
inter-Gov. Grants 99.63% $164,812| 100.00% -0.37% $165,422
Joencratruna | _sonoow| szosoara] toncos]  asen] saaso.am)
Water 20.61% $94,987] 100.00% -79.39%| $ 460,771
Wastewater 18.13% $54,177] 100.00% -81.87%| $ 298,894
Solidwaste 17.48% $53,656] 100.00% -82.52%| $ 306,917




86

REVENUES

B Taxes-Local

B Taxes-State

I Licenses&Permits
B Charges for Services
B Fines&Forefeits

I Misc. Revenues

B inter-Gov. Grants
B Water

B wastewater

B Solidwaste




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
87 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
10 -GENERAL FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY
TAXES - LOCAL 1,164,480.00 114,441.02 0.00 247,917.23 0.00 916,562.77 21.29
TAXES - STATE 843,612.00 81,925.24 0.00 171,424.13 0.00 672,187.87 20.32
LICENSES & PERMITS 114,684.00 8,320.75 0.00 12,344.70 0.00 102,339.30 10.76
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 48,932.00 3,625.58 0.00 12,573.92 0.00 36,358.08 25.70
FINES & FORFEITS 47,228.00 2,419.00 0.00 4,820.00 0.00 42,408.00 10.21
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 55,031.00 8.00 0.00 4,744.34 0.00 50,286.66 8.62
INTER-GOV/GRANTS 165,421.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 165,421.52 0.00
TRANSFER IN 257,121.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 257,121.85 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 2,696,510.37 210,739.59 0.00 453,824.32 0.00 2,242,686.05 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
FINANCE 638,186.00 162,869.94 0.00 247,389.35 435.00 390,361.65 38.83
COURT 86,186.00 6,786.83 0.00 13,116.90 0.00 73,069.10 15.22
MARSHAL 931,912.00 57,460.85 0.00 134,018.42 0.00 797,893.58 14.38
FIRE 213,274.00 8,066.14 0.00 16,037.59 0.00 197,236.41 7.52
MAINTENANCE 153,068.00 1,368.76 0.00 20,900.72 0.00 132,167.28 13.65
EXECUTIVE/LEGISLATIVE 318,316.00 39,076.49 0.00 68,813.70 0.00 249,502.30 21.62
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 369,889.00 14,578.22 0.00 68,303.18 0.00 301,585.82 18.47
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,710,831.00 290,207.23 0.00 568,579.86 435.00 2,141,816.14 20.99
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES ( 14,320.63) ( 79,467.64) 0.00 ( 114,755.54) ( 435.00) 100,869.91 804.37
TRANSFERS IN 257,121.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 257,121.85 0.00
TRANSFERS OUT 68,770.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 68,770.62 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 188,351.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 188,351.23 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 174,030.60 ( 79,467.64) 0.00 ( 114,755.54) ( 435.00) 289,221.14 66.19-



9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE:

88 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
10 -GENERAL FUND

REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TAXES - LOCAL
10-41002 FRANCHISE TAX 72,067.00 3,485.74 0.00 13,471.07 0.00 58,595.93 18.69
10-41030 INFRASTRUCTURE 3,066.00 ( 9.12) 0.00 84.60 0.00 2,981.40 2.76
10-41050 MUN.GROSS REC. TAX 48% 991,225.00 109,449.19 0.00 231,330.31 0.00 759,894.69 23.34
10-41060 PROPERTY TAX 98,122.00 1,515.21 0.00 3,031.25 0.00 95,090.75 3.09
TOTAL TAXES - LOCAL 1,164,480.00 114,441.02 0.00 247,917.23 0.00 916,562.77 21.29
TAXES - STATE
10-42050 STATE GROSS REC.1.225-48% 790,267.00 78,579.60 0.00 165,914.10 0.00 624,352.90 20.99
10-42060 EQUIVALENT COMPENSATING TAX 10,007.00 2,081.51 0.00 2,954.38 0.00 7,052.62 29.52
10-42070 INTERSTATE TELECOM 230.00 22.46 0.00 37.46 0.00 192.54 16.29
10-42080 AUTO LIC DIST/REG/ALL CITIES 13,943.00 1,241.67 0.00 2,518.19 0.00 11,424.81 18.06
10-42090 CANNABIS GRT 29,165.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,165.00 0.00
TOTAL TAXES - STATE 843,612.00 81,925.24 0.00 171,424.13 0.00 672,187.87 20.32
LICENSES & PERMITS
10-43010 BUILDING PERMITS 97,730.00 7,610.75 0.00 9,479.70 0.00 88,250.30 9.70
10-43020 BUSINESS LICENSES 11,334.00 220.00 0.00 545.00 0.00 10,789.00 4.81
10-43030 LIQUOR LICENSES 3,750.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 2,050.00 45.33
10-43060 OTHER PERMITS 1,867.00 490.00 0.00 620.00 0.00 1,247.00 33.21
10-43100 ANIMAL CONTROL LICENSES 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00
TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS 114,684.00 8,320.75 0.00 12,344.70 0.00 102,339.30 10.76
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
10-44010 OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 7,534.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,534.00 0.00
10-44070 COMM CENTER/PLAZA RENTALS 41,398.00 3,625.58 0.00 12,573.92 0.00 28,824.08 30.37
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 48,932.00 3,625.58 0.00 12,573.92 0.00 36,358.08 25.70
FINES & FORFEITS
10-45020 COURT FINES 47,228.00 2,419.00 0.00 4,820.00 0.00 42,408.00 10.21
TOTAL FINES & FORFEITS 47,228.00 2,419.00 0.00 4,820.00 0.00 42,408.00 10.21
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
10-46030 INTEREST 10,890.00 0.00 0.00 950.99 0.00 9,939.01 8.73
10-46050 RESTITUTION 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 2,200.00 8.33
10-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 41,691.00 8.00 0.00 3,593.35 0.00 38,097.65 8.62
10-46095 VISITOR CENTER REVENUES 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 55,031.00 8.00 0.00 4,744.34 0.00 50,286.66 8.62



9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
89 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
10 -GENERAL FUND
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
10-47050 SMALL CITIES ASSISTANCE 148,634.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 148,634.52 0.00
10-47080 LOCAL GRANTS 16,787.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,787.00 0.00
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 165,421.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 165,421.52 0.00
TRANSFER IN
10-48888 TRANSFER IN 257,121.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 257,121.85 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFER IN 257,121.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 257,121.85 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 2,696,510.37 210,739.59 0.00 453,824.32 0.00 2,242,686.05 16.83




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 4
0 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
10 -GENERAL FUND
FINANCE
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
10-501-1001 SALARIES 217,541.83 12,185.60 0.00 24,196.96 0.00 193,344.87 11.12
10-501-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 11,043.00 876.98 0.00 1,740.63 0.00 9,302.37 15.76
10-501-1004 PERA/ICMA 10,096.00 825.24 0.00 1,621.72 0.00 8,474.28 16.06
10-501-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 16,333.61 1,562.99 0.00 3,153.03 0.00 13,180.58 19.30
10-501-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 45.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 255,059.44 15,450.81 0.00 30,712.34 0.00 224,347.10 12.04
OPERATING EXPENSES
10-501-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/PER DIEM 6,095.69 1,600.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00 4,495.69 26.25
10-501-2240 VEHICLE R & M 190.45 409.71 0.00 14,531.91 0.00 14,341.46) 630.30
10-501-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M 742.68 0.00 0.00 248.63 0.00 494.05 33.48
10-501-2305 AUDIT FEES 19,930.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,930.00 0.00
10-501-2315 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 29,524.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,524.10 0.00
10-501-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 215,228.46 30,707.96 0.00 81,173.62 435.00 133,619.84 37.92
10-501-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,480.08 89.30 0.00 89.30 0.00 6,390.78 1.38
10-501-2520 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 293.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 293.20 0.00
10-501-2530 INSURANCE 30,578.62 103,045.00 0.00 103,045.00 0.00 72,466.38) 336.98
10-501-2535 POSTAGE 6,413.76 471.00 0.00 846.00 0.00 5,567.76 13.19
10-501-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE 3,731.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,731.41 0.00
10-501-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 18,692.75 5,673.08 0.00 5,694.66 0.00 12,998.09 30.46
10-501-2575 TELEPHONE 9,319.42 944.58 0.00 1,640.18 0.00 7,679.24 17.60
10-501-2580 UTILITIES 33,740.42 4,282.20 0.00 7,542.03 0.00 26,198.39 22.35
10-501-2585 FUEL 612.04 76.30 0.00 145.68 0.00 466.36 23.80
10-501-2597 OTHER EXPENSES 1,553.48 120.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 1,433.48 71.72
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 383,126.56 147,419.13 0.00 216,677.01 435.00 166,014.55 56.67
CAPITAL OUTLAY
TOTAL FINANCE 638,186.00 162,869.94 0.00 247,389.35 435.00 390,361.65 38.83



9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 5
91 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
10 -GENERAL FUND
COURT
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
10-502-1001 SALARIES 55,760.19 4,445.75 0.00 8,840.63 0.00 46,919.56 15.85
10-502-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 4,206.08 328.16 0.00 652.43 0.00 3,553.65 15.51
10-502-1004 PERA/ICMA 4,600.00 387.98 0.00 762.43 0.00 3,837.57 16.57
10-502-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 4,324.33 633.02 0.00 1,266.04 0.00 3,058.29 29.28
10-502-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 18.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.40 0.00

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 68,909.00 5,794.91 0.00 11,521.53 0.00 57,387.47 16.72
OPERATING EXPENSES
10-502-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING 600.00 410.00 0.00 710.00 0.00 110.00) 118.33
10-502-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 1,579.31 32.36 0.00 32.36 0.00 1,546.95 2.05
10-502-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
10-502-2535 POSTAGE 1,000.00 153.42 0.00 153.42 0.00 846.58 15.34
10-502-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 400.00 91.33 0.00 91.33 0.00 308.67 22.83
10-502-2575 TELEPHONE 3,697.69 304.81 0.00 608.26 0.00 3,089.43 16.45
10-502-2596 INDIGENT FEES 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
10-502-2597 OTHER EXPENSES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 17,277.00 991.92 0.00 1,595.37 0.00 15,681.63 9.23
CAPITAL OUTLAY
TOTAL COURT 86,186.00 6,786.83 0.00 13,116.90 0.00 73,069.10 15.22



9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 6
92 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
10 -GENERAL FUND
MARSHAL
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
10-503-1001 SALARIES 470,807.83 32,134.16 0.00 64,700.56 0.00 406,107.27 13.74
10-503-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 54,666.00 2,727.11 0.00 5,321.57 0.00 49,344.43 9.73
10-503-1004 PERA/ICMA 100,775.00 6,521.39 0.00 13,058.67 0.00 87,716.33 12.96
10-503-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 53,214.00 3,480.34 0.00 6,989.10 0.00 46,224.90 13.13
10-503-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 91.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 91.00 0.00
10-503-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT 77,208.17 5,789.61 0.00 8,692.03 0.00 68,516.14 11.26
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 756,762.00 50,652.61 0.00 98,761.93 0.00 658,000.07 13.05
OPERATING EXPENSES
10-503-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING 15,533.97 3,011.06 0.00 3,430.73 0.00 12,103.24 22.09
10-503-2240 VEHICLE R & M 21,983.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,983.35 0.00
10-503-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M 22,326.65 0.00 0.00 21,117.86 0.00 1,208.79 94.59
10-503-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 31,798.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,798.14 0.00
10-503-2324 ANIMAL CONTROL 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,000.00 53.85
10-503-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00 219.67 0.00 219.67 0.00 3,280.33 6.28
10-503-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 219.41 0.00 14,780.59 1.46
10-503-2421 INTERN UNIFORMS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
10-503-2530 INSURANCE 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00
10-503-2535 POSTAGE 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
10-503-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE 1,172.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,172.56 0.00
10-503-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
10-503-2575 TELEPHONE/GPS 6,573.72 791.65 0.00 1,577.77 0.00 4,995.95 24.00
10-503-2585 FUEL 27,111.61 2,785.86 0.00 5,191.05 0.00 21,920.56 19.15
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 175,150.00 6,808.24 0.00 35,256.49 0.00 139,893.51 20.13
CAPITAL OUTLAY
TOTAL MARSHAL 931,912.00 57,460.85 0.00 134,018.42 0.00 797,893.58 14.38



9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 7
93 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
10 -GENERAL FUND
FIRE
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
10-504-1001 SALARIES 88,724.00 5,040.00 0.00 10,008.00 0.00 78,716.00 11.28
10-504-1002 STIPENDS 24,990.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,990.00 0.00
10-504-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 17,398.00 357.72 0.00 709.70 0.00 16,688.30 4.08
10-504-1004 PERA/ICMA 26,609.00 1,204.56 0.00 2,379.67 0.00 24,229.33 8.94
10-504-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 28,935.00 1,463.86 0.00 2,940.22 0.00 25,994.78 10.16
10-504-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 18.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 186,674.00 8,066.14 0.00 16,037.59 0.00 170,636.41 8.59
OPERATING EXPENSES
10-504-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 6,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 0.00
10-504-2420 EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
10-504-2444 FIRE TRUCK LOAN 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 26,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,600.00 0.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY
TOTAL FIRE 213,274.00 8,066.14 0.00 16,037.59 0.00 197,236.41 7.52



9-05-2025 02:03 PM

TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE:

94 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
10 -GENERAL FUND
MAINTENANCE
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
10-505-1001 SALARIES 17,337.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,337.00 0.00
10-505-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 2,653.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,653.00 0.00
10-505-1004 PERA/ICMA 1,959.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,959.00 0.00
10-505-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 3,698.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,698.00 0.00
10-505-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.00
10-505-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 27,652.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,652.00 0.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
10-505-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/PER DIEM 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00
10-505-2205 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 26,800.00 153.60 0.00 4,280.46 0.00 22,519.54 15.97
10-505-2230 MAINT/GROUNDS/ROADS 50,000.00 1,215.16 0.00 16,620.26 0.00 33,379.74 33.24
10-505-2303 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
10-505-2321 VECTOR CONTROL 31,769.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,769.17 0.00
10-505-2413 EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
10-505-2545 EBID TAXES 4,346.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,346.83 0.00
10-505-2597 OTHER EXPENSES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 125,416.00 1,368.76 0.00 20,900.72 0.00 104,515.28 16.67
CAPITAL OUTLAY
TOTAL MAINTENANCE 153,068.00 1,368.76 0.00 20,900.72 0.00 132,167.28 13.65



9-05-2025 02:03 PM

95

10 -GENERAL FUND
EXECUTIVE/LEGISLATIVE
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE:

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
10-506-1001 SALARIES 62,000.00 4,769.22 0.00 9,538.44 0.00 52,461.56 15.38
10-506-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 9,476.00 364.86 0.00 729.72 0.00 8,746.28 7.70
10-506-1004 PERA/ICMA 4,294.00 344.92 0.00 682.54 0.00 3,611.46 15.90
10-506-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 46.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 75,816.00 5,479.00 0.00 10,950.70 0.00 64,865.30 14.44
OPERATING EXPENSES
10-506-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 0.00
10-506-2310 LEGAL FEES - GM 35,000.00 6,737.51 0.00 13,717.26 0.00 21,282.74 39.19
10-506-2311 LEGAL FEES - COURT 168,000.00 16,045.06 0.00 33,245.82 0.00 134,754.18 19.79
10-506-2315 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
10-506-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00 352.42 0.00 352.42 0.00 3,147.58 10.07
10-506-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE 8,966.16 10,380.40 0.00 10,380.40 0.00 ( 1,414.24) 115.77
10-506-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 4,233.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,233.84 0.00
10-506-2575 TELEPHONE 1,800.00 82.10 0.00 167.10 0.00 1,632.90 9.28
10-506-2597 OTHER EXPENSES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 242,500.00 33,597.49 0.00 57,863.00 0.00 184,637.00 23.86
CAPITAL OUTLAY
TOTAL EXECUTIVE/LEGISLATIVE 318,316.00 39,076.49 0.00 68,813.70 0.00 249,502.30 21.62



9-05-2025 02:03 PM
96

10 -GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY PROGRAMS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET

TOWN OF MESILLA

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

CURRENT
PERIOD

PRIOR YEAR
PO ADJUST.

Y-T-D
ACTUAL

Y-T-D
ENCUMBRANCE

PAGE: 10

BUDGET % OF
BALANCE BUDGET

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

OPERATING EXPENSES

CAPITAL OUTLAY




9-05-2025 02:03 PM
97

10 -GENERAL FUND
COMM CNTR/PLAZA
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET

TOWN OF MESILLA

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

CURRENT
PERIOD

PRIOR YEAR
PO ADJUST.

Y-T-D
ACTUAL

Y-T-D
ENCUMBRANCE

PAGE: 11

BUDGET % OF
BALANCE BUDGET

OPERATING EXPENSES

CAPITAL OUTLAY




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 12
o8 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
10 -GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
10-509-1001 SALARIES 148,599.00 12,084.98 0.00 24,150.33 0.00 124,448.67 16.25
10-509-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 22,736.00 881.32 0.00 1,760.66 0.00 20,975.34 7.74
10-509-1004 PERA/ICMA 16,453.00 1,412.40 0.00 2,779.79 0.00 13,673.21 16.90
10-509-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 43,074.00 2,690.85 0.00 5,411.93 0.00 37,662.07 12.56
10-509-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 27.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 230,889.00 17,069.55 0.00 34,102.71 0.00 196,786.29 14.77
OPERATING EXPENSES
10-509-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING 14,796.00 277.10 0.00 277.10 0.00 14,518.90 1.87
10-509-2205 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 326.52 0.00 508.54 0.00 24,491.46 2.03
10-509-2210 BUILDING R&M 18,000.00 2,178.43 0.00 10,855.89 0.00 7,144.11 60.31
10-509-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,250.00 200.09 0.00 333.49 0.00 916.51 26.68
10-509-2411 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 19,300.00 525.00 0.00 1,942.47 0.00 17,357.53 10.06
10-509-2516 COMM/PLAZA REFUNDS 1,850.00 600.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 1,050.00 43.24
10-509-2535 POSTAGE 1,390.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,390.00 0.00
10-509-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE 19,658.72 ( 10,866.00) 0.00 12,469.47 0.00 7,189.25 63.43
10-509-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,056.03 578.76 0.00 613.76 0.00 2,442.27 20.08
10-509-2580 UTILITIES 11,828.01 2,334.07 0.00 3,978.59 0.00 7,849.42 33.64
10-509-2597 OTHER EXPENSES 22,871.24 1,354.70 0.00 2,421.16 0.00 20,450.08 10.59
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 139,000.00 ( 2,491.33) 0.00 34,200.47 0.00 104,799.53 24.60
CAPITAL OUTLAY
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 369,889.00 14,578.22 0.00 68,303.18 0.00 301,585.82 18.47
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,710,831.00 290,207.23 0.00 568,579.86 435.00 2,141,816.14 20.99
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES ( 14,320.63) ( 79,467.64) 0.00 ( 114,755.54) ( 435.00) 100,869.91 804.37
TRANSFERS IN
10-48888 TRANSFER IN 257,121.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 257,121.85 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 257,121.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 257,121.85 0.00
TRANSFERS OUT
10-500-4444 TRANSFER OUT 68,770.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 68,770.62 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 68,770.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 68,770.62 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 188,351.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 188,351.23 0.00



9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 13
99 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

10 -GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 174,030.60 ( 79,467.64) 0.00 ( 114,755.54) ( 435.00) 289,221.14 66.19-




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
100 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
12 -FIRE PROTECTION FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

INTER-GOV/GRANTS 261,697.00 215,865.00 0.00 215,865.00 0.00 45,832.00 82.49
TOTAL REVENUES 261,697.00 215,865.00 0.00 215,865.00 0.00 45,832.00 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

FIRE DEPARTMENT 731,908.00 78,946.10 0.00 108,281.12 59,826.68 563,800.20 22.97
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 731,908.00 78,946.10 0.00 108,281.12 59,826.68 563,800.20 22.97
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES ( 470,211.00) 136,918.90 0.00 107,583.88 59,826.68) ( 517,968.20) _10.16-
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 470,211.00) 136,918.90 0.00 107,583.88 59,826.68) ( 517,968.20) 10.16-



9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
101 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
12 -FIRE PROTECTION FUND
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
12-47040 STATE ALLOTMENT 236,697.00 154,065.00 0.00 154,065.00 0.00 82,632.00 65.09
12-47498 SF GRANT - STIPENDS 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
12-47499 FIRE GRANTS 0.00 61,800.00 0.00 61,800.00 0.00 61,800.00) 0.00
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 261,697.00 215,865.00 0.00 215,865.00 0.00 45,832.00 82.49
TRANSFER IN
TOTAL REVENUES 261,697.00 215,865.00 0.00 215,865.00 0.00 45,832.00 82.49




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
102 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
12 -FIRE PROTECTION FUND
FIRE DEPARTMENT
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
12-504-1001 STIPENDS 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
12-504-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING 12,697.00 91.75 0.00 877.65 0.00 11,819.35 6.91
12-504-2205 BUILDING R & M 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
12-504-2240 VEHICLE R & M 50,465.34 1,679.49 0.00 14,029.39 0.00 36,435.95 27.80
12-504-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M 73,318.07 2,392.50 0.00 16,298.84 785.00 56,234.23 23.30
12-504-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
12-504-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,500.00 17.25 0.00 17.25 0.00 2,482.75 0.69
12-504-2407 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 2,000.00 55.64 0.00 390.84 0.00 1,609.16 19.54
12-504-2410 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 196,562.19 64,936.58 0.00 64,936.58 59,041.68 72,583.93 63.07
12-504-2412 DEMO SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00 298.00 0.00 202.00 59.60
12-504-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
12-504-2530 INSURANCE 10,000.00 7,508.00 0.00 7,508.00 0.00 2,492.00 75.08
12-504-2570 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,500.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 2,250.00 10.00
12-504-2575 TELEPHONE/PAGERS 3,000.68 146.04 0.00 291.39 0.00 2,709.29 9.71
12-504-2580 UTILITIES 20,000.00 699.28 0.00 1,411.04 0.00 18,588.96 7.06
12-504-2585 FUEL 14,000.00 1,169.57 0.00 1,972.14 0.00 12,027.86 14.09
12-504-2598 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 417,043.28 78,946.10 0.00 108,281.12 59,826.68 248,935.48 40.31
CAPITAL OUTLAY
12-504-3050 CAPITAL PURCHASES 15,364.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,364.72 0.00
12-504-3051 STATE FIRE GRANT 274,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 274,500.00 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 289,864.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289,864.72 0.00
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 731,908.00 78,946.10 0.00 108,281.12 59,826.68 563,800.20 22.97
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 731,908.00 78,946.10 0.00 108,281.12 59,826.68 563,800.20 22.97
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 470,211.00) 136,918.90 0.00 107,583.88 ( 59,826.68) ( 517,968.20) 10.16-




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 4
103 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

12 -FIRE PROTECTION FUND
FIRE DEPARTMENT
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET

TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 470,211.00) 136,918.90 0.00 107,583.88 ( 59,826.68) ( 517,968.20) 10.16-




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
104 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
13 -RECREATION FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00

INTER-GOV/GRANTS 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

RECREATION 14,000.00 143.09 0.00 3,096.96 0.00 10,903.04 22.12
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,000.00 143.09 0.00 3,096.96 0.00 10,903.04 22.12
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES ( 7,000.00) ( 143.09) 0.00 3,096.96) 0.00 ( 3,903.04) _44.24
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 7,000.00) ( 143.09) 0.00 3,096.96) 0.00 ( 3,903.04) 44.24



9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
105 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
13 -RECREATION FUND

REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TAXES - STATE
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
13-46090 STUDENT REGS/DONATIONS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
13-47080 SUMMER REC GRANTS 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00

TRANSFER IN

TOTAL REVENUES 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
106 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
13 -RECREATION FUND
RECREATION
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
13-513-1001 SALARIES 6,047.70 0.00 0.00 2,738.00 0.00 3,309.70 45.27
13-513-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 925.30 0.00 0.00 209.45 0.00 715.85 22.64
13-513-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 27.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,947.45 0.00 4,052.55 42.11
OPERATING EXPENSES
13-513-2598 SUPPLIES 7,000.00 143.09 0.00 149.51 0.00 6,850.49 2.14
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 7,000.00 143.09 0.00 149.51 0.00 6,850.49 2.14
TOTAL RECREATION 14,000.00 143.09 0.00 3,096.96 0.00 10,903.04 22.12
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,000.00 143.09 0.00 3,096.96 0.00 10,903.04 22.12
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES ( 7,000.00) ( 143.09) 0.00 ( 3,096.96) 0.00 ( 3,903.04) 44.24
TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 7,000.00) ( 143.09) 0.00 ( 3,096.96) 0.00 ( 3,903.04) 44.24




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
107 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
14 -EMS FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
INTER-GOV/GRANTS 56,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,500.00 0.00
TRANSFER IN 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 66,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,800.00 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
EMS 66,500.00 1,018.96 0.00 6,764.25 18,191.14 41,544.61 37.53
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 66,500.00 1,018.96 0.00 6,764.25 18,191.14 41,544.61 37.53
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 300.00 ( 1,018.96) 0.00 ( 6,764.25) ( 18,191.14) 25,255.39 318.46-
TRANSFERS IN 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 600.00 ( 1,018.96) 0.00 ( 6,764.25) ( 18,191.14) 25,555.39 159.23-



9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
108 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
14 -EMS FUND
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
MISCELLANEQOUS REVENUES
14-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
14-47035 STATE ALLOTMENT 56,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,500.00 0.00
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 56,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,500.00 0.00
TRANSFER IN
14-48888 TRANSFER IN 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFER IN 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 66,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,800.00 0.00




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
109 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
14 -EMS FUND
EMS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
14-514-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING 741.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 741.00 0.00
14-514-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M 9,370.27 0.00 0.00 493.27 0.00 8,877.00 5.26
14-514-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 2,250.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 ( 750.00) 133.33
14-514-2410 EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 44,138.73 1,018.96 0.00 3,270.98 18,191.14 22,676.61 48.62
14-514-2545 LOCAL SYSTEM IMP GRANT 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 66,500.00 1,018.96 0.00 6,764.25 18,191.14 41,544.61 37.53
CAPITAL OUTLAY
TOTAL EMS 66,500.00 1,018.96 0.00 6,764.25 18,191.14 41,544.61 37.53
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 66,500.00 1,018.96 0.00 6,764.25 18,191.14 41,544.61 37.53
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 300.00 ( 1,018.96) 0.00 ( 6,764.25) ( 18,191.14) 25,255.39 318.46-
TRANSFERS IN
14-48888 TRANSFER IN 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
TRANSFERS OUT
NET TRANSFERS 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 600.00 ( 1,018.96) 0.00 ( 6,764.25) ( 18,191.14) 25,555.39 159.23-




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
110 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
15 -AMERICAN RECOVERY FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
TRANSFERS OUT 212,121.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 212,121.85 0.00
NET TRANSFERS ( 212,121.85) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ( 212,121.85) 0.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 212,121.85) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ( 212,121.85) 0.00



9-05-2025 02:03 PM
111

15 -AMERICAN RECOVERY FUND

REVENUE

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME

TOWN OF MESILLA
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D
BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE

PAGE: 2

BUDGET % OF
BALANCE BUDGET

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

TRANSFER IN




9-05-2025 02:03 PM
112

15 -AMERICAN RECOVERY FUND

COVID
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME

TOWN OF MESILLA
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D
BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE

PAGE: 3

BUDGET % OF
BALANCE BUDGET




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 4
113 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
15 -AMERICAN RECOVERY FUND
COVID 19
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT

15-510-4444 TRANSFER OUT 212,121.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 212,121.85 0.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 212,121.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 212,121.85 0.00
NET TRANSFERS ( 212,121.85) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ( 212,121.85) 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 212,121.85) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ( 212,121.85) 0.00




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
114 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
16 -CORRECTIONS FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY
FINES & FORFEITS 16,190.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,190.00 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 3,081.00 0.00 0.00 224.52 0.00 2,856.48 7.29
TRANSFER IN 30,920.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,920.97 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 50,191.97 0.00 0.00 224.52 0.00 49,967.45 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
CORRECTIONS 35,000.00 1,618.24 0.00 3,647.04 0.00 31,352.96 10.42
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 35,000.00 1,6018.24 0.00 3,647.04 0.00 31,352.96 10.42
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 15,191.97 ( 1,618.24) 0.00 ( 3,422.52) 0.00 18,614.49 22.53-
TRANSFERS IN 30,920.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,920.97 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 30,920.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,920.97 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 46,112.94 ( 1,6018.24) 0.00 ( 3,422.52) 0.00 49,535.46 7.42-



9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
115 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
16 -CORRECTIONS FUND
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
FINES & FORFEITS
16-45010 CORRECTION FEES 13,423.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,423.00 0.00
16-45040 DWI PREVENTION FEES 48.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.00 0.00
16-45042 JUDICIAL EDUCATION FEES 2,665.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,665.00 0.00
16-45043 LABORATORY FEES 54.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.00 0.00
TOTAL FINES & FORFEITS 16,190.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,190.00 0.00
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES
16-46030 INTEREST 3,081.00 0.00 0.00 224.52 0.00 2,856.48 7.29
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 3,081.00 0.00 0.00 224.52 0.00 2,856.48 7.29
TRANSFER IN
16-48888 TRANSFER IN 30,920.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,920.97 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFER IN 30,920.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,920.97 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 50,191.97 0.00 0.00 224.52 0.00 49,967.45 0.45




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
116 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
16 -CORRECTIONS FUND
CORRECTIONS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
16-516-2510 PRISONER CARE 32,364.80 1,618.24 0.00 3,641.04 0.00 28,723.76 11.25
16-516-2515 AUTO/LAB/DWI/JUD ED 2,635.20 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 2,629.20 0.23
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 35,000.00 1,618.24 0.00 3,647.04 0.00 31,352.96 10.42
CAPITAL OUTLAY
TOTAL CORRECTIONS 35,000.00 1,618.24 0.00 3,647.04 0.00 31,352.96 10.42
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 35,000.00 1,6018.24 0.00 3,647.04 0.00 31,352.96 10.42
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 15,191.97 ( 1,618.24) 0.00 ( 3,422.52) 0.00 18,614.49 22.53-
TRANSFERS IN
16-48888 TRANSFER IN 30,920.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,920.97 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 30,920.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,920.97 0.00
TRANSFERS OUT
NET TRANSFERS 30,920.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,920.97 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 46,112.94 ( 1,618.24) 0.00 ( 3,422.52) 0.00 49,535.46 7.42-




9-05-2025 02:03 PM
117

17 -FF RECRUITMENT
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE:

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

INTER-GOV/GRANTS 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

STONEGARDEN 75,000.00 6,062.59 0.00 12,046.83 0.00 62,953.17 16.06
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 75,000.00 6,062.59 0.00 12,046.83 0.00 62,953.17 16.06
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 0.00 ¢ 6,062.59) 0.00 ( 12,046.83) 0.00 12,046.83 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 ( 6,062.59) 0.00 ( 12,046.83) 0.00 12,046.83 0.00



9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
118 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
17 -FF RECRUITMENT

REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TAXES - STATE
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
17-47060 FRREF (FIREFIGHTER RECRUITEME 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00

TRANSFER IN

TOTAL REVENUES 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
119 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
17 -FF RECRUITMENT
STONEGARDEN
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
17-517-1001 SALARIES 51,919.04 4,038.40 0.00 8,019.20 0.00 43,899.84 15.45
17-517-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 4,537.98 294.47 0.00 584.39 0.00 3,953.59 12.88
17-517-1004 PERA/ICMA 11,000.06 965.18 0.00 1,906.78 0.00 9,093.28 17.33
17-517-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 7,531.42 764.54 0.00 1,536.46 0.00 5,994.96 20.40
17-517-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 11.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.50 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 75,000.00 6,062.59 0.00 12,046.83 0.00 62,953.17 16.06
OPERATING EXPENSES
CAPITAL OUTLAY
TOTAL STONEGARDEN 75,000.00 6,062.59 0.00 12,046.83 0.00 62,953.17 16.06
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 75,000.00 6,062.59 0.00 12,046.83 0.00 62,953.17 16.06
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 0.00 ( 6,062.59) 0.00 ( 12,046.83) 0.00 12,046.83 0.00
TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 ( 6,062.59) 0.00 ( 12,046.83) 0.00 12,046.83 0.00




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
120 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
18 -LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

INTER-GOV/GRANTS 93,164.50 88,171.00 0.00 88,171.00 0.00 4,993.50 94.64
TOTAL REVENUES 93,164.50 88,171.00 0.00 88,171.00 0.00 4,993.50 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

LAW ENFORCEMENT 93,164.50 0.00 0.00 37,803.24 0.00 55,361.26 40.58
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 93,164.50 0.00 0.00 37,803.24 0.00 55,361.26 40.58
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 0.00 88,171.00 0.00 50,367.76 0.00 50,367.76) 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 88,171.00 0.00 50,367.76 0.00 50,367.76) 0.00



9-05-2025 02:03 PM
121

18 -LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

TOWN OF MESILLA
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

PAGE: 2

REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TAXES - STATE
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
18-47045 STATE ALLOTMENT 93,164.50 88,171.00 0.00 88,171.00 0.00 4,993.50 94.64
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 93,164.50 88,171.00 0.00 88,171.00 0.00 4,993.50 94.64
TRANSFER IN
TOTAL REVENUES 93,164.50 88,171.00 0.00 88,171.00 0.00 4,993.50 94.04




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
122 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
18 -LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
LAW ENFORCEMENT
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
18-518-2240 VEHICLE R&M 8,164.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,164.50 0.00
18-518-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00
18-518-2410 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 30,877.00 0.00 0.00 37,522.51 0.00 6,645.51) 121.52
18-518-2520 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 280.73 0.00 10,219.27 2.67
18-518-2597 OTHER EXPENSES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 62,541.50 0.00 0.00 37,803.24 0.00 24,738.26 60.45
CAPITAL OUTLAY
18-518-3050 AMMO 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00
18-518-3052 NMFA DEBT 19,623.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,623.00 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 30,623.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,623.00 0.00
TOTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 93,164.50 0.00 0.00 37,803.24 0.00 55,361.26 40.58
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 93,164.50 0.00 0.00 37,803.24 0.00 55,361.26 40.58
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 0.00 88,171.00 0.00 50,367.76 0.00 50,367.76) 0.00
TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 88,171.00 0.00 50,367.76 0.00 50,367.76) 0.00




9-05-2025 02:03 PM
123

20 -COURT AUTOMATION FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

CURRENT
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET

TOWN OF MESILLA

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

CURRENT
PERIOD

PRIOR YEAR
PO ADJUST.

Y-T-D
ACTUAL

Y-T-D
ENCUMBRANCE

PAGE: 1

BUDGET % OF
BALANCE BUDGET

REVENUE SUMMARY

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/



9-05-2025 02:03 PM
124

20 -COURT AUTOMATION FUND

REVENUE

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME

CURRENT
BUDGET

TOWN OF MESILLA

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

CURRENT
PERIOD

PRIOR YEAR
PO ADJUST.

Y-T-D
ACTUAL

Y-T-D
ENCUMBRANCE

PAGE: 2

BUDGET % OF
BALANCE BUDGET

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

TRANSFER IN




9-05-2025 02:03 PM
125

20 -COURT AUTOMATION FUND

COURT AUTOMATION

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT
BUDGET

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME

TOWN OF MESILLA
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

CURRENT
PERIOD

PRIOR YEAR
PO ADJUST.

Y-T-D
ACTUAL

Y-T-D
ENCUMBRANCE

PAGE: 3

BUDGET % OF
BALANCE BUDGET

CAPITAL OUTLAY

TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
126 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
21 -TOWN HALL PROJECT
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 5,445.00 0.00 0.00 385.32 0.00 5,059.68 7.08
TOTAL REVENUES 5,445.00 0.00 0.00 385.32 0.00 5,059.68 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 5,445.00 0.00 0.00 385.32 0.00 5,059.68 7.08
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 5,445.00 0.00 0.00 385.32 0.00 5,059.68 7.08



9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
127 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
21 -TOWN HALL PROJECT

REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TAXES - LOCAL
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
21-46030 INTEREST 5,445.00 0.00 0.00 385.32 0.00 5,059.68 7.08
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 5,445.00 0.00 0.00 385.32 0.00 5,059.68 7.08

TRANSFER IN

TOTAL REVENUES 5,445.00 0.00 0.00 385.32 0.00 5,059.68 7.08




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
128 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
21 -TOWN HALL PROJECT
TOWN HALL PROJECT
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 5,445.00 0.00 0.00 385.32 0.00 5,059.68 7.08

TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 5,445.00 0.00 0.00 385.32 0.00 5,059.68 7.08




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
129 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
23 -WATER SERVICES FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 462,785.00 46,585.50 0.00 93,821.42 0.00 368,963.58 20.27

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 18,040.00 ( 791.07) 0.00 ( 714.74) 0.00 18,754.74 3.96-

INTER-GOV/GRANTS 1,600.00 1,280.00 0.00 1,880.00 0.00 280.00) 117.50
TOTAL REVENUES 482,425.00 47,074.43 0.00 94,986.68 0.00 387,438.32 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

WATER OPERATIONS 314,998.00 31,826.64 0.00 57,290.85 11,755.51 245,951.64 21.92
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 314,998.00 31,826.64 0.00 57,290.85 11,755.51 245,951.64 21.92
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 167,427.00 15,247.79 0.00 37,695.83 11,755.51) 141,486.68 15.49
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 167,427.00 15,247.79 0.00 37,695.83 11,755.51) 141,486.68 15.49



9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
130 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
23 -WATER SERVICES FUND
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
23-44080 WATER SERVICES 451,145.00 45,613.96 0.00 92,000.18 0.00 359,144.82 20.39
23-44081 WATER CONNECTIONS FEES 6,200.00 500.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 5,200.00 16.13
23-44082 WATER SERVICES PENALTY 5,440.00 471.54 0.00 821.24 0.00 4,618.76 15.10
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 462,785.00 46,585.50 0.00 93,821.42 0.00 368,963.58 20.27
MISCELLANEQOUS REVENUES
23-46030 INTEREST 2,926.00 0.00 0.00 270.13 0.00 2,655.87 9.23
23-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 7,243.00 240.69 0.00 1,011.57 0.00 6,231.43 13.97
23-46100 UNAPPLIED CREDITS 7,871.00 ( 1,031.76) 0.00 ¢ 1,996.44) 0.00 9,867.44 25.36-
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 18,040.00 ( 791.07) 0.00 ( 714.74) 0.00 18,754.74 3.96-
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
23-47030 EXCAVATION/BORING PERMIT 1,600.00 1,280.00 0.00 1,880.00 0.00 280.00) 117.50
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 1,600.00 1,280.00 0.00 1,880.00 0.00 280.00) 117.50
TRANSFER IN
TOTAL REVENUES 482,425.00 47,074.43 0.00 94,986.68 0.00 387,438.32 19.69




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
131 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
23 -WATER SERVICES FUND
WATER OPERATIONS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
23-510-1001 SALARIES 135,298.53 12,041.61 0.00 23,901.70 0.00 111,396.83 17.67
23-510-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 19,366.00 928.31 0.00 1,817.06 0.00 17,548.94 9.38
23-510-1004 PERA/ICMA 14,900.27 1,420.90 0.00 2,791.15 0.00 12,109.12 18.73
23-510-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 13,697.70 1,503.54 0.00 3,023.70 0.00 10,674.00 22.07
23-510-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 34.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.50 0.00
23-510-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT 5,000.00 381.90 0.00 429.08 0.00 4,570.92 8.58
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 188,297.00 16,276.26 0.00 31,962.69 0.00 156,334.31 16.97
OPERATING EXPENSES
23-510-2240 VEHICLE R & M 3,450.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,450.66 0.00
23-510-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M 3,974.75 2,052.17 0.00 2,201.56 0.00 1,773.19 55.39
23-510-2253 WATER LINE R & M 11,285.08 4,374.09 0.00 4,415.01 0.00 6,870.07 39.12
23-510-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 27,946.25 2,368.71 0.00 3,690.72 11,755.51 12,500.02 55.27
23-510-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,500.00 89.31 0.00 89.31 0.00 2,410.69 3.57
23-510-2410 EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 8,383.04 196.92 0.00 496.28 0.00 7,886.76 5.92
23-510-2415 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 1,800.00 374.53 0.00 374.53 0.00 1,425.47 20.81
23-510-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 2,500.88 543.75 0.00 870.00 0.00 1,630.88 34.79
23-510-2430 CHEMICALS 3,200.88 183.20 0.00 1,678.64 0.00 1,522.24 52.44
23-510-2530 INSURANCE 2,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 0.00
23-510-2535 POSTAGE 6,709.84 470.99 0.00 837.98 0.00 5,871.86 12.49
23-510-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
23-510-2545 GRT TO NM 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00
23-510-2546 CONSERVATION FEES TO NM 4,550.62 470.49 0.00 1,037.55 0.00 3,513.07 22.80
23-510-2560 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,190.00 808.59 0.00 808.59 0.00 381.41 67.95
23-510-2570 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,275.65 32.37 0.00 64.74 0.00 1,210.91 5.08
23-510-2575 TELEPHONE 9,131.56 626.59 0.00 1,362.53 0.00 7,769.03 14.92
23-510-2580 UTILITIES 26,574.83 2,958.67 0.00 6,383.46 0.00 20,191.37 24.02
23-510-2581 METER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
23-510-2585 FUEL 2,826.96 0.00 0.00 1,017.26 0.00 1,809.70 35.98
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 126,701.00 15,550.38 0.00 25,328.16 11,755.51 89,617.33 29.27
CAPITAL OUTLAY
TOTAL WATER OPERATIONS 314,998.00 31,826.64 0.00 57,290.85 11,755.51 245,951.64 21.92
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 314,998.00 31,826.64 0.00 57,290.85 11,755.51 245,951.64 21.92
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 167,427.00 15,247.79 0.00 37,695.83 11,755.51) 141,486.68 15.49




9-05-2025 02:03 PM
132

23 -WATER SERVICES FUND

WATER OPERATIONS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

TOWN OF MESILLA
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

PAGE:

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 167,427.00 15,247.79 0.00 37,695.83 ( 11,755.51) 141,486.68 15.49




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
133 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
24 -WASTEWATER SERVICES FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 246,149.00 25,247.35 0.00 51,451.44 0.00 194,697.56 20.90

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 13,495.00 0.00 0.00 2,726.00 0.00 10,769.00 20.20
TOTAL REVENUES 259,644.00 25,247.35 0.00 54,177.44 0.00 205,466.56 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 283,405.00 18,670.28 0.00 39,205.30 0.00 244,199.70 13.83
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 283,405.00 18,670.28 0.00 39,205.30 0.00 244,199.70 13.83
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES ( 23,761.00) 6,577.07 0.00 14,972.14 0.00 ( 38,733.14) _63.01-
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 23,761.00) 6,577.07 0.00 14,972.14 0.00 ( 38,733.14) 63.01-



9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
134 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
24 -WASTEWATER SERVICES FUND
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
24-44080 WASTEWATER SERVICES 240,746.00 25,008.41 0.00 50,278.50 0.00 190,467.50 20.88
24-44081 WASTEWATER CONNECTIONS FEES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 2,250.00 25.00
24-44082 SEWER SERVICES PENALTY 2,403.00 238.94 0.00 422.94 0.00 1,980.06 17.60
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 246,149.00 25,247.35 0.00 51,451.44 0.00 194,697.56 20.90
MISCELLANEQOUS REVENUES
24-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 13,495.00 0.00 0.00 2,726.00 0.00 10,769.00 20.20
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 13,495.00 0.00 0.00 2,726.00 0.00 10,769.00 20.20
TRANSFER IN
TOTAL REVENUES 259,644.00 25,247.35 0.00 54,177.44 0.00 205,466.56 20.87




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
135 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
24 -WASTEWATER SERVICES FUND
WASTEWATER OPERATIONS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
24-510-1001 SALARIES 56,160.00 4,536.00 0.00 9,007.20 0.00 47,152.80 16.04
24-510-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 8,593.00 335.85 0.00 666.73 0.00 7,926.27 7.76
24-510-1004 PERA/ICMA 6,346.00 535.24 0.00 1,051.82 0.00 5,294.18 16.57
24-510-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 7,635.20 744.71 0.00 1,497.73 0.00 6,137.47 19.62
24-510-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 9.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.20 0.00
24-510-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT 2,761.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,761.60 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 81,505.00 6,151.80 0.00 12,223.48 0.00 69,281.52 15.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
24-510-2240 VEHICLE R & M 4,128.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,128.80 0.00
24-510-2242 EQUIPMENT R&M 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
24-510-2251 PUMP R & M 14,773.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,773.97 0.00
24-510-2253 SEWER LINE R & M 12,000.00 2,052.18 0.00 2,052.18 0.00 9,947.82 17.10
24-510-2322 SEWER LINE CLEANING 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,397.00 0.00 14,603.00 26.99
24-510-2325 CLC FEES 97,000.00 9,066.34 0.00 18,132.68 0.00 78,867.32 18.69
24-510-2326 CLC CONNECTION FEES 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 0.00
24-510-2415 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
24-510-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00
24-510-2430 CHEMICALS 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
24-510-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE 2,471.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,471.20 0.00
24-510-2575 TELEPHONE 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00
24-510-2580 UTILITIES 900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00
24-510-2585 FUEL 4,226.03 1,399.96 0.00 1,399.96 0.00 2,826.07 33.13
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 201,900.00 12,518.48 0.00 26,981.82 0.00 174,918.18 13.36
CAPITAL OUTLAY
TOTAL WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 283,405.00 18,670.28 0.00 39,205.30 0.00 244,199.70 13.83
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 283,405.00 18,670.28 0.00 39,205.30 0.00 244,199.70 13.83
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 23,761.00) 6,577.07 0.00 14,972.14 0.00 ( 38,733.14) 63.01-




9-05-2025 02:03 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 4
136 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

24 -WASTEWATER SERVICES FUND
WASTEWATER OPERATIONS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET

TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 23,761.00) 6,577.07 0.00 14,972.14 0.00 ( 38,733.14) 63.01-




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
137 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
25 -DEBT SERVICE FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET

REVENUE SUMMARY

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/



9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
138 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
25 -DEBT SERVICE FUND

REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET

TAXES - LOCAL

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

TRANSFER IN




9-05-2025 02:04 PM
139

25 -DEBT SERVICE FUND

FIRE TRUCK LOAN - NMFA

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT
BUDGET

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME

TOWN OF MESILLA
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

CURRENT
PERIOD

PRIOR YEAR
PO ADJUST.

Y-T-D
ACTUAL

Y-T-D
ENCUMBRANCE

PAGE: 3

BUDGET % OF
BALANCE BUDGET

OPERATING EXPENSES

TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
140 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
26 -LODGER'S TAX FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

TAXES - LOCAL 20,765.00 419.94 0.00 2,743.78 0.00 18,021.22 13.21
TOTAL REVENUES 20,765.00 419.94 0.00 2,743.78 0.00 18,021.22 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

LODGER'S TAX 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES ( 4,235.00) 419.94 0.00 2,743.78 0.00 ( 6,978.78) _64.79-
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 4,235.00) 419.94 0.00 2,743.78 0.00 ( 6,978.78) 64.79-



9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
141 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
26 -LODGER'S TAX FUND
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TAXES - LOCAL
26-41056 LODGER'S TAXES 20,765.00 419.94 0.00 2,743.78 0.00 18,021.22 13.21
TOTAL TAXES - LOCAL 20,765.00 419.94 0.00 2,743.78 0.00 18,021.22 13.21
TRANSFER IN
TOTAL REVENUES 20,765.00 419.94 0.00 2,743.78 0.00 18,021.22 13.21




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
142 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
26 -LODGER'S TAX FUND
LODGER'S TAX
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES

26-526-2411 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
26-526-2525 TOURISM MATCHING 6,709.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,709.00 0.00
26-526-2526 TOURISM PROMOTION 16,291.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,291.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
TOTAL LODGER'S TAX 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES ( 4,235.00) 419.94 0.00 2,743.78 0.00 ( 6,978.78) 64.79-

TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 4,235.00) 419.94 0.00 2,743.78 0.00 ( 6,978.78) 64.79-




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
143 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
27 -ROAD FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

TAXES - STATE 5,068.00 451.43 0.00 890.65 0.00 4,177.35 17.57

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 1,334.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,334.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 6,402.00 451.43 0.00 890.65 0.00 5,511.35 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

ROAD FUND 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 0.00
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES ( 5,098.00) 451.43 0.00 890.65 0.00 ( 5,988.65) _17.47-
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 5,098.00) 451.43 0.00 890.65 0.00 ( 5,988.65) 17.47-



9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
144 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
27 -ROAD FUND
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TAXES - STATE
27-42030 GASOLINE TAX/MUNI ROAD 5,004.00 417.00 0.00 834.00 0.00 4,170.00 16.67
27-42040 GASOLINE TAX/COUNTY ROAD 64.00 34.43 0.00 56.65 0.00 7.35 88.52
TOTAL TAXES - STATE 5,068.00 451.43 0.00 890.65 0.00 4,177.35 17.57
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
27-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,334.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,334.00 0.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 1,334.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,334.00 0.00
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
TRANSFER IN
TOTAL REVENUES 6,402.00 451.43 0.00 890.65 0.00 5,511.35 13.91




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
145 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
27 -ROAD FUND
ROAD FUND
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
27-527-2231 STREET R&M 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
27-527-2232 STREET SIGNS 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 0.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY
TOTAL ROAD FUND 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 0.00
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES ( 5,098.00) 451.43 0.00 890.65 0.00 ( 5,988.65) 17.47-
TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 5,098.00) 451.43 0.00 890.65 0.00 ( 5,988.65) 17.47-




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
146 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
28 -SOLID WASTE FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

TAXES - LOCAL 760.00 0.00 0.00 22.70 0.00 737.30 2.99

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 281,571.00 26,773.81 0.00 53,461.17 0.00 228,109.83 18.99

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 2,368.00 0.00 0.00 172.53 0.00 2,195.47 7.29
TOTAL REVENUES 284,699.00 26,773.81 0.00 53,656.40 0.00 231,042.60 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

OPERATING EXPENSES 384,368.00 29,676.68 0.00 56,451.69 0.00 327,916.31 14.69
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 384,368.00 29,676.68 0.00 56,451.69 0.00 327,916.31 14.69
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES ( 99,669.00) ( 2,902.87) 0.00 ( 2,795.29) 0.00 ( 96,873.71) 2.80
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 99,669.00) ( 2,902.87) 0.00 ( 2,795.29) 0.00 ( 96,873.71) 2.80



9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
147 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
28 -SOLID WASTE FUND
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TAXES - LOCAL
28-41020 ENVIRONMENTAL GRT 760.00 0.00 0.00 22.70 0.00 737.30 2.99
TOTAL TAXES - LOCAL 760.00 0.00 0.00 22.70 0.00 737.30 2.99
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
28-44080 SOLID WASTE SERVICES 278,366.00 26,431.18 0.00 52,916.58 0.00 225,449.42 19.01
28-44082 SOLID WASTE SERVICES PENALTY 3,205.00 342.63 0.00 544.59 0.00 2,660.41 16.99
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 281,571.00 26,773.81 0.00 53,461.17 0.00 228,109.83 18.99
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
28-46030 INTEREST 2,368.00 0.00 0.00 172.53 0.00 2,195.47 7.29
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 2,368.00 0.00 0.00 172.53 0.00 2,195.47 7.29
TRANSFER IN
TOTAL REVENUES 284,699.00 26,773.81 0.00 53,656.40 0.00 231,042.60 18.85




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
148 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
28 -SOLID WASTE FUND
OPERATING EXPENSES
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
28-510-1001 SALARIES 94,300.00 5,287.16 0.00 10,442.26 0.00 83,857.74 11.07
28-510-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 4,346.00 359.13 0.00 712.17 0.00 3,633.83 16.39
28-510-1004 PERA/ICMA 11,040.00 623.88 0.00 1,219.62 0.00 9,820.38 11.05
28-510-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 19,613.19 2,513.80 0.00 5,034.98 0.00 14,578.21 25.67
28-510-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 27.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.00 0.00
28-510-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT 6,000.00 31.66 0.00 117.58 0.00 5,882.42 1.96
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 135,326.19 8,815.63 0.00 17,526.61 0.00 117,799.58 12.95
OPERATING EXPENSES
28-510-2240 VEHCILE R&M 2,680.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,680.73 0.00
28-510-2241 EQUIPMENT R&M 4,437.97 1,069.55 0.00 1,069.55 0.00 3,368.42 24.10
28-510-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 229,508.54 19,791.50 0.00 37,847.10 0.00 191,661.44 16.49
28-510-2323 SPEC EVENTS TRASH SVC 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
28-510-2324 CLC LANDFILL 71.70 0.00 0.00 8.43 0.00 63.27 11.76
28-510-2405 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 910.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 910.11 0.00
28-510-2415 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 665.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 665.12 0.00
28-510-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 2,292.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,292.84 0.00
28-510-2425 CLEANING SUPPLIES 2,329.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,329.29 0.00
28-510-2430 CHEMICALS 319.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 319.13 0.00
28-510-2585 FUEL 3,826.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,826.38 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 249,041.81 20,861.05 0.00 38,925.08 0.00 210,116.73 15.63
CAPITAL OUTLAY
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 384,368.00 29,676.68 0.00 56,451.69 0.00 327,916.31 14.69
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 384,368.00 29,676.68 0.00 56,451.69 0.00 327,916.31 14.69
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 99,669.00) ( 2,902.87) 0.00 ( 2,795.29) 0.00 96,873.71) 2.80

TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 4
149 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

28 -SOLID WASTE FUND
OPERATING EXPENSES
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 99,669.00) ( 2,902.87) 0.00 ( 2,795.29) 0.00 ( 96,873.71) 2.80




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
150 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
29 -SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY
INTER-GOV/GRANTS 158,438.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 158,438.00 0.00
TRANSFER IN 11,562.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,562.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 170,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 170,000.00 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 170,000.00 14,344.63 0.00 28,157.34 0.00 141,842.66 16.56
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 170,000.00 14,344.63 0.00 28,157.34 0.00 141,842.66 16.56
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 0.00 14,344.63) 0.00 28,157.34) 0.00 28,157.34 0.00
TRANSFERS IN 11,562.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,562.00 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 11,562.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,562.00 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 11,562.00 14,344.63) 0.00 28,157.34) 0.00 39,719.34 243.53-



9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
151 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
29 -SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
29-47080 SRO REIMBURSEMENTS 158,438.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 158,438.00 0.00
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 158,438.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 158,438.00 0.00
TRANSFER IN
29-48888 TRANSFERS IN 11,562.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,562.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFER IN 11,562.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,562.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 170,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 170,000.00 0.00




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
152 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
29 -SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
29-529-1001 SRO SALARIES 99,254.00 8,467.20 0.00 16,816.20 0.00 82,437.80 16.94
29-529-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 14,605.70 691.68 0.00 1,325.50 0.00 13,280.20 9.08
29-529-1004 P.E.R.A. 21,645.00 1,790.80 0.00 3,536.05 0.00 18,108.95 16.34
29-529-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 33,046.00 3,394.95 0.00 6,479.59 0.00 26,566.41 19.61
29-529-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 18.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.00 0.00
29-529-1008 SRO OVERTIME 1,431.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,431.30 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 170,000.00 14,344.63 0.00 28,157.34 0.00 141,842.66 16.56
TOTAL SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 170,000.00 14,344.63 0.00 28,157.34 0.00 141,842.66 16.56
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 170,000.00 14,344.63 0.00 28,157.34 0.00 141,842.66 16.56
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 0.00 ( 14,344.63) 0.00 ( 28,157.34) 0.00 28,157.34 0.00
TRANSFERS IN
29-48888 TRANSFERS IN 11,562.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,562.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 11,562.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,562.00 0.00
TRANSFERS OUT
NET TRANSFERS 11,562.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,562.00 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 11,562.00 ( 14,344.63) 0.00 ( 28,157.34) 0.00 39,719.34 243.53-




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
153 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
30 -EVENTS FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 13,453.00 3,050.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 5,953.00 55.75

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 0.00 200.00 0.00 550.00 0.00 550.00) 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 13,453.00 3,250.00 0.00 8,050.00 0.00 5,403.00 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

EVENTS FUND 18,692.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,692.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,692.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,692.00 0.00
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES ( 5,239.00) 3,250.00 0.00 8,050.00 0.00 13,289.00) 153.66-
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 5,239.00) 3,250.00 0.00 8,050.00 0.00 13,289.00) 153.66-



9-05-2025 02:04 PM
154

30 -EVENTS FUND

TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE:
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
30-44070 RENTALS 13,453.00 3,050.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 5,953.00 55.75
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 13,453.00 3,050.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 5,953.00 55.75
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES
30-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 200.00 0.00 550.00 0.00 ( 550.00) 0.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 0.00 200.00 0.00 550.00 0.00 ( 550.00) 0.00

TRANSFER IN

TOTAL REVENUES

13,453.00 3,250.00 0.00 8,050.00 0.00 5,403.00 59.

84




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
155 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
30 -EVENTS FUND
EVENTS FUND
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
30-530-2530 FIESTA REFUNDS 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY
30-530-3062 VENDOR AGREE/CONTRACTS 8,018.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,018.61 0.00
30-530-3082 MISCELLANEOUS 10,173.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,173.39 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 18,192.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,192.00 0.00
TOTAL EVENTS FUND 18,692.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,692.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,692.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,692.00 0.00
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES ( 5,239.00) 3,250.00 0.00 8,050.00 0.00 ( 13,289.00) 153.66-
TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 5,239.00) 3,250.00 0.00 8,050.00 0.00 ( 13,289.00) 153.66-




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
156 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
32 -PARKING FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 6,420.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 6,270.00 2.34
TOTAL REVENUES 6,420.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 6,270.00 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 6,420.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 6,270.00 2.34
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 6,420.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 6,270.00 2.34



9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
157 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
32 -PARKING FUND
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
MISCELLANEQOUS REVENUES
32-46020 PARKING FEE DEPOSITS 6,420.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 6,270.00 2.34
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 6,420.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 6,270.00 2.34
TRANSFER IN
TOTAL REVENUES 6,420.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 6,270.00 2.34
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 6,420.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 6,270.00 2.34
TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 6,420.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 6,270.00 2.34




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
158 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
33 -MUNICIPAL COURT BONDS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 1,189.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,189.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 1,189.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,189.00 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

COURT BONDS 1,189.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,189.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,189.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,189.00 0.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/




9-05-2025 02:04 PM

TOWN OF MESILLA

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

PAGE:

159
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
33 -MUNICIPAL COURT BONDS
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
MISCELLANEQOUS REVENUES
33-46020 BOND DEPOSITS 1,189.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,189.00 0.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 1,189.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,189.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 1,189.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,189.00 0.00




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
160 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
33 -MUNICIPAL COURT BONDS
COURT BONDS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
CAPITAL OUTLAY
33-533-3301 COURT REFUNDS/PAYMENTS 1,189.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,189.00 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,189.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,189.00 0.00
TOTAL COURT BONDS 1,189.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,189.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,189.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,189.00 0.00

TRANSFERS OUT

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
161 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
35 -CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

FINES & FORFEITS 415,001.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415,001.00 0.00

INTER-GOV/GRANTS 3,836,541.19 6,418.76 0.00 102,474.51 0.00 3,734,066.68 2.67
TOTAL REVENUES 4,251,542.19 6,418.76 0.00 102,474.51 0.00 4,149,067.68 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 4,251,542.19 0.00 0.00 292,110.80 617,615.39 3,341,816.00 21.40
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,251,542.19 0.00 0.00 292,110.80 617,615.39 3,341,816.00 21.40
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 0.00 6,418.76 0.00 189,636.29) (__617,615.39) 807,251.68 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 6,418.76 0.00 189,636.29) ( 617,615.39) 807,251.68 0.00



9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
162 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
35 -CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
FINES & FORFEITS
35-45060 SCADA SYSTEM 415,001.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415,001.00 0.00
TOTAL FINES & FORFEITS 415,001.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415,001.00 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
35-47071 PICACHO - LP10014 603,542.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 603,542.00 0.00
35-47076 PICACHO F3005 679,478.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 679,478.00 0.00
35-47078 CALLE DE SANTIAGO LP100 434,665.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 434,665.00 0.00
35-47088 JR AWARD-MD RADIOS 23-ZH9202 77,432.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 77,432.00 0.00
35-47089 SANTIAGO LGREF HW2L100562 182,728.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 182,728.00 0.00
35-47090 PSB RENOVATION GRANT 22-G284 294,646.00 0.00 0.00 2,135.32 0.00 292,510.68 0.72
35-47094 HW2LP10057 CALLE DEL NORTE P 163,262.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 163,262.00 0.00
35-47095 REC QUALITY OF LIFE 23-H5053 97,087.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 97,087.00 0.00
35-47096 MARSHAL VEHICLES 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,234.03 0.00 146,765.97 2.16
35-47097 C1233326 CALLE DE OESTE 190,000.00 6,418.76 0.00 26,215.33 0.00 163,784.67 13.80
35-47098 23-JAG-MESIA-SFY25 CAMERA 46,284.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,284.76 0.00
35-47099 DESTINATION FORWARD 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00
35-47100 RIP 00040 CALLE PICACHO RECO 511,633.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 511,633.00 0.00
35-47101 MD VEHICLE 24-I2939 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 46,017.00 0.00 28,983.00 61.36
35-47102 24-12941 SIGNAGE/CONSTRUCTIO 95,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00
35-47103 24-12940 PS RADIOS 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
35-47104 2023 JAG CONTINGENCY AWARD 10,783.43 0.00 0.00 4,923.28 0.00 5,860.15 45.66
35-47105 GRANT COMP PLAN #PG-6470 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
35-47107 CLEAN & BEAUTIFUL GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,949.55 0.00 19,949.55) 0.00
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 3,836,541.19 6,418.76 0.00 102,474.51 0.00 3,734,066.68 2.67
TRANSFER IN
TOTAL REVENUES 4,251,542.19 6,418.76 0.00 102,474.51 0.00 4,149,067.68 2.41




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
163 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
35 -CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
CAPITAL OUTLAY
35-535-3560 SCADA SYSTEM 415,001.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415,001.00 0.00
35-535-3571 PICACHO - LP10014 310,523.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 310,523.03 0.00
35-535-3572 SIDEWALK/EASEMENTS IMPRV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.31 ( 84.31) 0.00
35-535-3576 PICACHO F3005 CAPITAL OUT 679,478.00 0.00 0.00 48,598.65 0.00 630,879.35 7.15
35-535-3578 CALLE DE SANTIAGO - LP100 434,665.00 0.00 0.00 148,763.61 10,921.98 274,979.41 36.74
35-535-3587 FIRE HYDRANTS - G2334 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 593.04 ( 593.04) 0.00
35-535-3588 JR AWARD - MD RADIOS 23-7 77,432.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 77,432.00 0.00
35-535-3589 SANTIAGO LGRF HW2L100562 182,728.00 0.00 0.00 27,073.68 0.00 155,654.32 14.82
35-535-3590 PSB RENOVATION 22-G2846 294,646.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,889.83 276,756.17 6.07
35-535-3594 HW2LP10057 CALLE DEL NORT 163,262.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140,102.56 23,159.44 85.81
35-535-3595 REC QUALITY OF LIFE 23-H5 97,087.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 97,087.00 0.00
35-535-3596 MARSHAL VEHICLES 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,234.03 0.00 146,765.97 2.16
35-535-3597 C1233326 CALLE DE OESTE 190,000.00 0.00 0.00 26,215.33 129,267.27 34,517.40 81.83
35-535-3598 23-JAG-MESIA-SFY25 CAMERA 46,284.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,284.76 0.00
35-535-3599 DESTINATION FORWARD 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 154,307.09 ( 4,307.09) 102.87
35-535-3600 RIP 00040 CALLE PICACHO R 804,651.97 0.00 0.00 7,791.50) 0.00 812,443.47 0.97-
35-535-3601 MD VEHICLES 24-I2939 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 46,017.00 28,983.00 0.00 100.00
35-535-3602 24-12941 SIGNAGE 95,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00
35-535-3603 24-12940 PS RADIOS 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
35-535-3604 2023 JAG CONTINGENCY AWAR 10,783.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,783.43 0.00
35-535-3605 GRANT COMP PLAN #PG-6470 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
35-535-3607 CLEAN & BEAUTIFUL GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,466.31 ( 15,466.31) 0.00
35-535-3608 24-I2377 WTR TANK & WIR W 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 ¢ 120,000.00) 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,251,542.19 0.00 0.00 292,110.80 617,615.39 3,341,816.00 21.40
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 4,251,542.19 0.00 0.00 292,110.80 617,615.39 3,341,816.00 21.40
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,251,542.19 0.00 0.00 292,110.80 617,615.39 3,341,816.00 21.40
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 0.00 6,418.76 0.00 189,636.29) ( 617,615.39) 807,251.68 0.00

TRANSFERS IN




9-05-2025 02:04 PM
164

35 -CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

TOWN OF MESILLA
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

PAGE:

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TRANSFERS OUT
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 6,418.76 0.00 ( 189,636.29) ( 617,615.39) 807,251.68 0.00




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
165 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
36 -WATER RIGHTS ACQUISITIONS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 74.00 7.76 0.00 13.27 0.00 60.73 17.93
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 10,817.00 1,136.66 0.00 2,287.24 0.00 8,529.76 21.14
TOTAL REVENUES 10,891.00 1,144.42 0.00 2,300.51 0.00 8,590.49 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 10,891.00 1,144.42 0.00 2,300.51 0.00 8,590.49 21.12
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 10,891.00 1,144.42 0.00 2,300.51 0.00 8,590.49 21.12



9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
166 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
36 -WATER RIGHTS ACQUISITIONS
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
36-44082 WTR RTS ACQ PENALTY 74.00 7.76 0.00 13.27 0.00 60.73 17.93
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 74.00 7.76 0.00 13.27 0.00 60.73 17.93
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
36-46070 ACQUISITION FEES 10,817.00 1,136.66 0.00 2,287.24 0.00 8,529.76 21.14
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 10,817.00 1,136.66 0.00 2,287.24 0.00 8,529.76 21.14
TRANSFER IN
TOTAL REVENUES 10,891.00 1,144.42 0.00 2,300.51 0.00 8,590.49 21.12




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
167 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
36 -WATER RIGHTS ACQUISITIONS
WATER RIGHTS ACQUISITION
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 10,891.00 1,144.42 0.00 2,300.51 0.00 8,590.49 21.12

TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 10,891.00 1,144.42 0.00 2,300.51 0.00 8,590.49 21.12




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
168 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
37 -WATER RIGHTS MANAGEMENT
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 63.00 6.62 0.00 11.36 0.00 51.64 18.03

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 5,184.00 627.40 0.00 1,267.05 0.00 3,916.95 24.44
TOTAL REVENUES 5,247.00 634.02 0.00 1,278.41 0.00 3,968.59 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 5,247.00 634.02 0.00 1,278.41 0.00 3,968.59 24.36
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 5,247.00 634.02 0.00 1,278.41 0.00 3,968.59 24.36



9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
169 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
37 -WATER RIGHTS MANAGEMENT
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
37-44082 WTR RIGHTS PENALTY 63.00 6.62 0.00 11.36 0.00 51.64 18.03
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 63.00 6.62 0.00 11.36 0.00 51.64 18.03
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
37-46075 MANAGEMENT FEES 5,184.00 627.40 0.00 1,267.05 0.00 3,916.95 24.44
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 5,184.00 627.40 0.00 1,267.05 0.00 3,916.95 24.44
TRANSFER IN
TOTAL REVENUES 5,247.00 634.02 0.00 1,278.41 0.00 3,968.59 24.36




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
170 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
37 -WATER RIGHTS MANAGEMENT
WATER RIGHTS MANAGEMENT
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 5,247.00 634.02 0.00 1,278.41 0.00 3,968.59 24.36

TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 5,247.00 634.02 0.00 1,278.41 0.00 3,968.59 24.36




9-05-2025 02:04 PM
171

38 -WATER RIGHTS DEVELOPMENT
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

TOWN OF MESILLA
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

PAGE: 1

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 14,400.00 1,200.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 12,000.00 16.67
TOTAL REVENUES 14,400.00 1,200.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 14,400.00 1,200.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 12,000.00 16.67
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 14,400.00 1,200.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 12,000.00 16.67



9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
172 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
38 -WATER RIGHTS DEVELOPMENT

REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
38-46080 DEVELOPMENT FEES (1 TIME ONL 14,400.00 1,200.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 12,000.00 16.67
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 14,400.00 1,200.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 12,000.00 16.67

TRANSFER IN

TOTAL REVENUES 14,400.00 1,200.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 12,000.00 16.67




9-05-2025 02:04 PM
173

38 -WATER RIGHTS DEVELOPMENT
WATER RIGHTS DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

TOWN OF MESILLA
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025

PAGE: 3

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
CAPITAL OUTLAY
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 14,400.00 1,200.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 12,000.00 16.67
TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 14,400.00 1,200.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 12,000.00 16.67




9-05-2025 02:04 PM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 1
174 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
49 -CANNABIS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY
TAXES - STATE 0.00 1,555.59 0.00 1,555.59 0.00 ( 1,555.59) 0.00
TRANSFER IN 25,987.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,987.65 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 25,987.65 1,555.59 0.00 1,555.59 0.00 24,432.06 0.00
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 25,987.65 1,555.59 0.00 1,555.59 0.00 24,432.06 5.99
TRANSFERS IN 25,987.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,987.65 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 25,987.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,987.65 0.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 51,975.30 1,555.59 0.00 1,555.59 0.00 50,419.71 2.99



9-05-2025 02:04 PM

TOWN OF MESILLA

PAGE: 2

175 REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: AUGUST 31ST, 2025
49 -CANNABIS
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TAXES - STATE
49-42090 CANNABIS GRT 0.00 1,555.59 0.00 1,555.59 0.00 1,555.59) 0.00
TOTAL TAXES - STATE 0.00 1,555.59 0.00 1,555.59 0.00 1,555.59) 0.00
TRANSFER IN
49-48888 TRANSFER IN 25,987.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,987.65 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFER IN 25,987.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,987.65 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 25,987.65 1,555.59 0.00 1,555.59 0.00 24,432.06 5.99
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 25,987.65 1,555.59 0.00 1,555.59 0.00 24,432.06 5.99
TRANSFERS IN
49-48888 TRANSFER IN 25,987.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,987.65 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 25,987.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,987.65 0.00
TRANSFERS OUT
NET TRANSFERS 25,987.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,987.65 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 51,975.30 1,555.59 0.00 1,555.59 0.00 50,419.71 2.99




176

8 \NN OF ME S/ 7
o Community & FEconomic Development
o arlalll Department

- Jnfg]joo P.0. Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046
Phone: (575) 524-3262 ext. 104
Fax (575) 541-6327
/VEW MEX\CO E-mail: mesillaced@mesillanm.gov
MEMORANDUM
TO: MAYOR HERNANDEZ
FROM: EDDIE SALAZAR - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPT
SUBJECT: ACTIVITY REPORT - AUGUST 2025
DATE: SEPTEMBER 4, 2025

Registered Business(es):

BUSINESS LICENSE #1402 —1730 Tierra de Mesilla, #3B. Submitted by Mary “Katie”” Leonard. Seeking permission
to operate her therapy business, Well Tended Christian Therapy, in the Town of Mesilla. ZONE: Commercial (C).

BUSINESS LICENSE #1403 — The Fort Construction Company. Outside of town limits. Holds a NM CID contractor
license.

BUSINESS LICENSE #1404 — Kingdom Builders LLC, construction contractor, have submitted an
application for a business license. They are outside of town limits. Mr. Lorenzo Mireles is the owner.

1405 SPECIAL EVENT — “Sason de Abuela”

Zoning/Sign Permit(s):’

PZHAC CASE #062038 — 2101 Calle del Norte, submitted by Mr. Juan D Caro. Requesting approval for
an addition to his primary residence. ZONE: Historical Residential (HR).

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVED

CASE# 062039 — 2190 Snow Rd, submitted by Father Fernando Carraza. Requesting approval to
install a 410’ fence, 4-feet high, constructed with treated lumber and painted white. ZONE: Rural
Farm (RF).

CASE # 062040 — 2550 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by Rudy Tirre. Requesting approval to repaint his
house roof trim, same color. ZONE: Historical Residential (HR).

CASE# 062044 — 1660 W. Boutz Rd, submitted by Monica Velasquez. Requesting approval to
replace windows on her primary residence to more efficient ones. ZONE: Rural Farm (RF).




N/A

N/A

177

SPECIAL USE PERMIT(s)

VARIANCE(s)

Projects

Air BnB has already started requiring permit/business numbers on their online platforms. On target to begin
withdrawing Lodger’s Tax from STRs and submitting to Mesilla automatically. We have attempted to make
contact with other STR platforms online as well and will be requesting the same.

CLG certification packet to present to PZHAC is now in order. Review by PZHAC has been delayed to do
other higher level priorities. Our goal is to have it reviewed and code amended by end of October.

Franchise agreement has been submitted for BOT review. Once approved, we will be forwarding it to
Rippler Fiber for consideration.

Comprehensive Plan: Joint work session held on Sept. 2. Hearing for final approval set for Sept 22.

Record Management — Looking forward for approval of Square 9 software. A multi-functional software that
would allow not only to retain our records digitally, but also be able to create a stream line multi-
department/agency review process. Along with closing the communication gap between Community
Development and Codes. They will be able to log in and see what permits have been approved and active/expired.

Currently, Liana is creating a new mural permit application for historic/buildings that are looking to have murals
possibly depicted upon them. I have received our first application for a case as such.

Looking forward to a Historic tab on the website, Mesillanm.gov, to feature historic buildings around town other
than the most popular ones, offer seasonal (Holidays, actual seasons, birthdays, special dates) historic accounts on
page and other fun historic preservation accounts and happenings, and updating and putting NPS’s digital
interpretive opportunities on the site. Trying to get the community and everyone excited about preservation!
Researching topics is continuous.

Continue working with the Code Department on unlicensed businesses. An updated list sent to codes to continue
to contact businesses.

Holiday, 16 de septiembre, right around the corner. Dorothy working diligently on getting that coordinated.
Coordinating meeting set for September 10™.

AUGUST 2025 ASSESSOR’S REPORT

10 (G BLDG EVAL

PERMIT ISSUEE ADDRESS ACCOUNT FEE DESCRIPTION

062038

062039

062040

062044

# CODE COST

JUAN CARO 2101 CALLE R0400531 $50,000 $768.50 = RESIDENTIAL ADDITION
DEL NORTE

FATHER 2190 SNOW RD = R0400087 AC $6,300 $282 4 FT — PERIMETER LUMBER FENCE
FERNANDO
CARRANZA
RUDY TIRRE 2550 CALLE R040 RN $500 $50 REPAINT ROOF TRIM

DE SANTA

ANA
MONICA 1660 W BOUTZ  R0401219 RN $9,444.53 REPLACEMENT OF HOME WINDOWS
VELASQUEZ



	42043024-6b60-4108-bcb1-edb73fb6fb88.pdf
	062045 ZONING PERMIT APPLICATION.pdf
	SKM_C451i25090309560.pdf
	SKM_C451i25090309570.pdf

	RIPPLER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT_comcast.pdf
	RIPPLER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT_comcast.pdf
	RippleFiber_Franchise_Board_Presentation_Polished (1).pdf
	Blank Page


	be08c049-832b-4221-88b7-301918b5b1e4.pdf
	42043024-6b60-4108-bcb1-edb73fb6fb88.pdf
	062045 ZONING PERMIT APPLICATION.pdf
	SKM_C451i25090309560.pdf
	SKM_C451i25090309570.pdf

	RIPPLER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT_comcast.pdf
	RIPPLER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT_comcast.pdf
	RippleFiber_Franchise_Board_Presentation_Polished (1).pdf
	Blank Page



	be08c049-832b-4221-88b7-301918b5b1e4.pdf
	42043024-6b60-4108-bcb1-edb73fb6fb88.pdf
	062045 ZONING PERMIT APPLICATION.pdf
	SKM_C451i25090309560.pdf
	SKM_C451i25090309570.pdf

	RIPPLER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT_comcast.pdf
	RIPPLER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT_comcast.pdf
	RippleFiber_Franchise_Board_Presentation_Polished (1).pdf
	Blank Page






